HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING
July 28, 2022
5:00 P.M.
Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Zoom

AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
The public may observe and/or participate in this meeting in many ways.

OBSERVE:

* To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland
KTOP — Channel 10

 To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:

When: July 28, 2022 5:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Topic: HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL
BOARD MEETING- July 28, 2022
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/{/84358084956
Or One tap mobile :

US: +16694449171,,84358084956# or +16699009128,,84358084956#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346

248 7799 or +1 301 7158592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1
646 931 3860
Webinar ID: 843 5808 4956

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc4ZvHP6Z20

COMMENT:

There are two ways to submit public comments.

* To comment by Zoom video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button

to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda
item at the beginning of the meeting. You will be permitted to speak during your
turn, allowed to comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Instructions on how
to “Raise Your Hand” are available here.

» To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone numbers.
You will be prompted to “Raise Your Hand” by pressing “*9” to speak when Public
Comment is taken. You will be permitted to speak during your turn, allowed to
comment, and after the allotted time, re-muted. Please unmute yourself by
pressing “*6”.

If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov.
1

000001



HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD SPECIAL
MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

a. Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments for
items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum.

4. CONSENT ITEMS

a. Renewal: Adoption of AB 361 Resolution (pp. 4-6)

b. Approval of Board Minutes,6/9/2022 (pp. 7-13)
5. APPEALS*

a. T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau (pp. 15-115)

b. L21-0054, Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants (pp. 116-154)
6. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

a. Board Recess 2022
7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Board Training Session—Robert’s Rules of Order (p. 14)
8. OPEN FORUM
9. ADJOURNMENT

Note: Appeal parties do not need to comment on their case during public comment or
open forum.

*Staff appeal summaries will be available on the Rent Adjustment Program’s website and the
City Clerk’s office at least 48 hours prior to the meeting pursuant to 0.M.C. 2.20.070.B and
2.20.090

As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board
member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar.

Accessibility:

Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American Sign Language (ASL),
Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language interpreter at least five (5) business
days before the event. Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) staff can be contacted via email
at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via phone at (510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711
can also be used for disability-related accommodations.

Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un
intérprete de en Espanol, Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefas (ASL) por favor

000002



envié un correo electronico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3721 o 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunion.

TERISEHBIERM, 5T, AU E EENBENERT, FEEENAEIAEXE
#) RAP@oaklandca.gov S E & (510) 238-3721 5711 California relay service.

000003



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY
O 5

CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

CITY OF OAKLAND HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL

RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
RESOLUTION NO.

ADOPT A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT CONDUCTING IN-

PERSON MEETINGS OF THE HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND
RELOCATION BOARD WOULD PRESENT IMMINENT RISKS TO
ATTENDEES’ HEALTH, AND ELECTING TO CONTINUE
CONDUCTING MEETINGS USING TELECONFERENCING IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54953(e), A PROVISION OF AB-361.

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency
related to COVID-19, pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, and such declaration has not
been lifted or rescinded. See https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20-
Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, the City Administrator in their capacity as the Director of

the Emergency Operations Center (EOC), issued a proclamation of local emergency due to the spread
of COVID-19 in Oakland, and on March 12, 2020, the City Council passed Resolution No. 88075
C.M.S. ratifying the proclamation of local emergency pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.)
section 8.50.050(C); and

WHEREAS, City Council Resolution No. 88075 remains in full force and effect to date; and

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recommends physical distancing of
at least six (6) feet whenever possible, avoiding crowds, and avoiding spaces that do not offer
fresh air from the outdoors, particularly for people who are not fully vaccinated or who are at
higher risk of getting very sick from COVID-19. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html;

WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that people who live with unvaccinated people avoid
activities that make physical distancing hard. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-children/families.html;

3112050v2

000004



WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that older adults limit in-person interactions as much
as possible, particularly when indoors. See https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-older-
adults.html;

WHEREAS, the CDC, the California Department of Public Health, and the Alameda
County Public Health Department all recommend that people experiencing COVID-19
symptoms stay home. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-
when-sick.html;

WHEREAS, persons without symptoms may be able to spread the COVID-19 virus. See
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html;

WHEREAS, fully vaccinated persons who become infected with the COVID-19 Delta
variant can spread the virus to others. See https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html;

WHEREAS, the City’s public-meeting facilities are indoor facilities that are not
designed to ensure circulation of fresh / outdoor air, particularly during periods of cold and/or
rainy weather, and were not designed to ensure that attendees can remain six (6) feet apart; now
therefore be it:

WHEREAS, holding in-person meetings would encourage community members to come
to City facilities to participate in local government, and some of them would be at high risk of
getting very sick from COVID-19 and/or would live with someone who is at high risk; and

WHEREAS, in-person meetings would tempt community members who are experiencing
COVID-19 symptoms to leave their homes in order to come to City facilities and participate in
local government; and

WHEREAS, attendees would use ride-share services and/or public transit to travel to in-
person meetings, thereby putting them in close and prolonged contact with additional people
outside of their households; and

WHEREAS, on October 14 and December 9, 2021, and January 27, February 10, March
10, April 14, May 12, and June 9, 2022, the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board
(HRRRB) adopted a resolution determining that conducting in-person meetings would present
imminent risks to attendees’ health and electing to continue conducting meetings using

teleconferencing in accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(e), a provision
of AB 361; now therefore be it:

RESOLVED: that the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board finds and

determines that the foregoing recitals are true and correct and hereby adopts and incorporates them
into this Resolution; and be it

000005



FURTHER RESOLVED: that, based on these determinations and consistent with federal,
state and local health guidance, the Rent Board determines that conducting in-person meetings
would pose imminent risks to the health of attendees; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Rent Board firmly believes that the community’s
health and safety and the community’s right to participate in local government, are both critically
important, and is committed to balancing the two by continuing to use teleconferencing to conduct
public meetings, in accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(e), a provision
of AB-361; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Rent Board will renew these (or similar) findings at
least every thirty (30) days in accordance with California Government Code section 54953 (e) until
the state of emergency related to COVID-19 has been lifted, or the Rent Board finds that in-person
meetings no longer pose imminent risks to the health of attendees, whichever is occurs first.

APPROVED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE

AYES: HUDSON, NICKENS, OSHINUGA, TORRES, VIRAMONTES, WILLIAMS AND
CHAIRPERSON INGRAM
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTION:
ATTEST
Date: BRIANA LAWRENCE-MCGOWAN

Rent Adjustment Program, Housing
& Community Development
Department

000006



HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING
June 9, 2022
5:00 P.M.
VIA ZOOM CONFERENCE
OAKLAND, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The Board meeting was administered via Zoom by H. Grewal, Housing and
Community Development Department. He explained the procedure for
conducting the meeting. The HRRRB meeting was called to order by Chair
Ingram at 5:03 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT | ABSENT | EXCUSED
R. NICKENS, JR. | Tenant X
P. VIRAMONTES | Tenant X
J. DEBOER Tenant Alt. X
Vacant Tenant Alt.
D. INGRAM Undesignated X
C. OSHINUGA Undesignated X
E. TORRES Undesignated X
Vacant Undesignated
Alt.
Vacant Undesignated
Alt.
T. WILLIAMS Landlord X
N. HUDSON Landlord X
Vacant Landlord Alt.
K. SIMS Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present
Braz Shabrell Deputy City Attorney

Business Analyst Il (HCD)
Administrative Analyst | (RAP)
KTOP

Harman Grewal
Briana Lawrence-McGowan
Mike Munson

000007



3. PUBLIC COMMENT

a. James Vann from the Oakland Tenants Union spoke and stated that he did
not receive the agenda as he normally does and requested for the mailing list
to be corrected. Mr. Vann also mentioned that he has noticed an increase in
the frequency of cases being remanded, stating that if there's sufficient
evidence, the Board should attempt to rule on the matter rather than
remanding cases because it slows the process down and is unnecessary. Mr.
Vann urged the Board to think twice about remanding, and stated that if the
Board has enough information, they should make a decision.

b. Hannon Smith spoke and stated that his appeal hearing was scheduled and
asked if he was going to have time to speak during that time or if he should
speak during public comment. Staff informed Mr. Smith that he would be
allowed to speak during the appeal hearing.

4. CONSENT ITEMS

a. Renewal—Adoption of AB 361 Resolution and Approval of Board Minutes,
5/12/2022 & 5/26/2022: Chair Ingram moved to renew the adoption of AB
361 resolution and to approve the Board minutes from both the 5/12/2022
and 5/26/2022 meetings. Vice Chair Oshinuga seconded the motion.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T. Williams, N. Hudson, J. deBoer, C. Oshinuga, D. Ingram
Nay: None
Abstain: None

The motion and minutes were approved.

5. APPEALS*

a. T21-0128, Smith v. Chan

Appearances: Hannon Smith Tenant

This case involved a tenant petition that was filed alleging various decreased
housing services. The owner filed a response and indicated that many of the
iIssues were being addressed and submitted receipts and other substantive
responses to the tenant’s claims. The owner also indicated that the unit was
exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance pursuant to Costa Hawkins. A
hearing took place on February 1, 2022, and the hearing was strictly limited to
the issue of jurisdiction and whether the unit was exempt from the Rent
Adjustment Ordinance. The Hearing Officer did not get into any of the

000008



substantive decreased housing service claims raised in the tenant’s petition. In
the Hearing Decision, the Hearing Officer found that the unit was exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Ordinance as a single-family residence. This was based on
the fact that there were no other buildings on the property, the owner never
rented out the house as separate units, and the property was always rented to a
single party. The tenant appealed the Hearing Decision. There was a prior RAP
Hearing Decision issued from 2015 that found that the property was exempt as a
single-family residence because the rental agreement was for the entire property
and the owner was not renting out a multi-unit dwelling. The following issue was
presented to the Board:

1.) Was there sufficient evidence supporting the determination that the property
is exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance pursuant to Costa Hawkins?

The tenant contended that they have lived at the property for eight years, that
they have been a sub-tenant since 2014, and that a new lease was signed in
October 2016. The tenant argued that a previously issued notice of violation
shows that the property was in violation and that it was not zoned as a residential
property. The tenant contended that the owner has been renting the property to
them illegally for six years, and that evidence was previously submitted after RAP
denied the initial petition due to jurisdiction, since the house has been deemed a
single-family home. The tenant contended that after the Hearing Decision was
issued in 2015, their rent was increased, despite there being no improvements to
the property and there being multiple violations on the property. The tenant
argued that the property has been rented to them for residential living and that it
was rented to others previously, even though the property was previously a
dental office and storage unit and is not zoned as a residential property.

The tenant argued that there was mold growing in another sub-tenant’s room
downstairs, that it took a long time for the owner to fix the issue, and that the
owner’s response was not immediate to that specific issue, nor to the tenant’s
initial claims when the petition was filed. The tenant contended that none of the
owner’s responses were immediate, which is why the tenant contacted the City
for help. The tenant argued that the owner lied about making a remodel in a
previous hearing, and that when the tenant called them out in that hearing, they
retracted their statement. The tenant contended that they are currently being
evicted at no fault and without just cause—and that the owner is working with a
contractor to make repairs so that the property can be reverted back to a fully
commercial space. The tenant argued that the owner has ignored basic
maintenance to the property over the years, that they've been renting to people
illegally for over a decade, and that after the owner was shown the issues with
the property by the tenant, they responded by stating “It is an old home and there
is nothing we can do about it”. The tenant contended that they think the owner
was always aware of and admitted guilt to the zoning issues with the property.

000009



After parties’ arguments, questions to the parties, and Board discussion, Member
T. Williams moved to remand the case back to the Hearing Officer, as the
definition of residential real property was not met, therefore Costa Hawkins does
not apply; and for the Hearing Officer to hold a hearing to address the tenant’s
alleged decreased housing services claims. Vice Chair Oshinuga seconded the
motion.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T. Williams, N. Hudson, J. deBoer, C. Oshinuga, D. Ingram
Nay: None
Abstain: None

The motion was approved.

b. T22-0029, Felix v. Sarabia

Appearances: Jacqueline Sarabia Owner
Karla Felix Tenant
Gregory Ching Tenant Representative
Laura & Vicky Spanish Interpreters

The interpreters were sworn in by staff.

This case involved a tenant petition contesting a rent increase from $1100 to
$1200 that was received in August 2021. The tenant indicated in the tenant
petition that they did not receive a RAP notice along with the rent increase notice
or previously. The owner did not file a response to the tenant’s petition—and
because a response was not filed, an Administrative Decision was issued that
granted the tenant’s petition and the scheduled hearing was cancelled. The
tenant’s petition, which was signed under penalty of perjury, made a sufficient
showing of facts supporting a finding that the rent increase was unlawful. The
increase was held to be invalid because the required RAP notice was not served
with the increase or at any time, the increase was above the allowable CPI
amount at the time due to the local emergency moratorium, which prohibits
increases above the CPl—and because the rent increase notice was not served
at least 30 days prior to when the rent increase was to go into effect. The
landlord is appealing the Administrative Decision and the appeal was filed on the
grounds that the decision is not supported by substantial evidence. On appeal,
the owner alleged that the tenant’s rent is $1300 a month: $1200 for rent and
$100 for utilities. The owner claims that they have receipts and a contract to
demonstrate this amount and that the alleged rent increase is not in fact an
increase— it is what the tenant’s rent is. The following issue was presented to

4

000010



the Board:

1.) Is the Administrative Decision that granted the tenant’s petition supported by
substantial evidence?

2.) Was there good cause for the owner not to file a response?

The owner contended that she did not understand that tenant’s petition, that she
did not know that she was supposed to give a RAP notice to inform the tenant of
the Rent Adjustment Program and Ordinance—and that she has other tenants
and did not give them a RAP notice either. The owner argued that the tenant is
paying $1300 a month—$1200 for rent and $100 for utilities; and that she has all
of the receipts from 2018 to the present. The owner contended that when the
tenant first moved in back in 2018, the unit was not being rented to her, it was
being rented to her boyfriend. The owner argued that at that time, the tenant was
pregnant and she felt sorry for her, which is why she decided that the tenant
could stay without a contract—however, now she has a contract. The owner
argued that she did not receive anything in the mail regarding the case, which is
why a response was not filed, and that sometimes her mail goes to another
property with a similar address.

The tenant representative contended that a Hearing Officer is in power to issue a
decision administratively if the owner has failed to file a response—and that in
this case, the property owner did not file a response. The tenant representative
argued that there is no dispute as to the facts and that the record provides
substantial support to the Hearing Officer's decision. The tenant representative
contended that the rent increase was deemed improper for three reasons, none
of which have been disputed by the owner, which included that the owner did not
provide a RAP notice concurrently with or prior to the rent increase notice, the
rent increase was not served with a proper 30-day notice as required—and that
the increase amount was 9.1%, which is in violation of the emergency
moratorium, which states that any notice of rent increase in excess of the CPI
rent adjustment shall be void and unenforceable. The tenant representative
argued that the owner did not dispute that this amount is in excess of the
effective CPI of 1.9%, making the increase void and unenforceable—and that this
Is sufficient for a finding that the increase notice was unlawful.

The tenant representative contended that the owner has not shown sufficient
cause for failure to respond to the tenant’s petition and that the Hearing Officer's
decision should be upheld. The tenant representative argued that the owner’s
appeal made no mention of cause for failure to file a response and that the
appeal focused on the amount of rent that the tenant pays. The tenant
representative contended that the owner claims she was denied a sufficient
opportunity to respond due to confusion around the hearing date, but that this
confusion does constitute a good cause. The tenant representative argued that
the notice and response requirements, hearings process, and deadline
information is regularly and publicly available both on the RAP website and in the

000011



Oakland municipal code—and argued that since the owner ignored these
directions and claims to not have been personally aware of the substantiality of
her inaction until the issuance of the Administrative Decision, this is not good
cause for failure to file response. The tenant representative contended the owner
claiming that the mail may have been redirected is no fault of her own nor any
fault of the tenant, that this cannot proven or disproven; but that the owner did
receive notice via multiple methods. The tenant representative argued that
although it is possible that all of the mailed documents were accidentally directed
to a different residence, that does not count as good cause for failure to respond
to a petition. The tenant representative contended that the owner had the
opportunity to present this kind of an argument at the time that the appeal was
filed to support her claims of good cause to not respond—and argued that
instead, the property owner has reiterated issues related directly to the amount of
rent that the tenant has paid in the past.

After parties’ arguments, questions to the parties, and Board discussion, Member
J. deBoer moved find that the owner did not have good cause for failure to
submit a response to the tenant’s petition and to remand the case back to the
Hearing Officer to schedule a new hearing and to allow the tenant to submit
evidence up to 7 days prior to the scheduled hearing. This does not preclude the
Hearing Officer from issuing another Administrative Decision. Vice Chair
Oshinuga seconded the motion.

The Board voted as follows:

Aye: T. Williams, N. Hudson, J. deBoer, C. Oshinuga, D. Ingram
Nay: None
Abstain: None

The motion was approved.

6. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS
a. None

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
a. None

8. EVICTION MORATORIUM RESOLUTION DISCISSION

a. Chair Ingram led a continued discussion related to drafting a resolution to
support the eviction moratorium.

6

000012



9. OPEN FORUM

a. James Vann spoke and stated that it is frustrating listening to Board
meetings as the Board continuously discussed something that was not
before them at all. Mr. Vann mentioned that the City Attorneys could do a
better job at clarifying what the issues are before the Board, so that they
can concentrate on those issues, and stated that in one of the cases, it was
not the Board’s duty to go into what was not in the record or what was not
before them in a petition. Mr. Vann stated that he hopes the Board will do a
better job from now on.

10. ADJOURMENT
a. The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 p.m.

000013



CITY oF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development

Rent Adjustment Program

(510) 238-3721
www.oaklandca.gcov/RAP

OUTLINE FOR HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION

L. Introduction
I1. Chair

1. Minutes

Iv. Committees
V. Motions

VI Voting

VIII. Adjournment

#3193333v1

BOARD TRAINING
July 28, 2022

Robert’s Rules of Order

000014



Case No.:

Case Name:

Property Address:

Parties:

CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

T22-0024

Leshne v. Meriau

1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607

Kai Leshne (Tenant)

Duane Dejoie (Tenant Representative)
Cedric Meriau (Owner)

Matthew Quiring (Owner Representative)

TENANT APPEAL:

Activity

Tenant Petition filed

Date

January 21, 2022

Property Owner Response filed February 17, 2022

Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing emailed March 16, 2022

Respondent’s Submission of Tangible Evidence  April 13, 2022

Order of Dismissal emailed April 22, 2022

Tenant Appeal filed

May 9, 2022

000015



‘ T AL - QO4H EA] B L

CITY OF OAKLAND IFor Rent Adjustment Program :13te stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

o CA Relay Service 711

CITY OF OAKLAND  gyww oabiandos sou/RAP

TENANT PETITION

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Use this form to contest a rent increase, seek a rent decrease, and/or
contest an owner exemption from the Rent Adjustment Program. Failure to provide the required information may result in your
petition being refected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet (“Important Information Regarding Filing Your
Petition”) or the RAP website for more information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR PETITION
BEFORE SUBMITTING To make an appomtment emal/ RAP oaklandca ovV.

HAT)

Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code
Move-in Date: __ 3Vly '1', Lal\  Initial Rent at Move-In: $___Jue Current Rent: $___ 3849
O Yes

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by a government agency (such as HUD or Section 8), other ® N
than Oakland Rent Adjustment Program? (See page 5 “Jurisdiction” for more information) 0 Ngt sure

1534 Bulbey s\ Oakland, CA 7%01

Are you current on rent? 8% Yes (*Note: You must be current on your rent or lawfully withholding rent in order to file a petition.
O No* Checking “No” without providing an adequate explanation may result in your petition being
dismissed.)

If not current on rent, explain why:

When (if ever) did the property owner first provide youwith [ | first received the RAP Notice on: 4— / /21
the City form, NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL O 1 was never provided with the RAP Notice

E J T GRAM (“ ice")?
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ("RAP Notice”) L3 1 do not remember if | ever received the RAP Notice

Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s):

oy [ 2yne

First Name Last Name

Mailing Address (if different from above).

Primary Telephone: To1- 2344y Other Telephone: Email: _Ko; 0). man uyermvenl ®

(5'\\“\‘“&

First Name Last Name

Mailing Address (if different from above):

Primary Telephone: . Other Telephone: Email:

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any)

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Email:

oal

Page 1 of 4

Tenant Petition 0 0 0 0 1 6

Rev. 1/5/2021




&
R R

Property Owner

Ce—kr'\k MU'\ o}
First Name Last Name

Company/LLC/LP (if applicable):
Mailing Address: \S 3\3 P ‘\\\a.,-* S\>
Phone Number: OB Ualpown Email: 1834 & filley ~ ¢V . com

Property Manager (if applicable)

First Name Last Name Name of Management Company

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: Email:

Select the grounds for this petition from the list below. Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. To contest a
rent increase, select item(s) from Category A. If you have experienced a decrease in housing services and/or have issues with

the condition of your unit, or are being charged for utilities in violation of the law, select item(s) from Category B. For more
information on each of the grounds, see Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Sections 8.22.070 and 8.22.090 (Rent Adjustment
Ordinance) and the corresponding Regulations. A copy of the Ordinance and Regulations are available here:

www.oaklandca.gov/resources/read-the-oakland-rent-adjustment-program-ordinance.

g (A1) | received a rent increase above the allowable amount.

(A2) | received a rent increase that | believe is unlawful because | was not given
proper notice, was not properly served, and/or was not provided with the required
RAP Notice (“Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program”).

(M (A3) | received a rent increase and do not believe ] should be required to pay it
because a government agency has cited my unit for serious health, safety, fire, or
building code violations. (You must attach a copy of the citation to your petition.)

[ (B1) The property owner is providing me with fewer housing services than |
previously received and/or | am being charged for services originally paid for by the
owner. (Check this box for petitions based on bad conditions/failure to repair.)

(B2) | am being unlawfully charged for utilities.

improvements.

(C2) | wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the
exemption was based on fraud or mistake.

Q
a (C1) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for capital
d
Q

(C3) The initial rent amount when | first moved in was unlawful because the property
owner was not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation. O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C).

Page 2 of 4

Tenant Petition 0 0 0 0 1 7

Rev. 1/5/2021




List all rent increases you wish to contest. Begin with the most recent increase and work backwards. If you never received
the RAP Notice, you can contest all past increases. See the “important Information” page at the end of this petition packet for

Date received rent
increase notice:

Date rent increase
went into effect:

more information on time limits for contesting rent increases. If you need additional space, attach a separate sheet or an
additional copy of this form.

® For petitions contesting a rent increase on the grounds that the unit has been cited by a government agency for
serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations, you must attach a copy of the citation to your petition.
Failure to attach a copy of the citation may result in your petition bemg dismissed.

Received RAP Notice with
notice of rent increase?

Description of problem or
decreased housing service
(list separately):

Date problem or
decreased service
started:
(Month/Day/Year)

Date first notified
owner or manager
of problem:
(Month/Day/Year)

Date probiem or

service was

fixed, if ever:
Month/Day/Ye

List all the conditions that you believe entitle you to a rent decrease. If your petition is based on problems related to
your unit, or because the owner has taken away service(s) or is charging for services originally provided by the owner, you
must complete this section. If you need more space, attach a separate sheet or an additional copy of this form.

® You are strongly encouraged to submit documentary evidence (photographs, inspection reports,
correspondence with your landlord, etc.) together with your petition. Evidence may be submitted up to seven
calendar days prior to your hearing.

® You may wish to have a City inspector come inspect your unit for possible code violations in advance of your
hearing. Copies of any inspection repori(s) may be submitted in support of your petition. To schedule an
inspection, contact the City of Oakland Code Enforcement Unit at (510) 238-3381, or file a complaint online at
hitps://iwww.oaklandca.gov/services/file-a-complaint-with-code-enforcement. Note: if additional items are cited in
an inspection report that were not included in your original petition (below), you must file an additional petition
listing those jtems in order for RAP staff to consider them as a part of your claim.

What is the
dollar value of
your claimed
loss?

Tenant Petition
Rev. 1/5/2021

Page 3 of 4

000018




S j L .a, SHR

I/M/fe declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in
this Tenant Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the originals.

% Kb — \ 19 2020

Tenant 1 Signature Date

g

Tenant 2 Signature Date

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff send you documents related to your case electronically. if all
parties agree to electronic service, the RAP will send certain documents only electronically and not by first class mail.

& I'We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter electronically at the email address(es)
providedin this response.

;.) vr s 4%

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision.

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case.

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator.

% Sk /19 /ey

Tenant Signature Date

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section.

L 1 request an interpreter fluent in the following O Spanish (Espafiol)

language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: QO cantonese (R EH)
O Mandarin (i)
0 other:
-END OF PETITION-
Page 4 of 4

Tenant Petition 0 0 0 0 1 9

Rev. 1/5/2021




CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 Y

(510) 238-3721 JANRL 2022

i .
e CA Relay Service 711
CITY OF OAKLAND www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

ey AR (VLY o R
ARt i lf:“nﬁg :‘\ S‘,‘E G R Al
? .

PROOF OF SERVICE

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served.

2) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the
documents being served.

3) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Petition. Your Petition
will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred.

served a copy of (check all that apply):

On the following date: | & /7|

X TENANT PETITION plus ;- attached pages (number of pages attached to Petition not
counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PE TITION, or

PROOF OF SERVICE)
NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION
U Other:

by the following means (check one):

United States Mail. | enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed
to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

L) Commercial Carrier. | deposited the document(s) with a commercial carrier, using a
service at least as expeditious as first-class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below.

[ Personal Service. | personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the
address(es) listed below or | left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not

younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Page 1 of 2

Proof of Service
Rev. 1/52021 000020




Name

Address

City, State, Zip

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct.

PRINTED NAME

SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

Page 2 of 2

Proof of Service

Rev. 1/5/2021 0 0 0 02 1




1939 Harrison Street, Suite 460, Oakland, CA 94612
Tel 510-625-0100

Fried,
Wl | | [ams & 625 Market Street, 4t Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105
Tel 415-421-0100

G fice C onner é www.friedwilliams.com

Marena Perez-Ratto
mperez@friedwilliams.com

February 16, 2022

City of Oakland Housing Community & Development
Rent Adjustment Program

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

QOakland, CA 94612

Re:  Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition
Rent Board Case No. TBA — Leshne v. Meriau
1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607
To Whom it May Concern:
Enclosed for filing please find Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition and executed proof
of service for the above-referenced rent board matter. Please provide us with a filed stamped

copy of the Response and proof of service for our records. An extra copy of the Response and
proof of service is enclosed along with a self-addressed stamped envelope.

Please note, Owner has not received a notice of hearing from the Rent Adjustment Program or
any confirmation that Petitioner’s petition was filed.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
FRIED, WILLIAMS & GRICE CONNER LLP

Mawvena Pereg-Ratto

Marena Perez-Ratto
Paralegal

Encls. [as stated]

000022




CITY OF OAKLAND For 17}7}@Aajasfﬁ;en"fP‘fogfamiag-g@mp’,
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM i »
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 H"B 1 2@?7

. Qakland, CA 94612-0243
((\- (510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711

CITY OF OAKLAND  www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE
TO TENANT PETITION

Please fill out this form as completely as you can. Use this form to respond to the Tenant Petition you received. By
completing this response form and submitting it in the required time for filing, you will be able to participate in the hearing. Failure to

provide the required information may result in your response being rejected or delayed. See “Important Information Regarding Filing

Your Response” on the last page of this packet for more information, including filing instructions and how to contact the Rent
Adjustment Program (“RAP”) with questions. Additional information is also available on the RAP website. CONTACT A HOUSING
COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR RESPONSE BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklandca.qov .

Rental Unit Information

1534 Filbert Street Oakland, CA __ 94607
Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes yes, list all addresses:_ 1536 Filbert Street
No

Type of unit(s) g gic:]r?c;i:ir:iill}rlnhome Number of units on property: 2
(check one): . . J 2022

&l Apartment, room, or live-work Date acquired property: anuary 12,
Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): None

Tenant Information

Name of Tenant Petitioner(s); Kai Leshne
. Is/are tenant(s) 0 Yes
Date tenant(s) moved into rental unit; __May 1, 2021 nitial rent amount: $.2:840-00 Ccurrentonrent? Kl No
*See Attachment
Property Owner Information
Cedric Meriau
First Name Last Name
Company/LLC/LP (if applicable):
Mailing address: 1536 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607
Primary Te|ephone: 415-361-1311 Other Te|ephone; Email: 1534@fi|bert-st.com

Property Owner Representative (Checkone): [ No Representative &l Attorney O Non-attorney

Matthew Quiring Fried, Williams & Grice Conner LLP
First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any)
Mailing Address: 1939 Harrison Street, Suite 460, Oakland, CA 94612
Phone Number: 510-625-0100 Email: mquiring@friedwilliams.com; mperez@friedwilliams.com
Page 1 of 4

ﬁre(i,;?esr/tgl%v(\)/rzlir Response to Tenant Petition 0 0 0 0 2 3




GENERAL FILING REQUIREMENTS

To file a Response to a Tenant Petition, the property owner must be current on the following requirements and submit
supporting documentation of compliance. Property Owner Responses that are submitted without proof of compliance with the
below requirements will be considered incomplete and may limit your participation in the hearing.

Requirement : Documentation - :

Xl current Oakland business license Attach proof of payment of your most recent Oakland business license.

X Payment of Rent Adjustment Program

service fee (‘RAP Fee") Attach proof of payment of the current year's RAP Fee for the subject property.

Xl service of the required City form Atfach a signed and dated copy of the first RAP Notice provided fo the
entitted “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF petitioning tenanf(s) or check the appropriate box below.
THE RESIDENTIAL RENT & | first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (date):__1/12/2022 .

ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM” (“RAP

Notice™) on all tenants QO 1 have never provided a RAP Notice.

0J 1 do not know if a RAP Notice was ever provided.

PROPERTY OWNER CLAIM OF EXEMPTION

If you believe that the subject property is exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (pursuant to O.M.C. § 8.22.030), check
each box below that is the claimed basis of exemption. Attach supporting documentation together with your response form. If
you do not claim any exemption, proceed to the “Response to Tenant Petition” section on the following page.

O Theunitis a single-family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civil Code
1954.50, et seq.). If claiming this exemption, you must answer the following questions. Attach a separate sheet
if necessary.

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Cade Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

At the time the prior tenant vacated were there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in
the unit or building? -

Is the unit separately alienable, meaning it can be sold separately from any other unit on the parcel?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) From whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire building?

N hrowd =

O The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated, or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency, or authority other than the City
of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. (Attach documentation.)

U The unit was newly constructed and issued a Certificate of Occupancy on or after January 1, 1983. (Aftach copy of
Certificate of Occupancy.)

L The unitis located in a motel, hotel, or rooming/boarding house, which the tenant petitioner has occupied for less than 30
days.

U Theunitisina building that was previously issued a certificate of exemption from RAP based on substantial rehabilitation.
(Attach copy of Certificate of Exemption.)

D The unit is an accommaodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility, convalescent home, non-profit
home for the aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational institution. (Aftach documentation.)

Page 2 of 4

ggovl?esr/tgl(/)zvg;ir Response to Tenant Petition 0 0 0 0 2 4




RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION

Use the chart(s) below to respond to the grounds stated in the Tenant Petition. Enfer your position on each claim in the

appropriate section(s) below. You may aftach any documents, photographs, or other tangible evidence that support your
position fogether with your response form. If you need more space, attach additional copies of this page or state your response
in a separate sheet aftached to this form.

A.

Unlawful Rent Increase(s)

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category A on the Tenant Petition.

List all rent increases given within the past five years, starting with the most recent increase.

Date tenant Date rent Amount of increase: Did you provide a Reason for increase
given notice of | increase went RAP Notice with the (CPI, banking, or
rent increase: into effect: notice of rent other):
increase?
(mm/dd/yy) (mm/dd/yy) FROM I TO YES NO

$  NIA, see attachment Q a

$ $ a Q

$ $ a Q

$ $ a a

$ $ Q a

If the Tenant Petition is based on either of the following grounds, state your response in the space below orin a
separate sheet attached to this form.

Tenant Petition Grounds

Owner Response

serious health, safety, fire, or building code
violations.

(A2) | Tenant did not receive proper notice, was not

properly served, and/or was not provided with

the required RAP form with rent increase(s). See Attachment
(A3) | A government agency has cited the unit for

See Attachment

Decreased Housing Services

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category B on the Tenant Petition.

Tenant Petition Grounds

Owner Response

(51)

The owner is providing tenant(s) with fewer

housing services and/or charging for services N/A
originally paid for by the owner.

(B2) | Tenant(s) is/are being unlawfully charged for
utilities. N/A

Otherk

Complete this section if any of the grounds for the Tenant Petition fall under Category C on the Tenant Petition.

Tenant Petition Grounds

Owner Response

(C1)

Rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase

rent without limitation (O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C)).

period for capital improvements. N/A
(C2) | Owner exemption based on fraud or mistake. N/A
(C3) | Tenant’s initial rent amount was unlawful

because owner was not permitted to set initial N/A

Property Owner Response to Tenant Petition
Rev. 5/21/2021

Page 3 of 4

000025




OWNER VERIFICATION
(Roauled)

M declare undar penally of pejury pursuail fofhe Iaws of the State of Carfornia Hiat ﬂvmwimg ifve sajef in
fhils respanse |5 true-anddiat Lol of the docwnents attachod fo the response are trug copies of the ariginals,

D A-fh -2

- e 1—'1
Dale

’ x‘ﬁ'mﬁp Chmge Slgnnmm

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE
(Hl'gi'ify Remmrrmndadj

Check the hox below if you agree 1o have RAP staff send you documents related 1o your case electronically. If you
agree to eleckronic service, the RAP may send centnin docements only electronically and nol by first class mail.

B 1We consent to receiving notices nnd docuiments in this maiter from the RAP electronically at the emall
addressles) providedin this responsa,

MEDIATION PROGRAM

hedigtion is an oplional process offered by RAP o assis! pailies in seftling the issues mlalad 1o el Rent Adjustmenl
case as an sltemative to the farmal hoadng pracess, A fralned third parly will work with the parties prior to the hearing
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. i 4 settement is fesched, the partios will sigo a binding agreemant and
Itere wall not be a formal hearing. 1 no selllement 15 reached, the case will go to a formal hearing wilh a Rent
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision,

Mediation will only be scheduted If both panies agrec to madiate. Sipn betow il you agree to mediation in your case.

L A

| agree,tn havE the case me'ilmmdSy a8 Renl Adjustment Program staff mediator,

s },,/L/<

i i

R v
Fropetly Owner § ignature T

iNTERPRETAT!QN SERVICES

Il English is nol your pnmﬂry language, you have e righ! to an interpreter in your pnmary |nnguagel:jtaleﬂ at tl:e chl
Adjusm‘;em hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreler by completing this section

U 1 request an interprotor Tuonl In the follewing Q' Spanish (Espatiol

language af ry Ront Adjustment pracoeding: ) Cantonese (B GE)
O Mandarn (¥i0i5)
Q other
-END OF RESPONSE-
Page 4 of 4

E'Wr-::rg theane Hospranse 10 Tennmt Petition 0 0 0 0 2 6




EXHIBIT INDEX
Rent Adjustment Program Case No. PENDING/TBA
Leshne v. Meriau
1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607
Hearing Date: TBD

Description Exhibit
City of Oakland Business Tax Certificate i

Proof of Payment for Oakland Business License Rent Adjustment

Program service fee (“RAP Fee”) ii

000027




ATTACHMENT

Response to Tenant Petition, Grounds A1 & A2

Owner denies these allegations. Petitioner was not served with a Rent Increase.

1534 Filbert Street is the upper level of a residential duplex. The entire upper unit was originally
rented in 2017 for $3,200 by Owner’s predecessor. The prior owner reduced the rent for the unit
to $2,840 in consideration for COVID. Petitioner thereafter entered and occupied the rental unit
as a subsequent occupant. All other occupants except Petitioner thereafter vacated the unit prior
to Owner’s close of purchase of the premises on January 11, 2022, leaving Petitioner in sole
occupancy of the entire unit. Owner observed Petitioner’s possessions throughout the entire unit
while inspecting the property prior to sale.

On January 12, 2022, Owner served on Petitioner a Notice of New Owner/Agent, with
accompanying Rent Adjustment Program and Tenant Protection Ordinance notices, indicating
that the rent was still $2,840, with instructions for delivery and payment. Petitioner’s first
response was to file this petition on January 19, 2022}, and then email the Owner on January 23,
2022 to object to this notice as an alleged “illegal rent increase.”

Petitioner has provided as evidence for his petition a “Tenant Estoppel Certificate” dated January
12, 2022 indicating that he moved in on July 1, 2021, his rent was $900, and he had paid a
security deposit of $3,450. This estoppel does not clearly identify the premises to which it
pertains — the address for both duplex units is listed, including the lower duplex unit currently in
the possession of the Owner, which is obviously not being rented to Petitioner. The estoppel was
also signed only by Petitioner, and not countersigned by the current Owner, or the prior owner.

Owner’s attorney responded to Petitioner’s email by letter explaining that the new owner notice
was not a rent increase, and that if the Petitioner was claiming rent in the amount of $900, then
the rental must be for a portion of the rental unit, and the dispute could be resolved by Petitioner
clarifying exactly what Petitioner was renting. As of the date of this response, Petitioner has not
responded to Owner’s attorney’s letter.

! After being served with Petitioner’s petition, Owner has not received a notice of a hearing from
the Rent Adjustment Program, or any confirmation that Petitioner’s petition was actually filed.
As of the date of Owner’s response, to Owner’s knowledge, no case number has been assigned to
this petition. Nonetheless, Owner files this response to Petitioner’s petition in good faith.

000028




Exhibit 1

000029




A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE

CITY OF OAKLAND

IS REQUIRED FOR EACH
) BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS
BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER
, ; ADDRESS.
: The -issuing of a Business Tax Certificate is for revenue purposes only. It does not relieve the taxpayer from the responsibility of &
ACCOUNT . complying with the requirements of any other agency of the City of Oakland and/or any other ordinance, law or regula’aon of the .
-~ NUMBER - " State of Cahforma, or any other govemmenml agency. ‘The Business Tax Certificate explres on December 31st of each year. Per
00244692 .. Section 5.04. 190(A), of the O.M.C. you are allowed a renewal grace period until March st the followmg year. :
: ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES
1534-1536 FILBERT ’ EXPIRATION DATE MUST OBTAIN A VALID
. DBA MERIAU CEDRIC F & WHITE HEATHER 12/31/2022 ZONING CLEARANCE TO
i Starting January 1, 2021, Assembly OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS
: p Bill 1607 requires the prevention. of LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL
BUSINESS LOCATION 1536 FILBERT ST - gender-based discrimination of - PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED
OAKLAND, CA 94607-2822 business establishments. A full notice FROM ZONING.
i is available in English or other
BUSINESS TYPE - Re - Apartm languages by going to:
: . M Rental Ap ent https://www.dca.ca.gov/publications
E H E MERIAU CEDRICF & WHITE HEATHER
1536 FILBERT ST PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE
OAKLAND, CA 94607-2822 THIS LINE TO BE
v CONSPICUQUSLY POSTED!

000030



Exhibit ii

000031




NEWS  SERVICES DEPARTMENTS  EVENTS  OFFICIALS

e

Guest £ Home © Report a Problem
Find Account ® Submit Payment < Receipt Paying

Business License Online Payment
PRINT THIS PAGE FOR YOUR RECORD
Thank you for your.payment

Payment Date: 1/13/2022
Confirmation #: 299504

Account Information

Account # 00244692
Expire Date 12/31/2022
Name MERIAU CEDRIC F & WHITE HEATHER
Address 1536 FILBERT ST
City OAKLAND
Phone (415) 361-1311
Summary

Input Balance Due
Tax Calculation ’
BT Registration Fee 1.00 $88.00
BT SB1186 (AB1379) 1.00 $4.00
BT Recordation and Tech 1.00 $3.00
Reht Adjustrﬁeht Program (RAP) Calculation - only use whole numBeré belbw
RAP Rent Adjustment Program (M) 1.00 $101.00
Total Balance Due ' , $196.00
Payment Information
Payment Amount $196.00

Pawsred by Hdll®

! Select Language | ¥ ;

For Assistance
Email; biwebsupport@oaklandca.go

Elected Officials Services #QaklandLovel.ife

Departments News & Updates Qakland Library Phone: (510) 238-3704
Boards and Commissions Events Visit Oakland

Staff Directory Documents Qakland Museum City of Oakland

250 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Suite 132
Qakland, CA 94612

Hours:
8:00 AM-4:00 PM
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday Friday

9:3(
Have a question?

000032




Representative or Self-Represented Party Name/Type:

Matthew P. Quiring, SBN 261421

FRIED, WILLIAMS & GRICE CONNER LLP
1939 Harrison Street, Suite 460

Oakland, California 94612

Telephone: (510) 625-0100

Facsimile: (510) 550-3621

Email Address: mquiring@friedwilliams.com

Representative for: Respondent/Owner
Cedric Meriau

Case Number: TBA

Case Name: Leshne v. Meriau

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

Staff Analyst: TBA

CONSENT TO ELLECTRONIC SERVICE AND
NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE ADDRESS

Hearing Officer: TBA

1. The following party or X the representative for:

a. tenant(name)

b. X owner (name): Cedric Meriau

C. other (name):
consents to electronic service of notices and documents in the above-captioned
case.
2. The electronic service address of the person identified in item 1 is
(specify):

mquiring@friedwilliams.com; mperez@friedwilliams.com

Date: February 16, 2022

Matthew P. Quiring @\—_\k

s

TYPE OR PRINT NAME SIGNATURE OF PARTY OR
REPRESENTATIVE

000033




CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612-0243

m (510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 UMBER: TBA
CITY oF OAKLAND www.oaklandca.gov/RAP gglffelj Meria]z:z}1 B

PROOF OF SERVICE

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY
ATTACHMENTS) ON THE TENANT(S) PRIOR TO FILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP.

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served.

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance.

3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served fogether with the
documents being served.

4) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Response. Your
Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred.

On the following date: 2/ 16 / 22 |served a copy of (check all that apply):

PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION plus __6 __ attached pages
(number of pages attached to Response not counting the Response form or PROOF OF

SERVICE)
Other: Consent to Electronic Service & Notice of Electronic Service Address

by the following means (check one):

X} united States Mail. | enclosed the documenti(s) ih a sealed envelope or package addressed to the
person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with the

United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

[ Personal Service. | personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es)
listed below or | left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 18

years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name Kai Leshne

Address 1534 Filbert Street
City, State, Zip "~ Oakland, CA 94607

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Page 1 of 2

Proof of Service

Rev. 5/21/2021 000034




| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct.

Marena Perez-Ratto

PRINTED NAME

Warena Pereg—FLatts 2/16/22

SIGNATURE % DATE SIGNED

Page 2 of 2

Proof of Service
Rev. 5/21/2021

000035




i/ 22\ S
= | F(\

CITY OF OAKLAND

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 CA Relay 711

Oakland, CA 94612-2034
NOTICE OF REMOTE MEDIATION/HEARING

File Name: Leshne v. Meriau
Property Address: 1534 Filbert St., Oakland, CA
Case Number: T22-0024

Please take notice that in an effort to protect the health and welfare of the parties and City of
Oakland employees, the Mediation and Hearing in your case will be held remotely, by audio or video
conferencing.

We have received written requests from both parties agreeing to participate in the City of Oakland’s
Residential Rent Adjustment Mediation Program. The Mediation in your case will begin on:

Date: April 20, 2022
Time: 10:00 AM
Place: Via Zoom

If the Mediation is not successful, the Remote Hearing will be held as originally scheduled:Date:

April 27, 2022
Time: 10:00 AM
Place: Via Zoom

Failure to Appear for Mediation

If the petitioner fails to appear at the Mediation, the Hearing Officer may either conduct an immediateHearing
and render a decision without the participation of the petitioner or dismiss the petition. If therespondent fails
to appear at the Mediation, the Hearing Officer may conduct an immediate Hearing without the participation
of the respondent and render a decision.

Mediation is Confidential
Nothing you say in the Mediation is recorded and cannot be used at a Hearing. If the case is not settledat
Mediation, a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer will conduct the Hearing.

Order to Produce Evidence

All tangible evidence, including but not limited to documents and pictures, must be submitted to the Rent
Adjustment Program not less than seven (7) days prior to the Mediation. Evidence presentedlater may be
excluded from consideration by the Hearing Officer. Black out all sensitive informationon the documents you
submit, like bank or credit card account numbers and social security numbers. The Hearing Officer will also
use the official records of the City of Oakland and Alameda County Tax

000036



Assessor as evidence if provided by the parties for consideration.

Submission of Documents Electronically

In order to allow the Mediation and Hearing to run as smoothly as possible, please send all documents
to the RAP by email directly to the analyst in your case. Your analyst is Brittni Lothlen and her email
address is blothlen@oaklandca.gov.

Requests to Change Date

A request for a change in the date or time of Mediation and/or Hearing must be made on a formprovided
by the Rent Adjustment Program. The party requesting the postponement must contactthe opposing party
to try to agree on alternate dates. A change of date will only be granted for good cause. A second request
for change of date will be granted only for exceptional circumstances.

Hearing
The Hearing will continue from day to day until completed. Either party may designate a representative

in writing before the Mediation or on the record at the Hearing. The Rent Adjustment Program makes an
audio recording of the Hearing. Either party may bring a courtreporter to record the Hearing at his or her
own expense.

Interpreters
Mediation sessions and Hearings are conducted in English. Any party may bring a person to anyRent

Adjustment proceeding to interpret for them. Interpreters will be required to take an oath that they are
fluent in both English and the relevant foreign language and that they will fully andto the best of their
ability translate the proceedings. The Rent Adjustment Program will provide aforeign language interpreter
upon request. If you wish to request an interpreter, please do so at least 7 days prior to the
Mediation/Hearing.

000037



CITY oF OAKLAND

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 CA RELAY 711

Oakland, CA 94612-2034

ZOOM INVITATION FOR RAP MEDIATION
T22-0024 Leshne v. Meriau
To the Parties:

Your hearing scheduled will take place on April 20, 2022 at 10:00 am and will be held
remotely through Zoom.

You can connect to the Hearing without charge by downloading Zoom. You can also connect by
using only a telephone. To dial in to a call, enter your dial-in number, followed by the meeting
ID and pound key, then enter the password and pound key.

Topic: RAP Remote Mediation T22-0024 Leshne v. Meriau

Time: Apr 20, 2022 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81809010854?pwd=dWJXUnZuWWR4bmJITiFrUHdRZ21HQT09

Meeting ID: 818 0901 0854

Passcode: 649475

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,818090108544#,,,,*649475# US (New York)
+16699009128,,81809010854%#,,,,%649475# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 818 0901 0854
Passcode: 649475
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd8iPMzZrD

000038



To download Zoom:
On a smartphone:

1. Go to the “App store,” “Google play,” “Android Apps,” or the “Play Store”
2. Search for Zoom
3. Download “Zoom” or “Zoom Cloud Meetings.”

On a computer:

1. Open a browser (Firefox, Internet Explorer, Google Chrome, or any other web browser)
2. Search for “Zoom” in the search box; or type in “zoom.us” in the address bar

*In either case, you will be directed to the Zoom
website.Create a Zoom account.

If you have technical questions, I find the following link helpful in navigating
Zoom:https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-
participating-in-a- webinar-attendee-

Please test the link and download the Zoom application at least a day before the hearing. If
youexperience any technical difficulties connecting to the meeting or to discuss your
technology access, please contact me immediately.

Cordially,

Brittni Lothlen

City of Oakland

Housing and Community Development
DepartmentRent Adjustment Program
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 5th
FloorOakland, CA 94612

Main: (510) 238 - 3721

Telephone: (510) 238 - 6415

Fax: (510) 238 - 6181

000039



PROOF OF SERVICE BY ELECTRONIC MAIL
Case: T22-0024

I, the undersigned, state that I am a citizen of the United States and am employed in the City of
Oakland and County of Alameda; that I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and not a party to the
within cause; and that my business address is Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza,
Suite 5313, Oakland, California 94612.

My electronic service address is: blothlen@oaklandca.gov

Today, I electronically served the following:

Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing
Zoom Invitation for RAP Mediation

I electronically served the document(s) listed above to:
Cedric Meriau 1534@filbert-st.com

Matthew Quiring mquiring@friedwilliams.com ; mperez@friedwilliams.com
Kai Leshne kaiod.management@gmail.com

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true
andcorrect.

Date: March 16, 2022

Brdtne L othten

Brittni Lothlen
Legal Administrative Assistant
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000040


mailto:blothlen@oaklandca.gov
mailto:1534@filbert-st.com
mailto:mquiring@friedwilliams.com
mailto:mperez@friedwilliams.com
mailto:kaiod.management@gmail.com

O 0 N Yy B W

N N0 NN N NN NN e e e e e e e e e e
0 N N W kR W= O 0N I RN = O

Matthew P. Quiring, SBN

Angelica A. Sandoval, SBN

FRIED, WILLIAMS & GRICE CONNER LLP
1939 Harrison Street, Ste. 460

Oakland, California 94612

Telephone: (510) 625-0100

Facsimile: (510) 550-3621

Email: mquiring@friedwilliams.com

Attorneys for Respondents/Owners
Heather White and Cedric Meriau

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
CITY OF OAKLAND

Kai Leshne.
Petitioner/Tenant,

VS.

Heather White;
Cedric Meriau.

Respondents/Owners.

CASE NO.: T22-0024

RESPONDENT’S SUBMISSION OF
TANGLIBLE EVIDENCE

Hearing date: April 27, 2020

Time: 10:00 a.m.

Place: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313,
Oakland, CA 94612

Heather White and Cedric Meriau (“Respondents™) are the owners of the real

property commonly known as 1534-1536 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607 (the

“Premises™), a residential duplex. Respondents currently reside in 1536 Filbert Street, the

lower unit. 1534 Filbert Street is the upper unit.

The entire upper unit was originally rented in 2017 for $3,200.00 by Owner’s

predecessor. The prior owner reduced the rent for the unit to $2,840.00 in consideration for

the COVID-19 pandemic. Kai Leshne (“Petitioner”) thereafter entered and occupied all or

part of the upper unit as a subsequent occupant. All other occupants except Petitioner

thereafter vacated the unit prior to Owner’s close of purchase of the premises on January 11,

-
RESPONDENT’S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE

000041




[um—

O 0 NN B W N

N NN NN NN NN e e e e et e e e e e
O N N W kA W= O 0NN Y R W N = O

2022, leaving Petitioner the sole occupant in the upper unit. Owner observed Petitioner’s
possessions throughout the entire upper unit while inspecting the Premises prior to sale.

The owner of the Premises has a current business license and has paid the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP) fees for 2020 (A copy of proof of payment of the City of
Oakland Business license #00244692 and copy of Proof of RAP fees were attached to
Respondent’s Owner Response to Tenant Petition as evidence by the attached business tax
certificate with an expiration of 12/31/2022 (a true and correct copy is attached hereto as
Exhibit i) and copy of receipt that RAP fees for 2022 were paid (a true and correct copy is
attached hereto as Exhibit ii).

On January 19, 2022, Petitioner served and subsequently filed a petition alleging
the following 1) the rent increase is above the allowable amount; and 2) the rent increases is
unlawful because Petitioner was not given proper notice, was not properly served, and/or
was not provided with the required RAP Notice.

UNLAWFUL RENT INCREASE
Respondents deny these allegations. Petitioner was not served with a Rent Increase.
The rent for the entire upper unit is $2,840.00. The lease for the upper unit signed by
the prior owner and the previous occupants states that the monthly rent was originally
$3,200.00. A true copy of this lease is attached hereto as Exhibit A. This monthly rental
rate was thereafter reduced to $2,840.00, as acknowledged in an August 2, 2021 letter
addressed to Petitioner by the prior owner’s attorney, Mr. Daniel Bornstein. A true copy of

said letter is attached hereto as Exhibit B. Said letter goes on to say that:
“Accordingly, for the duration of your occupancy and/or until [prior owner]
Mr. Gupta and/or his successor(s) in interest takes steps to reimpose the
contract rent, you[sic] rent each month shall be $2,840.00.”

Petitioner was therefore on notice via this letter that his rent was $2,840.00, before

Respondents even owned the Premises.

//

/!
-
RESPONDENT’S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE

000042




O 0 NN N bW N e

[N N N R N N N S S Y e e e T e e T e T e T e
0 N N R WY = O NN Y R W N = O

Nonetheless, Petitioner claims his rent to be $900.00. Respondents are aware that
Petitioner apparently first occupied the upper unit as a subtenant of Nan Eastep, one of the
original lessees. According to the sublease agreement provided to Respondents, Petitioner
agreed to pay $900.00 each month for a three-month tenancy apparently intended to
terminate on July 31, 2021. The scope of this subtenancy was limited to a single room in the
upper unit, with the agreement explicitly providing, “As Subtenant, I agree to be the sole
occupant of the room I am renting.” A true copy of this sublease agreement is attached
hereto as Exhibit C.

However, when Respondents inspected the Premises prior to purchase, they observed
Petitioner as the sole occupant of the upper unit, not just a single room. Accordingly, after
the purchase, they issued a Notice of New Owner/Agent pursuant to California Civil Code
Section 1962 stating the rent for the entire unit was $2,840.00, due and payable monthly. A
true copy of this notice is attached hereto as Exhibit D.

It is possible that, despite outward appearances, Petitioner is not claiming possession
of the entire upper unit, but only the room he originally subleased as stated in Exhibit C.
However, to date, Petitioner has not explained his claim or the scope of his tenancy.
Petitioner refused to talk with Respondents while they were inspecting the Premises. After
Respondents purchased the Premises and served the Notice of New Owner/Agent on
Respondent, Respondent responded by email on January 23, 2021 announcing the filing of
this petition, which included an estoppel signed by Respondent indicating his rent as
$900.00. A true copy of this email is attached hereto as Exhibit E.

Unfortunately, rather than clarifying the issue of the scope of Petitioner’s tenancy,
the purported estoppel only muddied things further, by listing the addresses of both upper
and lower units. Furthermore, the estoppel was signed on January 12, 2022, the same day
that Respondents issued their Notice of New Owner/Agent on Petition, and the day gffer
escrow closed on the Premises, January 11, 2022. Finally, the estoppel is not signed or

endorsed by anyone other than Petitioner.

i e
RESPONDENT’S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE

000043




—

O 0 N O n s WD

[ N N NS T N R e e T e T e e S S = S S
N = O O X N R W N = O

24
2
26
27

Based on these facts, Respondents could not have relied on the contents of the
estoppel for issuing their Notice to Petitioner, because it apparently did not exist until after
the Notice was served. For the same reason, Respondents do not consider the contents of the
estoppel to be reliable, since it may have been produced for the sole purposes of rebutting
the Notice of New Owner/Agent after it was served.

Because Petitioner elected for his first correspondence with Respondents to be a Rent
Board Petition and an accusation of illegal conduct, Respondents responded through their
attorney seeking clarification of Petitioner’s claims. A true copy of a letter sent by Matthew
P. Quiring to Petitioner is attached hereto as Exhibit F. Petitioner has not responded to
Respondent’s attorney’s letter, or to any subsequent correspondence.

In short, there is no evidence of any rent increase issued by Respondents to
Petitioner. The document at issue is a statutory notice issued pursuant to Civil Code Section
1962 to fulfill Respondents’ responsibilities as new owners. This notice did not change or
increase the rent in any way, but only restated what the rent has been for the upper unit
since August 2021.

RENT INCREASE ABOVE THE ALLOWABLE AMOUNT

Respondents deny these allegations. For all the reasons stated above, Petitioner was
not served with a Rent Increase above the allowable amount.

CONCLUSION

It appears that the issue in this petition turns on a simple question: Is Petitioner
renting the entire upper unit, or only a bedroom? If the entire unit, Petitioner is obligated to
pay the full rental rate of $2,840.00, as established by the prior owner. If only a bedroom,
then he has agreed to pay $900.00 for that space. While Respondents can accept either
outcome, there is no legal basis for Petitioner to claim the entire unit while paying rent for a

single bedroom.
//
/!

-4
RESPONDENT’S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE

000044




O 0 N N U B WD

|\ T NG TR NG T NG TR NG TN & RN N TR N TR N T S e S N O s T e T T =
0 N O W bR W= O YNNI R W= O

Respondents had hoped that Petitioner could resolve the issue by walking downstairs
to discuss the situation, or sending a letter or a note clarifying his position. Unfortunately,
Petitioner has apparently elected to speak entirely through this rent board action, with his
only supporting evidence apparently a belated and inaccurate estoppel.

If Petitioner was somehow offended by Respondent’s Notice of New Owner/Agent
letter, it should now be clear that Respondents were only attempting to fulfill their
responsibilities under the Civil Code by providing basic information to Petitioner regarding
his tenancy. There was no rent increase, because Petitioner had known the rental rates for
both a single bedroom and for the entire upper unit since August 2021, and those rates have

not changed. Respondents respectfully request Petitioner’s petition be dismissed.

Date: April 12, 2022 FRIED, WILLIAMS & GRICE CONNER LLP

/w-“"“'——-“ i ~
& -~

Matthew P. Quiring T e
Attorneys for Respondents/Owners
Cedric Meriau & Heather White

_5—
RESPONDENT’S SUBMISSION OF EVIDENCE

000045




EXHIBIT A

000046



LEASE/RENTAL AGREEMENT
1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA, 94607

This is a residential lease/rental agreement (“Agreement™) entered on January 23, 2017,
Between: (“Tenants™)

And: Arun Gupta (“Owner”)

For the premises located at: 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA, 94607 (“Premises™)

This Agreement is for the rental of real property according to the terms specified below. Upon acceptance by
the Owner, the Premises described are leased to the Tenants in consideration of the rents to be paid under this
Agreement and in consideration of the performance and fulfiliment of the covenants, conditions, and
agreements expressed below.

1. ADDRESS: The location of the Premises is 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA, 94607.

2. OWNER: The Owner of the Premises is Arun Gupta. His phone number is (408) 256-0839. His email
address is asguptal S@gamil.com.

3. TENANTS: The Tenants are Chris Tuttle and Nan Eastep. During the term of their tenancy the
Tenants shall keep the Owner updated as to their current phone numbers and email addresses. Notice
upon the Tenants shall be served as permitted by law. The Tenants are jointly and severally liable for
all Tenants’ obligations under this Agreement.

4. OCCUPANCY: Unless otherwise specified in writing, the Premises are to be occupied by no one
other than the persons named as the Tenants in this Agreement and the Premises shall be used only as
a private residence. The Tenants may not maintain or use the Premises in any way that increases the
Owner’s cost of obtaining fire or liability insurance.

5. INITIAL PAYMENT BREAKDOWN

a. First month rent:

Rent from February 1, 2017 to February 28, 2017 at $3200 per month $3200
b. Last month rent:
Rent from February 1, 2018 to February 28, 2018 at $3200 per month $3200

c. Security/Cleaning/Damage Deposit as permitted in California Civil Code
Section 1950.5 (b) No portion of this Security Deposit shall be designated
by the Tenants as payment of rent. The Owner may use the Security Deposit
to remedy any default in the performance of this Agreement or to pay for

damages caused by the Tenants or any other purpose allowed by law. $3200

d. Total Owed (Total of A. B. above) $9600

e. Balance Due on or before February 1, 2017 S $9600
1.

000047



6. TERM: The term of this Agreement begins on February 1, 2018, and continues through February 28,
2017 (the “Term”™), unless terminated pursuant to applicable state and local law by the Owner or the

Tenants.

Upon the expiration of the Term of this Agreement, but not upon the earlier termination herof,
this Agreement shall continue as a tenancy from year to year unless either (i) Owner gives Tenants
at least sixty (60) days written notice prior to the expiration of the Term, than such year to year
tenancy shall not commence, or (ii) Tenants give written notice to Owner at least thirty (30) days prior
to expiration of the Term of Tenants’ election that such year to year tenancy shall not commence, or
(iii) Owner gives Tenants any other notice to terminate allowed by law. In the event this Agreement
shall continue as a tenancy from year to year the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall
apply with respect to such tenancy, except the Term shall be deemed modified to provide that
the tenancy shall be from year to year, and Owner may, at its option, increase the Rent to the
monthly rental rate set forth in a written notification to Tenants, or otherwise change the terms
of tenancy as allowed by law. Tenants acknowledges that this section contains provisions under
which this Lease may automatically continue as a tenancy from year to year upon the expiration

of the Term.

7. OWNER’S TERMINATION RIGHT. In the event that Owner elects to reside in the Premises use the
Premises as his primary residence, Owner shall have the right to terminate this Agreement and
Tenants’ tenancy by providing at least ninety (90) days written notice.

8. RENT: The rent shall be $3200 payable monthly on the first day of each month (the “Rent”). The

Tenants shall pay a charge of five percent (5%) of the Rent to the Owner for each Rent payment that is
not received by the Owner within 5 days after the due date. If any Rent check received from the
Tenants is dishonored by the bank on which it is drawn, such check shall be considered nonpayment of
Rent and the Tenants shall be obligated 1o pay a handling charge of $50.00 plus the five percent (5%)
late charge. Once any check received from the Tenants has been dishonored, the Owner may require
future payment to be made by cash, money order, cashier’s check, or certified check. By accepting late
Rent, the Owner does not waive the right to insist on payment of the Rent in full on the date it is due.
Two late payments in any twelve-month period is a material violation of this Agreement and constitute
grounds for the Owner to terminate the tenancy. Rent will not be accepted from anyone other than the
Tenants. Failure to pay the Rent on time may result in a negative report to credit reporting agencies. It
is understood and agreed that it would be impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain the amount of
actual damage the Owner might sustain by reason of a late payment or a dishonored check. Therefore,
the fees stated above are expressly agreed upon as liquidated damages and are not intended to be a
penalty.
POSSESSION: If the Tenants fail to take possession of the Premises, the Tenants shall still be
responsible for paying Rent and complying with all other terms of this Agreement. In the event the
Owner is unable to deliver possession of the Premises to the Tenants within thirty (30) days of the
commencement date of the term for any reason not within the Owner’s control the Tenants shall have
the right to terminate this Agreement. In such event, the Owner's liability to the Tenants shall be
limited to the return of all sums previously paid by the Tenants to the Owner, If the Owner is unable to
deliver possession of the Premises at the commencement of the term of this Agreement, the Owner
shall not be liable for any damages caused thereby and the Tenant shall not be liable for any Rent until

possession is delivered.

000048



10.

CONDITION OF THE PREMISES: The Owner and the Tenants have made a pre-occupancy
inspection of the Premises and its appliances. Except as noted in writing the Premises and its
appliances are accepted as being in good condition. However, in the event that the Tenants shall
discover anything not in good condition, a written statement to that effect shall be delivered to the
Owner within 5 days afier taking possession. Otherwise it will be conclusively presumed that, except
for defects noted in writing, the Premises and its appliances are in good condition in all respects.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: The Tenants agree to immediately

notify the Owner of any defects, damages, dilapidation or dangerous condition arising during the

Tenants’ tenancy, including any which affect the habitability of the Premises. The Tenants agree at
their own expense to maintain the Premises in good condition at all times and not to cause or permit
the Premises, including woodwork, floors, walls, fixtures, furnishings, and the appliances contained
therein to be damaged or altered in any manner. The Tenants agree to pay for any loss, breakage or
damage, except for damage caused by normal wear and tear, caused by the Tenants or their guests
through misuse or neglect. Under no circumstances shall the accumulation of dirt in any form be
considered as normal wear and tear. The accumulation of excessive amounts of junk, trash, and any
other debris within the apartment shall be deemed a violation of this Agreement.

MANNER OF MAKING REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS: Except in emergencies, the Tenants’

responsibilities, financial or otherwise, for maintenance and repairs do not give the Tenants the right to

proceed with repairs or alterations without the written consent of the Owner, Rather, except in
emergencies, the Tenants shall, before proceeding with repairs or alterations, obtain the written
consent of the Owner, which shall not be unreasonably withheld with respect to repairs necessary to
maintain the premises in conformity with the implied warranty of habitability; However, the Owner
reserves the right to put reasonable conditions on his consent, such as approval of proposed workmen,
materials and job specifications. With respect to repairs other than those necessary to maintain the
Premises in conformity with the implied warranty of habitability, the Owner reserves the right to
absolutely refuse 1o approve any alterations or redecoration, including painting and papering. Should
the Tenants damage or depreciate the Premises, or make alterations, except in emergencies, or do
painting or redecorating, without the prior written consent of the Owner, then all costs necessary to
restore the Premises to its prior condilion shall be borne by the Tenants. Alterations include re-keying
or adding locks for the unit, and drilling holes through walls for cable TV, internet service, etc.

TENANTS' FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: The Tenants agree to accept responsibility for damage

to Premises caused by the Tenants or any of their guests. The Tenants agree to reimburse the Owner

for any damage within three days on any written demand. The Tenants agree to accept financial
responsibility for any loss or damage to personal property belonging to the Tenants and their guests
caused by thefi, fire or any other cause. The Owner assumes no liability for any such losses.

. SEMI-ANNUAL INSPECTIONS: To assure that the premises remain in good condition the Owner

may inspect the premises at least once every six months.
NO ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING: The Tenants shall not let, sublet or assign any portion of the

premises, or the Tenants® interest therein, nor shall the Tenants advertise the premises as being

available for renting. Occupancy by a single guest for more than ten days in any one-year period is
prohibited without the Owner’s written consent and shall be considered a breach of this Agreement.
Any name, other than those of the Tenants, placed on the mail receptacle for the unit rented to the
Tenants shall be deemed to establish a violation of this section. The receipt of mail addressed to others
than the Tenants shall be deemed to establish a violation of this section. If the listing of any telephone

000049



SRS 20 e Premsies. daring Ve e o Wl whathor sach Neting & i D pubdidad Riphone
Shomny o @ mmainwined wilth P WRARTE REPIN S SRNIG AW ROV, N0RE
e QBN Yhan Bhose of e Toowsis, sach Bioing <ol Be deomad 1 oStadih 3 vilabOn O Bey
WX

T BOUDING OVER: Upve: seomsmation o the wowncy. Tonants shall vacar te Brmiss, and amy

hokiing oo 0y Tosanis, memdorns of Tonamt's hoasodold Tomes™s iy, guoss, agenss and odwers
aniior Tomnis conmel “Tomens' Relbed Paties™) afier ok axpinton dute sdall 2o danBwee 3
Tl eeedl o wive Tomamts s mEhes wih respect % Bhe Prossises B Tosunts 83 10 50 adae
W s B Promises apon Remanen, Tomes Sad iadeenil and hodd Landiond harmless
Trowr wrn lioss or Bl inchading walihoat Hisvinmon a clwims made BN EE Saccending resadent,
B Slters 1 vavane P Promies, Upon vacasng the Proesses. Tosames shal? (2) dediver e Promises
ey o aill pemsoms. ) Renewe 3l of Tosemis” and Tomaons™ Relnnd Parsies” porsonal property from
e Preomases and Do o peariing SPECS,. ICIZES. 3ME SOTINS SPINDS providnd endtr B Agroment,
O Sioum e Tromases s toquind omBer B Agroameet. snd (8 provide Landiond wih Tonames®
ABAONDONMENT: The Tomois Sl mok vatsie or shandon e Preenices ot son Sime daring B ke
s Agmomen Aemieumest shalf e conciosved presurmed wpom the Silure of the Temans w
o W 2 Teecr Snecind 1 he Tomen o Do Promeses wihin Sve dayy s the dodiveny o
it Yheeodt Bx @ Owmer I B Tonams shemive. vace. o serronder swd Premises. or ane
dispossosadl v grecess of lvs. oo aherwase. See e Oumee stalll have the right ® ke Immoadiore
eSS o shd regenee sund Proanses amd remowe amy persoms) proparny . 1 Rest i ovendee and B
Tonanits her ot eond Prommses, S dhoy Gxys. both parsies apove thar S shall smoumm W
afhemdremme of Hhis inese emd Prmmices x dhe Tesaens,

RECONERY OF POSSESSION: The Qe sestrves The might 3 socowes passassion of S premises
in il Siteasows peemined e e

P DEFWATY The Rilveme shaill comsaime @ menvmal deduol amd » breach of Bus Agroomom I

Temmes

& Tomms e or vaosars i Promrses sone 3 e ond o dhe Teom,

b Trsess 6l o e my g of Rose or asy otiver peymess sogemend o be made i Tomumes
emeniie 3 and wier dor winc Ssller compaes for 3 penad of @ieoe (3) dns afier wnines
Foece thmer S Owaer 1 Topms,

= e Sl @ cosnpiy wEk my eeesaw of Bas Aroomos or ® pofem wrx of Tesmmes”
aiiivows e Sis fgoeamme where sach Sadiwe omtmaes. Sor vave Bam deer () davs afier
i e Theeel Gom (wper @ Tomms, H e Seeach = of 3 o Boe cemee be cosed
wiitne: S Bees (54 day pomad ar = domed 3 meecuiile Seowch smdey @i Asvecmess (ee
s aonuiy. wIse mEsecs @, S x Owner's epnor. s Agveamens shoill be teomiessnd wpoa
a3 Bres s M B EgEE

£ Teomars et S pitomEnor O EYY Sony IDUECEIOR oF §oImNs CroiE applcnoe o amss
o dasinse Ny DS TG by Such sppihcsnen or @is Asvemeew fsnch maner shall be
St e e s GERCITENe dedunt X i Sme of Owerers Ssoesery Bar S miesacoe weciaice).

T EENEDIES It e e of oy Smik or trmach 3 Tonew, Osoeer meny & 2ovamme theweafier wih

r St mRcs o fenend mnt witmer mnne Oemer I e csrse of 2y fisle or smedy
Cvoer oy e T s o st et oy esscic

000050



4. Terminate Tenant's right to possession of the Premises by any lawful means, in which case
this Agreement shall terminate and Tenant shall immediately surrender possession of the
Premises to Owner.

b. In the event of such termination, Owner may recover from Tenant the amount provided in
California Civil Code Section 1951.2, including the worth at time of the award of the amount
by which (i) the unpaid Rent owing from the date Tenant vacates the Premises until the end of
the Agreement Term (including the balance of the Agreement Term after the date of judgment)
exceeds (ii) the amount of such rental loss for the same period that Tenant proves could be
reasonably avoided.

c. Pursue any other remedy now or hereafter available under the laws or judicial decisions of the
state where the Premises are located. The expiration or termination of this Agreement and/or
the termination of Tenant's right to possession shall not relieve Tenant from liability under
any indemnity provisions of this Agreement as to matters occurring or accruing during the
Term or by reason of Tenant’s occupancy of the Premises,

d. No remedy or election under this Agreement shall be deemed exclusive, but shall, wherever
possible, be cumulative with all other remedies at law or in equity.

21. ENTRY: The Owner and employees thereof shall have the right to enter the Premises at all reasonable
times and for all purposes permitted by law. Except in case of an emergency, the Owner shall give the
Tenants reasonable notice of intent to enter. For purposes of this section, a 24-hour written notice shall
be deemed reasonable and reasonable hours shall be defined as 8 a.m. 10 6 p.m., Monday through
Friday, and 10 am. to 5 p.m. Saturday and Sunday. Purposes for entry shall include entry for making
repairs, or exhibiting the Premises to prospective or actual purchasers, mortgagers, tenants, workmen
or contractors, In order to deal with any emergency that may affect the Premises, the Owner must
have keys to all locks to the Premises. The Tenants agree to supply the Owner with keys to all locks
installed or changed by the Tenants. (Note to Tenants: Adding or changing locks without written
consent of the Owner is a violation of this Agreement.)

22, UTILITIES: The Owner shall pay for Gas, Electricity, Water, Sewer, and Refuse Collection. To the
extent the Owner agrees o provide any utilities to the Tenants without charge, the Owner only agrees
to provide a reasonable quantity of subject utility and the Tenants agree to pay for any excessive or
unreasonable use of the subject utility. If any utility is rationed or quasi-rationed at any time during
the term of this Agreement, it shall be deemed that any usage which results in a penalty or excess-use
fee is excessive or unreasonable. The Tenants shall pay for the disposal of all trash, rubbish, garbage,
and discarded items of large size, and all other material not ordinarily disposed of by regular refuse
collection service.

23. KEYS: The Tenants will receive keys to the front and rear doors of the premises along with a key to
the shared mail box., These keys are for the sole use of the Tenants names in this Agreement and are
not to be duplicated, given or loaned to any other person. At the time the Tenants vacate the apartment
all keys are to be returned to the Owner. Failure 1o return all keys upon vacating will subject the
Tenants to the cost of re-keying the locks to the Premises, such re-keying to be changed at the
prevailing rate then charged by a licensed locksmith of the Owner’s choice. If the Tenants lose any
keys during their occupancy, the cost of replacement keys will be borne by the Tenants, as will the
cost of re-keying should that become necessary.

24. SAFETY EQUIPMENT: The Premises contain the following working safety equipment that has been
provided by the Owner: (Check all that apply)

000051



25

26.

217.

a. Smoke detectors
b. Carbon monoxide detectors
c.

Electrical ground-fault interrupters

Inasmuch as the Owner has no control over the day-to-day operation of this equipment, the Owner
warrants only that the equipment listed above was in working condition on the day the equipment was
installed or on the date that the Tenants acquired possession of the Premises, whichever is later. Any
safety equipment that is not listed in this Section does not form any part of the consideration supplied
by the Owner to the Tenants under this agreement and is presumed to be non-working. The Owner
does not make any warranty or representation, expressed or implied, as to the effectiveness, reliability,
or continued operation of these or any other unlisted safety devices installed on the premises. It is the
responsibility of the Tenants to properly operate and periodically test the operation of all equipment
installed on the premises and to report any deficiencies, in writing, to the Owner. The Owner will not
be liable for incidental or consequential damages that may result from improper use or faulty operation
of these or other unlisted devices,

RENT WITHHOLDING: Any rental payment withheld by the Tenants under color of law shall be
deposited forthwith in an interest-bearing account opened by the Tenants in the names of the Owner
and the Tenants in an institution whose accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). The Tenants shall forthwith notify the Owner of the location, account number
and other particulars concerning the account. The parties agree that failure to open such account,
deposit therein the withheld payments as the payments become due, and to notify the Owner of the
location, account number, and other particulars concerning the account shall be conclusive proof that
the withholding is in bad faith and said failure shall also be deemed a material breach of this
Agreement.

LIMITATION OF ACTIONS AND CLAIMS: Any claim or action of any Kind by Tenant against
Owner or Owner’s manager (including, but not limited to, any claims for wrongful eviction, breach of
the covenant of quiet enjoyment, breach of the warranty of habitability, or violation of any rent control
law) arising out of or related to this Lease shall be barred or waived unless the action, suit,
administrative hiearing or other proceeding is commenced within one hundred eighty (180) days after
the occurrence of the matter giving rise to the action or claim. This limitation shall also apply 1o claims
that might otherwise be asserted as a “set off,” credit, cross-complaint, or defense in such action or
claim or in the context of the proceeding brought by either Owner or Tenant. If any legal action or
proceeding is brought by either party to enforce any part of this Lease, the prevailing party shall
recover, in addition to all other relief, reasonable attorneys” fees not to exceed $1,000, plus court costs.
EFFECT OF WAIVER: The waiver by the Owner of any covenants or conditions herein contained
shall not vitiate the same or any other covenants or conditions contained herein.

. SECURITY DEPOSIT: At the time Tenants sign this Agreement, Tenants shall also pay Owner a

security deposit in the amount provided in Section 5(b) above (“Security Deposit”) as security for the
faithful performance of Tenants’ obligations under this Agreement. Owner shall have the right to
commingle the Security Deposit with other funds of Owner. Owner may, at its option, deduct from the
Security Deposit such amounts as are reasonably necessary (a) to remedy Tenants’ defaults in the
payment of Rent, utility charges or any other item for which Tenants is responsible under the
Agreement, (b) to repair damage (other than ordinary wear and tear) to the Premises caused by
Tenants, Tenants’ Related Parties and/or visitors or pets, including but not limited to stains in carpet,
counter damage, drywall repair, painting, drapes and plumbing system, (¢) to clean the Premises upon

000052



termination of the tenancy, and/or (d) to cover the cost of restoring, replacing or reclaiming any

personal property provided to Tenants (such as refrigerators, stoves, garage door remote control

devices, keys, and the like). The Security Deposit shall be refunded or applied as provided in
California Civil Code Section 1950.5. In the event Owner uses any part of the Security Deposit during
the tenancy, Tenants shall replenish the Security Deposit to its full amount within ten (10) days after
Owner’s written notice to Tenants of the deduction and Owner’s demand that the Security Deposit be
replenished in full.

29. ALTERATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS: Tenants shall make no upgrades to, alterations of or

improvements to the Premises without obtaining Owner's prior written consent, including without
limitation, painting, wallpapering, installing any other window covering, wall covering, permanent shelving
and flooring, adding or changing any lock or locking device, bolt or latch on the Premises. In the event
Owner consents to any addition or change of lock, Tenants shall provide Owner with a key to any such lock

or device upon installation thereof. 1f Owner agrees to any such upgrade, alteration or improvement,

Tenants acknowledges and agrees that upon Owner’s request upon expiration of the tenancy, Tenants shall,

prior to vacating the Premises, remove such upgrade, alteration or improvement and restore the Premises to

the condition in which it existed prior to the installation of such upgrade, alteration or improvement.

Tenants shall not, as a result of any upgrades. alterations or improvements installed by or on behalf of

Tenants, create or allow any mechanics or other lien to be placed on the Premises . If for any reason such
lien is so created or placed, Tenants shall, upon demand of Owner, clear the same in a manner acceptable to
Owner and indemnify and save Owner and the Premises free and harmless from any liability for any
damage, claim, or loss arising therefrom.

30. OWNER’S LIABILITY; TENANTS' INDEMNITY:

a. Limitation on Liability. To the greatest extent provided by law, Owner shall not be liable for
any injury (including death) to any person caused by any use of the Premises by Tenants,
Tenants’ Related Parties, or arising from any other cause whatsoever, nor shall Owner be
liable for any loss or damage to any personal property belonging to Tenants or located on the
Premises, or other facility under the control of Owner. To the greatest extent allowed by law,
Tenants hereby agrees to hold Owner harmless from all liability for any such injury, loss or
damage.

b. Indemnity. Tenants shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Owner for any liability,
damage, claims for personal injury and/or property damage, cost or expense (including
reasonable attorneys’ fees), whether incurred by or made against Owner, caused by the
negligent, willful or intentional act or omission of Tenants. Tenants also agrees that Owner
shall not be liable for matters (and this Agreement shall not be terminated by any interruption
or interference with services or accommodations due Tenants) caused by strike, riot, orders or
acts of public authorities, acts of other Tenants, accidents, interruption in or shortages of
public utilities, the making of necessary repairs (o the building of which the Premises are a
part, or any other cause beyond Owner’s control. Tenants shall also defend, indemnify and
hold Owner harmless from and against any claims, costs and liabilities, including attorneys
fees and costs, arising out of or in connection with (a) any storage, use and/or disposal of
hazardous, toxic or radioactive matter (b) any damage or injury resulting from Tenants’
negligent or improper installation, maintenance, operation or removal of any satellite dish.

Tenants™ obligations in this Section 30 shall survive the expiration and/or termination of this
Agreement.

000053



T i during the Te
ntain at all umes erm g
31. TENANTS INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: Tenants shall ™% .r's Homeowners insuran

thi of tenant’s o Rente A
15 Agreement, at Tenants' sole expense, a standard type Such policy shall provide limits of
policy, or its equivalent, issued by a licensed insurance e 000 or the full replacement value of
liability of (i) $100,000 personal liability, and (ii) the greater e determined by Tenants. If Tenams
Tenants's personal property, or greater amounts as may b needed as Cha" maintain public liability and
elects to nstall a satellite dish as permitted by this Agreement, Tenants 5 50,00 and property damage limit
property damage insurance with a single combined liability limit 9r5100'01h roperty damage occurring
of not less than $50,000.00 insuring against claims for bodily injury. d"ar md?sh Th; policy shall name
g?::ml:w .inslallali_o‘n. :na:lnlcnancc. operation and-"orAn:moval of lhT sal:; ;u;f Suc.h e o s
vner as an additional insured. Tenants shall provide Owner With > 4 by law. Tenants hereby (a)
satisfaction before any satellite dish is installed. To the greatest extent allowed by law. s 15 TR
releases Owner and Owner's Related Parties from any and all claims for damagcsA or oslsher hision
personal property (including any deductible and including loss caused by earthquake o © e
event) and from any and all claims for personal liability, damages or 10sS in, on or abo_ut the Pr "
are caused by or result from risks that are or would be insured under Tenants' insurance Cove dfb;
including, but not limited to. damage or loss caused by fire, theft, rain, water overflows and Ica!&age. Ell;‘ .
waives any and all rights of recovery and rights of subrogation against Owner in connection with any
damage, claim or loss that is or would be covered by Tenants’ insurance COVErage. .

32. PARKING. Tenants shall have the right to park one (1) vehicles in designated parking sp ‘,ices * fht
Premises. Parking is for licensed, operational vehicles only. Unauthorized vehicles. inoperative
vehicles and improperly parked vehicles will be towed away at owner'’s expense. Tenants shall not
store any personal property of any type other than authorized vehicles within the parKing spaces.

33. REGISTERED SEX OFFENDER DISCLOSURE NOTICE: The following notice is provided
pursuant to Section 2079.10a of the California Civil Code. Notice: The California Department of
Justice, sheriff"s departments, police departments serving jurisdictions of 200,000 or more, and many
other local law enforcement authorities, maintain for public access a data base of the locations of
persons required to register pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of Section 290.4 of the Penal
Code. The database is updated on a quarterly basis and a source of information about the presence of
these individuals in any neighborhood. The Department of Justice also maintains a Sex Offender
Identification Line through which inquiries about individuals may be made. This is a “900" telephone
service. Callers must have specific information about individuals they are checking. Information
regarding neighborhoods is not available through the “900" telephone service.

34. LEAD-BASED PAINT AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES: The Tenants are notified that building
which house the Premises was constructed prior to 1978 and may contain traces of residue of lead
based paint and other toxic substances commonly used in construction prior to that date. The Tenants
are occupying premises at their own risk and the Owner assumes no responsibility for any health
and/or emotional issues that a Tenant may develop as a consequence of living on the Premises.

35. MOLD AND MILDEW: The possibility of hazards 1o health caused by mold and mildew has been
ordered to be studied by the State Legislature. Mold and mildew can accumulate where there is excess
moisture, inadequate ventilation and inadequate cleanliness. The Tenants acknowledge that, a) the
Tenants have inspected the premises, and every part thereof; b) the Tenants have found no signs of
mold or mildew; ¢) the Tenants shall keep the Premises clean, dry and well ventilated. The Tenants
agree to promptly notify the Owner in writing of any dampness from leaks, overflows and any other
water intrusion and of any malfunctions in the ventilation or heating systems. The Tenants shall be

000054



liable for any inie
duties. ey e damages that may result from any negligent performance of the foregoing
36, MODIFICATION

modification only ;
different interpretq
would render the p
that makes jt legal
Agree

fA :ziﬁtzl?o?;l—is nyl.D.”Y: . Provisions in this Agreement are subjf:cl to

o, 65t T "} wnting. Where any provision of this Agreement is subject 10

revision I would render the provision legal and enforceable and another that

egal and unenforceable, the provision shall be interpreted in a manner
ment shall noy ::d e"f"f“‘abit::. Total or partial invalidity of one or more provisions of this
entered into. Should er the femainder 9“' invalid or unenforceable. No oral agreements have been
State of Californ: any PTOVl§l0n of this Agreement be or become in violation of the laws gf lhcf
amended (0 be i 1a, or _any V&l.Fd local ordinance, this Agreement shall be dccmcd- automatically
Scretion s In compliance with such laws. In all instances where this Agreement gives the Owner
consent or refuse to consent to some action or inaction, except where otherwise noted, the

Owner may withhold such consent arbitrarily and unreasonably.

37. MATERIAL COVENANTS: Each covenant of this Agreement is material and violation in any
respect shall be cause for termination of tenancy and eviction. Time is of the essence of this
Agreement and each provision herein. Words used in the singular shall include the plural where the
context requires and vice versa. All rights, powers, options and remedies given or granted to the
Owner by this Agreement, or by law, are cumulative and no one of them is exclusive of the other.

38. NOTICES IN WRITING: The Owner shall not be considered notified of any condition until and
unless the matter is reported in writing. If the Tenants allow any condition to continue on the Premises
without notifying the Owner in writing, and damage is caused to the property because of that failure to
report, then the Tenants may be held responsible for any injury and damage caused.

39. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL: Recognizing that Jury Trials are both time consuming and expensive,
the Owner and the Tenants hereby waive their right to a trial by jury on any matter arising out of this
Agreement, or the use or the occupancy of the Premises herein.

40. ATTORNEYS' FEES: Except as provided for in Section 26 above, if a legal action is brought by

either party to enforce any part of this Agreement, each party shall be responsible for their own

attorney's fees and court costs.

WAIVER: A waiver of one provision of this agreement is not a waiver of any other provision of this

agreement and a waiver of one act in violation of a provision of this Agreement is not a waiver of

future acts in violation of that provision. Any permanent waivers must be signed and in writing by the

41.

Owner.

42, INTERPRETATION: Headings at the beginning of each section are solely for the convenience of the
parties and are not a part of and shall not be used to interpret this Agreement. The singular form shall
include the plural, and vice versa. In the event of any conflict between the terms and provisions of this
Agreement and applicable California law, California law shall control, unless waived herein. If any
provision of this Agreement, or its application to any person, place or circumstance, is held by an
arbitrator or court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, unenforceable, or void, such provision shall
be enforced to the fullest extent permitied by law, and the remainder of this Agreement and such
provision(s), as applied to other persons, places and circumstances, shall remain in full force and
effect.

43. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This document, including all documents listed as Associated Documents,
shall constitute the entire Agreement between the parties. Any breach of this Agreement will be
considered a substantial breach of a material condition. This Agreement supersedes any and all oral or

written representations or agreements that may have been made by either party prior to or on the date

000055



ORI I By Wity
LW il Vunants oo Wiy Aproiient ARy o varine w -“lv‘au\:i:\:m IR B vy
S Yt O e Ak e Temaiie P fatlee of the """"l“:;‘:‘" “:‘:_‘\
MR WY B of 1yl ARTement ( proumde e oraimtion ot i o ol e TR
HEOARROCIA L0 DOCUMEN % P fialboog i sl i e B g

thely PV i i IHEOr e Ay Pt i Agrveinend
B bonse Addendon

b Mol Atlendim 1 1 pae
o el Aitenityin

3 A
el Nawsd Patng il | ol W) it Phvenishe Disehising

O M aw g Pibse M aelonig
E o e M

g Piaddoani Naye Fhmeow i s bnfuimation Citiblon P el

[NENATURE AL o) WK

000056



" TENANT CERTIFICATION AND AGREEMENT: I, the undersigned Tenant, do hereby certify that I have
read, understood, and agreed to abide by this Agreement and the incorporated Associated Documents.

L Date
/ / ;o / /_7
r Date

1.

000057



Lease Addendum for 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA. 94607

I The Tenants shall be responsible for the monthly testing of all smoke alarms and CO detectors in their pn:m.s;:s
2. The Tenants shall not undertake to replace the batteries in any of the hard-wired smoke alarms nor (o repiace

light bulbs in any of the overhead ceiling fixtures. Upon notification, the e e
as needed in a timely manner.

3. The Tenants shall be responsible for the cost and installation of replacement filters for the furnace and for the
kitchen drinking water faucer.

4. No waterbeds or other water-filled furniture shall be kept on the Premises

5. The free-standing appliances provided are stove, refrigerator, washer, and dryer.

6. The Tenants shall make use of the water-saving recirculating system when using hot water. _

7. The exterior common area gates, stairways, sidewalks, yard, and landscaped areas shall not be obstructed in any
way. There shall be no ongoing storage of any materials in the exterior common areas.

8. The Tenants are required 1o have the carpets of the Premises professionally cleaned upon move out. The Tenants
must provide to the Owner a receipt to verify that this was done. The Tenants’ failure to have the carpets cleaned
will result in a partial loss of the Security Deposit to cover the Owner’s cost of doing so. Professional cleaning
does not include the Tenants renting a machine and cleaning the carpets themselves.

9. The Tenants shall not commit any waste, create a nuisance, or conduct any activity on the Premises that is in
violation of any ordinance, code, statute or law of any governmental organization or permit such acts to occur.

10

. All occupants of the buildings adjacent to the Premises shall be entitled to quiet enjoyment of the premises. The
Tenants and their guests and invitees shall not use the Premises in such a way as to annoy, disturb, inconvenience
or interfere with the quiet enjoyment and peace and safety of any occupants, neighbors or others with a right to
be on the Premises. Musical instruments, stereos, radios, computers, or television sets or any other types of audio
devices shall not be operated in a manner that might disturb other occupants.

. In the event that the Premises are offered for sale during their occupancy the Tenants agree to complete an
estoppel certificate in the form provided by Owner within ten (10) business days of the request of the Owner.

12. Rent checks are to be made out to Arun Gupta.

13. No pets.

14. You can hang and decorate as you see fit, but if anything breaks or repairs are needed that will come out of the
deposit. Unless of course, you handle it.

15. Tenants are allowed one additional roommate if the following requirements are met: 2 months’ notice is given to

Ow vel roommate is added to the lease.
g Jig 232417
Te& £ Date
- i
/ =57 s o

A

Tenant Date
[ / {o // 7
ner i Date
12.

000058



EXHIBIT B

000059



BORNSTEINL AW

Daniel Marc Bornstein

Kathryn Quetel
Daniel H. Cheung
Liana Ayrapetyan

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION REQUIRED

August 2, 2021

Nan Eastep

Chris Tuttle

Kai Leshne

Dexter Harris

1534 Filbert Street
Oakland CA 94607

RE: 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland CA

Dear Ms. Eastep, Mr. Tuttle, Mr. Leshne, Mr. Harris:

I have been retained by the owner of the above-referenced property, Mr. Arun Gupta, to ensure
your understanding and compliance with the attached Lease/Rental Agreement. Be advised,
despite Ms. Eastep and Mr. Tuttle no longer being in privity of estate with Mr. Gupta, the lease
remains in effect. Until a complete vacancy arises wherein the premises is left vacant, free of all
occupants, the operative lease agreement is the one attached.

There is one exception: on April 20, 2021, my client agreed to accept $2,840.00 as full payment
towards monthly rent. Accordingly, for the duration of your occupancy and/or until Mr. Gupta
and/or his successor(s) in interest takes steps to reimpose the contract lease rent, you rent each
month shall be $2,840.00

At this time, Mr. Gupta has received only $1,750.00 for the July, 2021 rent, leaving a balance in
the amount of $ 1,090.00. Also, for August, 2021, Mr. Gupta has only received $900.00, leaving
a balance due and owing of $1,940.00. In total, as of August 2, 2021, you owe $3,030.00 in unpaid
rent. My client will vigorously enforce his rights to timely receive all rent due and owing. On or
before August 10, 2021, please kindly forward the remaining balance to him. Payment of this
current debt will obviate the need to further pursue legal means to secure the funds.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and cooperation with this request.

,‘_\,,.S,mgg(rely,

c

e S—_

Bornst&in

SAN FRANCISCO: 507 Polk Street, Suite 410  San Francisco, CA 94102 P: 415-409-7611 F: 415-463-2349
OAKLAND: 482 W. MacArthur Blvd. Oakland, CA 94609 P: 510-836-0110 F:510-836-0660

www.bornstein.Jaw 0 000 60



EXHIBIT C

000061



5/27/2021 Sublease Agreement Form

Sublease Agreement Form

This sublet agreement is for tenancy at 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland CA 94607. All initials signify agreement
to the respective question. The final signature requires the uploading an image of Subtenant's signature.
Submission constitutes a legal agreement between the Master Tenant and the Subtenant. Nan Eastep's
email is naneastep@gmail.com. Phone number is 510-435-3890.

This sublet agreement is between Master Tenant Nancy "Nan" Eastep and Subtenant (add your
full legal name):

Kai Leshne

| understand and agree to the dates of my tenancy as beginning on May 1, 2021 and ending on
July 31, 2021 (please initial).

KL

The rent amount per month is $900 and will be paid by the second day of each of the months
of May, June and July 2021 via Venmo to @Nan-Eastep (please initial).

KL

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1VfwiCxAPeFynC3utqe8eGrGajje50E2M1N38URsLKI4/edit#responses 000062 1/3



5/27/2021 Sublease Agreement Form

No security deposit will be necessary. As Subtenant, | agree to examine the premises, including
all fixtures and furnishings, and either acknowledge that they are in good condition and repair,
and accept them in its current condition or email Master Tenant of any issues, including
pictures of damaged items or surfaces. At the end of the term of the sublet, | agree to
surrender and deliver possession of the Premises to the Master Tenant, including all appliances
and fixtures and furnishings in as good a condition as they were at the commencement of the
term, reasonable wear and tear excepted. As Subtenant, | agree that | will be liable to Master
Tenant for any damage occurring to the premises and any damage to or loss of the contents
thereof which are done by myself or my guests. (Please initial.)

KL

The room | will be occupying during the sublet is in northeast corner of the upstairs flat of the
duplex, is fully furnished with a nightstand, a dresser, a rug and a bed that is (choose size):

King
Queen

@ Ful

As Subtenant, | agree to be the sole occupant of the room | am renting. | agree that any guests
| have will not stay for more that 20 hours unless prior permission (minimum of 24 hours
notice) is granted by the Master Tenant. | agree not to house a pet on the premises. | agree not
to smoke on the property. | understand that moderate use of mood altering substances is
allowed, but that substance abuse is not tolerated and will constitute the immediate
termination of the sublet. (Please initial.)

KL

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1VfwiCxAPeFynC3utqe8eGrGajje50E2M1N38URsLKI4/edit#responses 000063 2/3



5/27/2021 Sublease Agreement Form

| understand and have been informed by the Master Tenant that the information in this form
will be made available to the Landlord, Arun Gupta prior to May 1, 2021. | agree that | have been
given his contact email, 1534filbert@gmail.com, to have in the event of an emergency, or
unresolvable legal issue or dispute during the term of my sublet. (Please initial.)

KL

| agree that in adding the date and my name to the signature section below constitutes my
agreement to the terms of this sublet. (Please date and sign by uploading an image of your

signature.)

Kai Leshne, 4/15/2021

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

000064 .,

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1VfwiCxAPeFynC3utqe8eGrGajje50E2M1N38URsLKI4/edit#responses



EXHIBIT D

000065



Notice of New Owner/Agent
(Califormia Civil Code Section 1962)

To: Kai Leshne
Resident(s) (tenants and subtenants) in possession and all others in
possession of the premises designated by the number and street as

1534 Filbert Street, Oakland. California, 94607,

I. Effective immediately, Cedric Meriau and Heather White, telephone number
4:-3{11-131 1, shall be the Owner/Agent of unit in which you reside, listed
ADOVE,

I=d

- Rent is due in advance on 1st dav of each and every month, at $2.840.00 per
month, with the January 2022 rent prorated for 21 days in the amount of
51.923 81, payable to Cedric Meriau at 1536 Filbert St, Oakland CA 94607,

Lad

. Payments may be made in the form of personal check, cashier’s check, or
money order. Payments made in person may be delivered to Agent between the
hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., Monday to Friday. Your rent check may
also be mailed to Cedric Meriau and Heather White at 1536 Filbert St. QOakland
CA 94607. If rent 1s mailed, rent must be mailed so that 1t is received on or
before the due date and Kai Leshne bears the nisk of loss in the mail.

4. Owner/Agent 1s also the agent for service of process and for the purpose of

receiving and receipting for all notices and demands, unless you are notified
otherwise by Owner/Agent

/-12-22 2 %ﬁ’ﬂ

Date
1-12- 22 : 5
Date ‘edric Meriau o

000066




CITY oF OAKLAND

Rent Adjustment Program

Notice of Tenant Protection Ordinance
(0.M.C. 8.22.600 et seq.)

On November 5, 2014, the Oakland City Council adopted the Tenant Protection
Ordinance (TPO), which prohibits various harassing behaviors against tenants by
owners and their agents (for example, property managers and contractors) —
thereby bolstering existing laws and leases that protect tenants. The TPO creates
remedies that can be enforced by private civil rights of action.

Among other things, the Tenant Protection Ordinance prohibits conduct that may
coerce a tenant to vacate a rental unit involuntarily. The following is only a
summary of the illegal conduct; for a complete list, you are advised to review the
attached copy of the Tenant Protection Ordinance or review Oakland Municipal
Code 8.22.600.

Property owners and their agents must not, in bad faith, engage in any of the
following conduct:

1. Disruption of services to the rental unit.
2. Fail to perform repairs and maintenance.

3. Fail to exercise due diligence when completing repairs (ex. unreasonable
delays) or follow appropriate industry protocol.

4. Abuse the owner’s right of access to the rental unit.

5. Remove personal property, furnishings, or any other items without the
prior written consent of the tenant, except when authorized by law.

6. Threaten to report a tenant or their known associates to law enforcement
based on their perceived or actual immigration status.

7. Influence a tenant to vacate through fraud, intimidation, or coercion.

8. Offer payments to a tenant to vacate more than once in six (6) months if
the tenant has stated in writing that they don’t want to receive such offers

9. Try tointimidate a tenant into accepting a buyout.

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

Info Sheet —Tenant Protection Ordinance — EN - 10.27.20 Pa g L‘ob‘6067



CITY oF OAKLAND

Rent Adjustment Program

10.Threaten the tenant or their guests, by word or gesture, with physical
harm.

11.Interfere with a tenant’s right to quiet use and enjoyment of the rental
unit.

12.Refuse to accept or acknowledge receipt of a tenant’s lawful rent
payment.

13.Refuse to cash a rent check for over thirty (30) days unless a written
receipt for payment has been provided to the tenant.

14.Interfere with a tenant’s right to privacy, including unnecessarily inquiring
into a tenant’s immigration status.

15.Unilaterally impose new material terms of tenancy.
16.Remove a housing service for purpose of causing the tenant to vacate.

17.Commit violations of certain state laws, including discrimination
prohibited under the Unruh Civil Rights Act and illegal lockouts and utility
shutoffs prohibited by other laws.

18.Misrepresent to a tenant that they are required to vacate their unit.

Note: A tenant who has experienced violations of the Tenant Protection
Ordinance may bring a civil action in court against the property owners.
Elderly, disabled, and/or catastrophically ill tenants have heightened
protections under the TPO. Violators may be held liable for treble (three times)
damages, including emotional distress. For violations related to repairs,
tenants must first provide fifteen (15) days’ notice of violation.

The TPO requires owners to post a notice of the TPO in rental units located in a
building with an interior common area. The notice must be placed in at least one
such common area in the building using the form prescribed by the City Staff.

If you are experiencing any of the conduct detailed above, you may contact the
Rent Adjustment Program for more information, at (510) 238-3721 or
rap@oaklandca.gov.

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

Info Sheet —Tenant Protection Ordinance — EN - 10.27.20 Pa g «.‘06‘6068



CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721 (\
CA Relay Service 711 (\

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP CITY oF OAKLAND

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

e Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the
Oakland Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more
information on which units are covered, contact the RAP office.

e Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than
the annual general rent increase (“CPI increase”™) or allowed “banked” rent increases. These include,
but are not limited to, capital improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent
increases, the owner may raise your rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No
annual rent increase may exceed the maximum increase which changes annually with a 10% cap. You
have a right to contest the proposed rent increase by responding to the owner’s petition.

¢ Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases
or decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety (90)
days of the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of
rent increase; or (2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not
given with the notice of rent increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning
of your tenancy, you must file a petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to
Tenants. Information. The petition forms are available from the website at Rent Adjustment Program
Petition and Response Forms.

e Ifyou contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a
petition. If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the
increase retroactive to the effective date of increase.

e Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22)
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office.

e Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the
owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the
tenant portion of the fee.

e Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to
give tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords
(O.M.C. 8.22.600).

e Theowner _ is__ is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without
limitation, the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was

TENANTS’ SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE
= Smoking (circle one) IS or IS §O) permitted in Unit 1534 Filbert , the unit you intend to rent.
=  Smoking (circle one) IS or IS '@' permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smoking
units exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.)
= There (circle one) IS or IS a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at

I received a copy of this notice on

(Date) (Tenant’s signature)

inEBE (B mHAEEFNENEMMA P URK, FHFEBE (510) 238-3721 REEIA,

La Notificacion del Derecho del Inquilino esta disponible en espariol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721.

Form — Notice to Tenants of RAP — EN —10.26.21 Page 1of1

000069



CIUDAD DE OAKLAND
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN EL ALQUILER
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA

94612-0243 (510) 238-3721 (X

CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

CITY oF OAKLAND

AVISO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

Oakland tiene un Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler (“RAP”) que limita los aumentos en el alquiler
(Capitulo 8.22 del Codigo Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la mayoria de las unidades residenciales en
alquiler construidas antes de 1983. Para obtener mas informacion sobre las viviendas cubiertas, contacte a la
oficina del RAP.

A partir del 1.° de febrero de 2017, un propietario debe presentar una peticion ante el RAP para todo
aumento en el alquiler que sea mayor que el aumento general anual en el alquiler (“aumento CPI”) o para
todo aumento del alquiler “guardado” que esté permitido. Estos incluyen, entre otros, mejoras de capital y
aumentos en los gastos operativos. En lo que respecta a este tipo de aumentos, el propietario puede
aumentar su alquiler s6lo después de que un funcionario de audiencia haya autorizado el incremento.
Ningun aumento anual en el alquiler podra exceder el aumento maximo que cambia de manera anual con un
10 % de capitalizacion. Usted tiene derecho a disputar el aumento en el alquiler propuesto respondiendo a
la peticion del propietario.

Coémo disputar un aumento en el alquiler: Puede presentar una peticion ante el RAP para disputar
aumentos ilicitos en el alquiler o la disminucidn de servicios en la vivienda. Para disputar el aumento en el
alquiler, debe presentar una peticion (1) en un plazo de (90) dias a partir de la fecha del aviso de aumento en
el alquiler si el propietario también proporcion6 este Aviso a los Inquilinos con la notificacion del aumento
en el alquiler; o (2) en un plazo de 120 dias a partir de la fecha de recepcion del aviso de aumento en el
alquiler si este Aviso a los Inquilinos no fue entregado con la notificacién de aumento en el alquiler. Si el
propietario no entregd este Aviso a los Inquilinos al inicio del periodo de arrendamiento, usted debera
presentar una solicitud en un plazo de (90) dias a partir de la fecha en que recibio por primera vez este
Aviso a los Inquilinos. Informacién. Encontrara los formularios de peticion disponibles en el sitio web,
donde dice Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms “Formularios de Peticion y Respuesta
del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler”.

Si usted disputa un aumento en el alquiler, debe pagar su alquiler con el aumento disputado hasta que
presente la peticion. Si el aumento es aprobado y usted no lo pagd, adeudara la suma del incremento
retroactivo a la fecha de inicio de vigencia del aumento.

Oakland tiene controles de desalojo (Ordenanza y Reglamentos de Desalojo por Causa Justa, O.M.C. 8.22)
que limitan los motivos de desalojo en las viviendas cubiertas. Para obtener mas informacion contacte a la
oficina RAP.

Oakland cobra a los propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler por vivienda
al afio. Si la tarifa se paga a tiempo, el propietario tiene derecho a cobrar la mitad del costo de esta tarifa al
inquilino. No se requiere que los inquilinos de viviendas subsidiadas paguen la parte de la tarifa que
corresponderia al inquilino.

Oakland posee una Ordenanza de Proteccion al Inquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance ,“TPO”) para
impedir el comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios y para ofrecer a los inquilinos recursos
legales en instancias donde hayan sido victimas de comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios
(O.M.C. 8.22.600).

El propietario  tiene _ no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler inicial de esta unidad sin
limitaciones (por ejemplo, de conformidad con la Ley Costa-Hawkins). Si el propietario no tiene permitido
establecer el alquiler inicial sin limitaciones, el alquiler vigente cuando el inquilino anterior desalojo la
vivienda era de

INFORMACION PARA LOS INQUILINOS SOBRE LAS POLITICAS PARA FUMADORES

Fumar (encierre en un circulo) ESTA o NO ESTA permitido en la Unidad , launidad que

Form — Notice to Tenants of RAP —SP — 10.26.21 00360176



CIUDAD DE OAKLAND

PROGRAMA DE AJUSTE A LA RENTA

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721 (x
CA Relay Service 711

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP CITY oF OAKLAND

usted pretende alquilar. ’
*  Fumar (encierre en un circulo) ESTA o NO ESTA permitido en otras unidades de su edificio. (Si hay

disponibilidad de ambas unidades, para fumadores y no fumadores, en el edificio del inquilino, adjunte una
lista de las unidades en donde se permite fumar).

* (Encierre en un circulo) HAY o NO HAY un area designada al aire libre para fumar. Se encuentra en

Recibi una copia de este aviso el

(Fecha) (Firma del inquilino)
bty R e (B e ) it E A R TP SCRA - 552 (510) 238-3721 SRHLEIA -

La Notificacidn del Derecho del Inquilino esta disponible en espafiol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721.

Form — Notice to Tenants of RAP —SP — 10.26.21 00360271



B (B5m) mEA

HERESE

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 (\
(510) 238-3721 (\

CA Relay Service 711 CITY oF OAKLAND
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

FEHERAENENEEENS

o EH (Bn@) mMIEEHEDE (RAP) SHERBIESIR (BR (Rl MEUAE 822 %) H=E
BEIHER 1983 FLUAIAZ WL HETEN - FE FBPLEEMERTEIRFIEERN - Fh
#& RAP E &

o f£2017F2A4 1Bt MIRMEHIREBEBL —AREEFIRE (" CPIIRIE, ) AR " HERF
Py BRIE - SRERMMAGD RAP RIF - RRE I EFEEARREEEERZENEEHIEMN -
REEFENHESHEERLR  FELREREERBAKRET ERSANERE - ROUHESFIRR

ACBEEFREFHES 10% KR - URFREEZEMNWEZHE - CEEHEENRIBRED
gt -
o HHEEWIRRLAR : CYLIMEESRREINEEERIBMEDE - @ RAP ISR - MREEY

MEFRRELY - (1) BEXBREN "HEBEH,, —FREESHERBN - RS EEWEIE
THIRBAET (90) KRNBEHERIE ; (2) BEXKRBEESH "HEBMN , BHEESFRBH - I
WAEWERIE R AERRBAERN 120 KNRLHEE - MIREFFTEHP—ReRBREESHHEEE
- BN EES —RBASHEZBEMENNT (90) KARLFERE - EREFMERE - o L
#8145 Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms (£ :8Z 0 EEMEMCIERE) BE -

o MRGCHMEAEARR TRERBEZA - BINLAXNAENHNFERES - BRESHE
HEBRITARSA - BRBEREEARENBRASEEN A REEE -

o Em (Bl MIBEZEHIRA (B (Rer) mBUANK 8.22 P8 "ERZF IEEIEH , ) BIFAEHIE
URBRZIBHR AR - FEEMRBIEN - B4 RAP IAZE -

o Em (Bl MBNSFERXETWIESELHEEMNN "HEDERHEE 1 (Rent Program Service
Fee) - HGXRTER/XNNEEZER  mAELQGWN—+EH - @HEMNEEEEXNZERN
HEED -

o =& (B%RE) mEER#E/EAZ (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) EEBHERMNERETH - I
HEHEZERERENEI NI FPHEARERE (BR (Bxm) mMBUAR 8.22.600) °

o EF BE_ ABHEXENRFE2EMRGIFEHRME S (BIMNRE Costa-Hawkins JAZERTE) © 1
RETATHR NEERFNVERES - ARIEEEBLEEVNHEEE

ETHHE R RIE R

= EREM (BERFMEEL) "5 3 T AR RE (BE—IR)
= MEAEREYPROEMEN " FF ) 3 T AR RE (BEIR) - GHEEMENEEY PRI
BEYREN AT RERIEN - B E—RoJIREEMSIE -)

Form — Notice to Tenants of RAP— CH - 10.26.21



E# (R5EH) hil A

HERESE

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721 (X
CA Relay Service 711 CITY oF OAKLAND

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

= REHEY "TH, W TREA BENPINRER (BE-IR) - ZREEUR °
E29IN WRARENE
(HH) (HEZER)

KER (Rm) mEEENBENEMBPXXIRAE - BHE (510) 238-3721 KEEIAK -

La Notificacién del Derecho del Inquilino esta disponible en espafiol. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721.

Form — Notice to Tenants of RAP— CH - 10.26.21



EXHIBIT E

000074



From: kai channels <kai.channels888@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Introduction to new Owners

Date: January 23, 2022 at 12:05:02 PM PST

To: Heather White <1534 @filbert-st.com>

Hello Cedric & Heather,

| was completely unaware that the building had been sold until you messaged me. Attempting to raise my rent in our
first interaction was not a good start to our relationship.

Arun Gupta has had a history of snake-like behavior so | wouldn’t be surprised if he avoided informing you guys
about the situation with this place before getting it off of his hands. My lawyer and | are preparing to take him to court
for multiple things that he did during his ownership. The latest thing was him hiring people to clear out the garage
without any supervision or my consent. In the process, the people he hired stole multiple items of mine, including my
grandmother’s ashes.

| am guessing by your attempt to increase my rent immediately that you are unaware of the situation with this
property. It might have been wise to consult with me, the occupying tenant of the unit before making the purchase. |
am sorry that you guys have gotten caught up with this house.

The rent on my unit, 1534 Filbert st, has been set at $900/month since July 1st, 2021. Arun accepted &
acknowledged every payment of rent from that month through January. | wouldn't be surprised if he didn’t even inform
you of what the actual rent on my unit has been set at.

| am also assuming by your letter that Arun took the rent | paid for January without informing you. | paid Arun $900
on January 1st. | also have a security deposit of over $3000 that has not been refunded.

As you may know by now, | have filed an illegal rent increase with the City of Oakland due to your attempt to raise my
rent illegally.

As for the stuff in the garage, and on the deck, | am requesting at least 30 days to clear this stuff properly.

Best,
Kai

On Wed, Jan 12, 2022 at 3:14 PM Heather White <1534 @filbert-st.com> wrote:

Dear Kai,

You may know by now that Arun Gupta has sold 1534-1536 Filbert. As the new owners we
wanted to write you personally to introduce ourselves.

We're Cedric and Heather. You'll soon start to see us onsite with our two senior dogs Sparky
and Honey (Honey answers mostly to "Moose” -but that’s long story, lol). |, Heather, have lived
in the East Bay my entire life. My mom grew up locally and my parents, now elderly, brought
me permanently as a little girl. I've traveled for school and work, but this has always been
home. Cedric is originally from France, fell in love with the San Francisco area years ago and
eventually become a citizen here in Oakland at the Paramount Theatre.

We want you to know that we didn't buy this building to be investors, we want it to be our
home. We want to work with you to make this a smooth transition, so please see the attached
letter with information on how to pay the rent, etc.

000075



We do need to ask you to please not leave anything in any of the common areas or on/in the
garage. This means basically anywhere that is outside of the 1534 unit. In particular, this also
includes the area above the garage, which has furniture set up on it like a deck. We know that
Arun asked all the tenants to remove those personal items, and for safety reasons we need to
have that area cleared off. The stairs up to the garage roof is for authorized and necessary
rooftop maintenance access only. The garage structure needs repairs that risk damaging
anything left inside, so please remove your remaining belongings by the end of January. We
expect to start work inside the garage in early February.

We’d also like to replace the faucet on the kitchen sink in the upper unit. Please let us know
when there’s a good time to do that. Evenings and weekends are best for us. Over the coming
weeks we’ll be making a few repairs to fences, adding security locks to the gates and security
cameras on the gate and downstairs unit doors. As soon as we do that we’ll be sure to provide
you with a key to both gates.

Please reply by emailing us at 1534@pFilbert-St.com as soon as you receive this so we know
you got it OK. If ever you need to reach us feel free to email any time.

We wish you a happy New Year and look forward to meeting you soon,

Heather & Cedric

See attachment:

000076



EXHIBIT F

000077



\/\/I ‘ ' | ams & 625 Market Street, 4" Floor, San : 0,
GriceConners B

Matthew P. Quiring
mquiring@friedwilliams.com
Respond to Oakland Office

January 26, 2022
Via Certified, Regular and Electronic Mail
Mr. Kai Leshne
1534 Filbert Street
Oakland, CA 94607
kai.channels888@gmail.com

Re: Your tenancy
Dear Mr. Leshne,

We are the attorneys for your landlords, Heather White and Cedric Meriau. This letter
responds on their behalf to your mail dated January 23, 2022 in response to the new owner notice
mailed to you on January 12, 2022. If you are currently represented by an attorney, please
forward this letter to them, and please provide me with their contact information for future
correspondence.

The purpose of the notice you received was, as stated, to fulfill the requirements for Civil
Code Section 1962, following the purchase of the 1534-1536 Filbert Street. The owners
obviously disagree that this constitutes any kind of illegal rent increase and are surprised that you
would draw that conclusion based on your stated belief that they have been misinformed about
the terms of your tenancy.

As you are currently the sole permitted occupant of 1534 Filbert, i.e. the upper unit, the
owners were merely conveying the known terms of that unit to you, which is that the rent for that
entire upper unit is $2,840.00 per month, since it appeared from the presence of your personal
belongings that you were occupying the entire upper unit. Based on your comments, and the
contents of the rent board petition wherein you allege that your rent is $900 per month, the
owners now presume that you are not claiming occupancy of the entire unit, but rather a portion
of it.

If so, then this may well be a misunderstanding that can now be resolved. And certainly,
as you suggest, if there had been communication prior to the sale, such misunderstanding could
have been avoided. However, the owners were unable to have any meaningful communication
with you when they met you personally at the property to view the upper unit prior to sale. The
music in the unit was turned to a volume that made casual conversation impossible, you
expressed hostility to the owners’ real estate agent, and then you retreated into the music studio
in your closet. From this experience, the owners reasonably inferred that you preferred not to be

disturbed.

000078



Fried,
‘ Williams &

GriceConners

Mr. Kai Lshne January 26, 2022
Page 2

If you would rather have this dispute resolved at the rent board, the owners will be happy
to participate. However, now that we are in correspondence, that may not be necessary, and we
can clear the air right away. Please advise if you are claiming possession of the enter upper unit
at $2,840.00, or only a bedroom at $900, and we can proceed accordingly.

Regarding the items you are currently storing on the garage roof and inside the garage
itself, the owners will agree in good faith to a deadline of February 11, 2022 for you to remove

those items, 30 days from the owners’ notice to you.

Sincerely,

Fried, Williams & Grice Conner LLP

Matthew P. Quiring
Attorney for Owners
Heather White and Cedric Meriau

000079



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(\ (510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711

CITY OF OAKLAND  www.oaklandca.qov/RAP Case No. T22-0024

PROOF OF SERVICE

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES.

» Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as

the person(s) served.

» Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)

served.

» File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.

» Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE
DISMISSED.

| served a copy of: Respondent's Submission of Evidence

(insert name of document served)
O And Additional Documents

and (write number of attached pages) 39 attached pages (not counting the Petition or
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are
listed below, by one of the following means (check one):

A a. United States mail. | enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

O o Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class malil, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.

O c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: | personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) | left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:

Name Kai Leshne

Address 1534 Filbert Street

City, State, Zip Oakland, CA 94607
City of Oakland

Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

000080



http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct and the documents were served on _4/13/2022 (insert date served).

Marena Perez-Ratto
PRINT YOUR NAME

Warena Peeg-Latte 4/13/2022
SIGNATURE [ DATE
City of Oakland -3-

Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

000081



CITY oF OAKLAND [ =

DALZIEL BUILDING - 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 « OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510)238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510)238-6181

CA Relay Service 711

ORDER OF DISMISSAL

CASE NUMBER: T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1534 Filbert St., Oakland, CA
PARTIES: Kai Leshne, Tenant

Cedric Meriau, Owner

Heather White, Owner
Angie Sandoval, Owner Representative

Background

The parties in this case agreed to participate in a mediation.

On March 16, 2022, a Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing and a Zoom Invitation
for RAP Mediation were served on the parties, with a proof of service, setting the
mediation for April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m., and, in the event the mediation is not
successful, a hearing date was set for April 27, 2022.

The Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing states as follows:

Failure to Appear for Mediation

If the petitioner fails to appear at the Mediation, the Hearing Officer may
either conduct an immediate Hearing and render a decision without the
participation of the petitioner or dismiss the petition.

No notices were returned to the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) office as
undeliverable.

The mediation came on regularly on April 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m., as scheduled.
The owners and owners’ representative promptly appeared. The tenant petitioner did not
appear.

The Hearing Officer waited until 10:25 am for the petitioner to appear. The

petitioner did not appear, did not contact the RAP office, and did not submit any written
request for postponement.

000082



Dismissal

As set forth in the Notice of Remote Mediation/Hearing, the Hearing Officer can
dismiss the petition for the petitioner’s failure to appear at the Mediation.

In addition, the RAP Regulations also state that, if a petitioner fails to appear at a
properly noticed mediation, the Hearing Officer may, in the Hearing Officer’s discretion,
dismiss the case.!

Due to the tenant petitioner’s failure to appear at the Mediation, the tenant petition
is hereby dismissed.

ORDER
1. The tenant’s petition T22-0024 is dismissed.
2. The Hearing scheduled for April 27, 2022, is cancelled.
Right to Appeal: This is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program. Either party
may appeal by filing a completed RAP appeal form that must be received within 20 days

after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of
Service.

Linda Moroz

Linda M. Moroz
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

Dated: April 20, 2022

! RAP Regulations §8.22.100(B)(2)(e)(i)

000083



PROOF OF SERVICE BY ELECTRONIC MAIL
Case: T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau

I, the undersigned, state that I am a citizen of the United States and am employed in the City of
Oakland and County of Alameda; that [ am over the age of eighteen (18) years and not a party to
the within cause; and that my business address is Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank H. Ogawa
Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, California 94612. My electronic service address is:
blothlen@oaklandca.gov .

Today, I electronically served the following:
Order of Dismissal

[ electronically served the document(s) listed above to:
Kai Leshne kaiod.management@gmail.com

Cedric Meriau 1534 @filbert-st.com

Matthew Quiring mquiring@friedwilliams.com

Angie Sandoval asandoval@friedwilliams.com

Marena Perez-Ratto mperez@friedwilliams.com

[ declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct.

Date: April 22, 2022 Briltne L 5n

Brittni Lothlen
Legal Administrative Assistant
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

Page1of1

000084


mailto:blothlen@oaklandca.gov
mailto:kaiod.management@gmail.com
mailto:1534@filbert-st.com
mailto:mquiring@friedwilliams.com
mailto:asandoval@friedwilliams.com
mailto:mperez@friedwilliams.com

CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM REK;EIV Eb

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 ;
, (510) 238-3721 MAY 9 2022
_ CA Relay Service 711 Rl T ADJUS | FENT FHOG i
CITY OF OAKLAND www.oaklandca.gcov/RAP OAKLAN iju J

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name

Kai Leshne O Owner H Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
1534 Filbert St, Oakland CA 94607

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) | Case Number
T22-0024
1534 Filbert St, Oakland CA 94607 Date of Decision appealed
April 20, 2022
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For
notices)
DUANE DEJOIE P.O. Box 231005 Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section,
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.)

b) 0O The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is
inconsistent.)

c) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be
decided in your favor.)

d) O The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (/n your explanation, you must provide a
detailed statement as to what law is violated.)

e) [ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (/n your explanation, you must
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

000085

Revised January 10, 2022



f) 1 was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not

in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner’s investment. (You may appeal on
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair retum claim. You must specifically
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of

pages attached: 25

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. e
| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on May 6th ,20_22_,
| placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first-class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,

addressed to each opposing party as follows:

; Cedric Merieau
Audilress 1536 Filbert St
City, State Zip Oakland, CA 94607
N
| o
I
— _ - o
%/ M/ 05/06/2022
SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

000086

Revised January 10, 2022




IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the
last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business
day.

= Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

= You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed.

= Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 15 days of
service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding
party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 20 days of the
date the appeal was mailed to them.

* There is no form for the response, but the entire response is limited to 25 pages or less.

= The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been
made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

= The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

* You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

= The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the
Board to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

000087

Revised January 10, 2022



KAI LESHNE

1634 FILBERT ST

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94607
TELEPHONE : 707-732-4913
EMAIL : kai.leshne@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

CITY OF OAKLAND

CASE NO. : T22-0024

PETITIONER’S APPEAL ; SUBMISSION OF TANGIBLE EVIDENCE

APPEAL STATEMENT
Dear The City Of Oakland

My evidence was never heard. | received no physical correspondence providing notice
of the date and time of a mediation or arbitration. Please note the change of mailing

address to a more secure post office box, as mail sent to my residence is often
misdelivered.

For mailing correspondence, please send to % Duane Dejoie, P.O. Box 231005
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

For email correspondence, please email kai.leshne@gmail.com

Sincerely,
Kai Leshne

000088



SUMMARY OF PETITIONER'S CONTENTIONS

THAT A NEW OWNER TAKES REAL PROPERTY WITH OBLIGATION TO
HONOR PRE-EXISTING RENTAL AGREEMENTS IS WELL ESTABLISHED IN
CALIFORNIA LANDLORD-TENANT LAW.

A MONTH-MONTH TENANCY WAS CREATED FOR ENTIRE UNIT AT
RATE SET BY PREVIOUS OWNER AS EVIDENCED BY PAYMENTS TENDERED
AND ACCEPTED BEGINNING JULY 2021 WHICH AGREEMENT REMAINS
EFFECTIVE AND COGNIZABLE.

On May 1st, Kai Leshne (“Petitioner”) was added to the pre-existing lease for the premises.
Thereafter, upon notice of intention to sell the property, all other previous tenants listed on the
lease then in effect vacated the premises, leaving Petitioner as the sole occupant from July 1,
2021 onwards. The Landlord and Petitioner formed an agreement that the petitioner would
occupy the entire premises in exchange for a new rental sum of $900. Petitioner made timely
payments at this negotiated amount from July 1st, 2021 through January, 2022. On January 1,
2022, the petitioner tendered his regular monthly rent check to the previous landlord which was
accepted and negotiated.

The Respondents took ownership sometime during the month of January, 2022. On January 12,
2022, Respondents presented Petitioner with an unlawful rent increase, failing to acknowledge
that Petitioner had already satisfied his rental payment obligation on January 1, 2022, and
purported to set a new rental rate of $2,840 for the petitioner’s unit.

Petitioner asserts that under California law it is well-settled that, as here, when a new owner
acquires real property the pre-existing leases are transferred to the new owner.

Formation of a valid and enforceable lease requires no particular words, form, or language to
create an oral or written lease. However, the words used must evidence the landlord’s and
tenant’s intent to create a landlord-tenant relationship (which intent is apparent from either the
parties’ acts or deeds, or the language of a written agreement);

000089



As a contract, a written lease is construed according to the intent of the parties, as gathered from
the language of the lease and the performance of the parties under the lease, and in accordance
with the rules of interpretation of contracts.

In the case of an oral contract, the terms are construed based on the acts and deeds of the parties
in execution of the obligations of the formed contract. In other words, performance of mutual
obligations by the parties confirms the existence of the contract the parties intended to create and
put into effect.

Here, the intent of the parties to form a new rental agreement for the premises is confirmed by
the mutual performance of the parties to the agreement.

To wit, the tenant paid rent to the previous Landlord in sequential and timely performance of his
contractual duty. In turn, the Landlord accepted the tendered rental payments also in
conformance with the various duties that are attendant to such agreement, including warranty of
habitability, ensuring tenant’s quiet enjoyment, etc.

To the extent that the parties mutually agree to modify the lease with respect to fully performed
lease obligations, such modifications become executed modifications of the lease.

CONCLUSION

Accordingly, Petitioner asserts that when Respondents took ownership of the premises any and
all obligations attendant to ownership which were then in effect were transferred to Respondents.
Such obligations include but are not limited to honoring the rental agreement that was in place
prior to the sale of the property.

PETITIONER’S PERSONAL STATEMENT + EVIDENCE (EXHIBITS)

Beginning May 1st, 2021 I, Kai Leshne, was on a sub-lease paying $900 under the previous
master tenant, Nan Eastep.

Upon notice of the previous owner’s desire to sell the property, the previous master tenant Nan
Eastep surrendered her lease at the end of June, 2021. The other subletter, Alexander Harris,
moved out shortly after Nan’s announcement to us via email on May 19th, 2021. Exhibit A

Thereafter, the previous owner, Arun Gupta, requested my rent to be paid directly to him
beginning in the month of July, 2021, establishing a new agreement with me for the entire unit.
My tenancy from July 1st onwards is clearly independent of my sub-lease under Nan Eastep’s
abandoned lease. Exhibit A.

000090



I paid the previous owner as requested, $900 for the entire unit each month from July 1st, 2021
onwards. All of my rental payments for the entire unit were honored and negotiated by the
previous owner, in accord with the agreement established July 1, 2021. Exhibit B

On August 27th, 2021 the previous owner, Arun Gupta, attempted to buy me out of my
“residential tenancy at 1534 Filbert St., Oakland, CA”. The previous owner and I signed a
“Move-Out Negotiations Disclosure” form. After going back and forth on terms, I did not accept
the previous owner’s final buyout terms, which had a proposed move-out date of October 31st,
2021. During the course of these negotiations or in the drafting of the buyout agreement there
was no intimation that my “residential tenancy” was of only a portion of the entire unit. The
buyout agreement drafted by the previous owner, Arun Gupta, confirms the fact that I occupy the
entire unit at 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA. Exhibit C.

A transfer of ownership took place on January 12, 2022, which is when I received a notice in the
mail from the new owners claiming my rent owed to them totals $2840 per month, instead of the
$900 per month I had been paying to occupy the entire unit from July 1, 2021 onwards. Exhibit
D.

I had already paid my $900 of rent for the month of January, 2022 to the previous owner, Arun
Gupta. On January 12, 2021 I filled out a Tenant Estoppel form after being requested to do so by
the previous owner’s broker, Rachna Bhatnaga, following the sale of the property. Exhibit E

In attempts to remove me from my unit, the new owners and their legal representation have
harassed me continuously since purchasing the property. They have attempted to raise my rent by
over three times (3x) the amount that I had been paying for the entire unit under the previous
owner. They have also sent me several questionable notices, including a complaint regarding
noise that I make through the course of daily living such as walking and talking on the phone.

The owners are also harassing me about utilities. Utilities such as gas and electricity were fully
covered under my agreement with the previous owner. They seem to be unaware of this fact.
Additionally, I have never used an “unreasonable amount” of gas or electricity since moving into
my unit last year. Exhibit F

In further attempts to harass and remove me from my unit, the current owners have provided
misleading evidence to sway the decision of this hearing. I recently received a large packet from
the new owners titled “Respondent s Submission to Tangible Evidence”. Directly below this
paragraph is my response to the “Exhibits” provided within the respondent’s submission. My
above stated facts, supported by the evidence that I have provided in my own exhibits, nullifies

000091



any attempts from the respondents to connect my previous sub-lease under Nan Eastep to my
direct tenancy with Arun Gupta, which commenced July 1st, 2021.

RESPONDENTS SUBMISSIONS

RESPONDENT’S EXHIBIT A & EXHIBIT C:

The previous owner, Arun Gupted never provided this tenancy agreement (respondent’s Exhibit
A) to me. I never received or agreed to this supposed lease’s terms through action, verbal
agreement, or written agreement. I am assuming that the lease shown in Respondent’s Exhibit A
was a lease previously held by Chris Tuttle, and Nan Eastep, since these are the tenants listed on
the first page of the rental agreement in the section “TENANTS”.

The lease agreement (respondent’s exhibit A) that the respondent’s have submitted, as well as my
sub-lease agreement under Nan Eastep (respondent’s Exhibit C) is irrelevant to my petition. The
irrelevancy of Exhibit C is supported by the fact that Nan Eastep surrendered the premises in the
month of June, 2021. The fact that I remained in the unit, and was offered a buyout is itself
proof that a new agreement had been made directly with the previous owner, Arun Gupta. In
addition to Nan’s actions and words, the surrender of Nan’s tenancy was clearly acknowledged
and accepted by the previous owner, Arun Gupta.

Further evidence of a new and separate agreement for the entire unit having been made with
Gupta is found in the proposed buyout agreement from Gupta which, referring to “the residential
tenancy of Kai Leshne at 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA “, acknowledges and confirms the
existence of of a new and separate agreement between us for the entire unit..

RESPONDENT’S EXHIBIT B: The relevance of the letter from Bornstein Law dated August
2, 2021 (respondent’s Exhibit B) is questionable, as all tenants listed other than myself had
already surrendered the premises prior to the date this letter was sent. What makes this piece of
evidence even more puzzling is that I have never lived with or met the person “Chrs Tuttle”,
who is mentioned in this letter (respondent’s exhibit A).

RESPONDENT’S EXHIBIT D: Exhibit D is proof of the current owner’s attempt to illegally
adjust my rent.

RESPONDENT’S EXHIBIT E: Exhibit E is my response to the owner’s first point of contact
with me, where I clarified the situation further despite having already stated what [ was paying
for the entire unit in my Tenant Estoppel requested by the previous owner’s property
representative (broker), Rachna Bhatnagar.

000092



RESPONDENT’S EXHIBIT F: Exhibit F, is an attempt by the current owners to manipulate
me into acknowledging a new rental price for my unit. This can be seen as harassment as I
already had made clear in both my official tenant estoppel, and my initial email to them that rent
on the entire unit is $900 per month.

Additionally, the notice to remove my items from the garage, and garage roof can be deemed as
an unlawful breach of my agreement with the previous owner, wherein I was granted access to
all common areas on the property. Common areas include the garage space and the rooftop of the
garage, which has acted as a patio/outdoor lounge area on the property since I moved in. This
mutual understanding between me and the previous owner can be seen in my own evidence
(Exhibit G), where the previous owner asked me to mark which belongings in the garage were
mine, to further clarify what items belonged to Nan Eastep’s before he inspected the unit
following Nan’s surrender of the premises in June, 2021.

Since purchasing the property, the new owners have continuously harassed me about the garage
common space, requesting me to remove all items so that they can do “renovations”. I have seen
no evidence of renovations or work done on this part of the property. All I have seen is the
current owners using the garage space to park and charge their Tesla SUV. Since their initial
notice, they have fully taken over this common space by changing the locks on the garage, thus
removing my access from the space, and my belongings that are still within.

The evidence provided by the Respondents , and the current owner’s position on the rent that I
have been paying for my unit since July 1st, 2021 seems to be a matter between the current
owner and the previous owner. If the previous owner misrepresented the true rental sum to the
current owners, stating that the rent on my unit is $2840 per month prior to the sale of the
property, that is a matter between the previous owner, Arun Gupta, and the new owners. I wish
for my illegal rent increase petition, the statements herein, and the evidence that I have provided
to be fully acknowledged by the City of Oakland. I also wish for the harassment by the current
owners to cease immediately.

Sincerely,
Kai Leshne

000093



PETITIONER’S EVIDENCE

EXHIBIT A
Introductions o ~ #
nan eastep <nsneastep@gmall.coms May 19, 2021, £:28 PM e o,
to Arun, Dexter, me =

Kai and Dex,

| put in my 30 days notice with Arun Guptla, the landlord at 1534 Filbert Street. He asked that | introduce you to him in an emait so he can
commuricate with you directly,

Arun,

Meet Kai and Dex, the subletters.

You afi can take it from here without me.
Peace.

Nan

Nl Eastep

00009%



10:23

¢

T

- On

B T 32

| <nangastepilomall.com>, wrote:
Thanks Arun!

On Mon, May 24, 2021 at 12:16 PM Arun
Gupta <1534fithert@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Nan -

Please see below for answers to your

| questions:

1) ok
I 2.) ok

3.} done

4.) correct. This also includes a pet deposit
of $250. That said, the total deposit is
$3,200 + $250 = $3,450

5.} | will venmo you $360 on June 1st.

1 6.) | will have the property looked at and the
i security deposit returned in full (assuming

there are no damages) within 30 days from

i July 5, 2021,

Quick guestion on my and - will you be
getting a cleaner to clean the unit when you

! leave on 6/307

Thanks,

Arun

i On May 19, 2021, 9:25 PM -0400, nan

eastep <naneasiep@gamail.com>, wrote:
*heep &3

l On Wed, May 19, 2021 at 6:22 PM nan
| eastep <paneasten@gmail.com> wrote:
! i Hetio Aran,
|
|
|

{1 just want to reiterate what we covered in our

i meetiT T TR T Aan

P —

‘May 25, 2021, 2:41 PM -0400, nan eastep

[ gl

Ll

e

10:29

a0 - 37 | S et L

L o

B O &

| 1 OnJun 17, 2021, 10:26 AM
.| -0400, nan eastep
! <paneasten@gmall.com>,
wrate:

Arun,

You are right, that is the
formai date, Sorry for the
confusion. | realize now
that | didn't communicate
that | moved June 1. My

| new place was empty and

available. | assumed the
inspection you scheduled
was also serving as my
inspection.

if that inspaction works for
you, great, If not, and you
need me fo clean again for
another inspection, fet me

! know.

¢ [ still have a few things in

the garage which | am
methodically removing.

‘ i

| On Trw, Jun 17, 2021 at

7:14 AM Arun Gupta

| <1634fibertmamaileoms
winte:

Hi Nan -

| thought you were

leaving the property June

30th? That is what your

i initial email says. As a
result, | was going to walt
ta do the walk through

. after you left.

~ Arun
{ On Jun 17, 2021, 1013
ik}, Nan eastep

000095

LTI

ot

maE



EXHIBIT B

10:20 =TI

< m & -
You paid Arun Gupta $900.00

Inbox

Venmo .Jull, 2021 “ i
tome v

You pald Arln Gupta
. M Rent For July 2021
Transter Dats and Smount:
Jut 01, 2021 PDT + & - $900.00

%

Completed via g bank wansfer fram your NAVY
FEDERAL CRET UMION acscumt ending in
6881,

Payrisnt 1 33084622 72866680983

For any issuses, including the recipient not receiving
funds, pleasa contact us at suoREARYENDELCOE oF
cail 1-855-812-4430,

Ses our diuctosures for mors information.

Pleass do not reply directly to this eawail. For more
assistance. visit our Halp Center at Ffp.venmao.zom.

This paymant will be raviewed for compliance with our
Usar Agmement and if we determine that thets is a
violation by either party, it may be reversed or your
ability to transter to your bank account may be
restricted.

10:21

< B & -
You paid Arun Gupta $900.00

inbox

Venmo Aug 1, 2021 *I8 e
tome v

You paid Arun Gupta

Rent - August

Transfar Date and Amount:
Aug 01, 2021 PDT - & - $900.00

Completad via a bank transfer from your
JPMORGAN CHASE accont gnding in 5380

Paymant 1D; 3330812568360926136

Inwite Frends!

For any Issues, including the recipient not racelving
funds, please contact us at suppori@yvenma.com or
call 1-855-812-4430.

Ses our dischsiras for more infarmation.

Please do not reply directly to this email. For mors
assistance, visil our Help Center at help.venmo.com.

This payment will be reviewed for compliance with our
User Agresement and If we determine that there is a
violation by either party, it may be reversed or your
abiiity to transfer to your bank account may be
restricted.

Wi 1 Sl . fiCE1156¢

000096



10:21

< e I
You paid Arun Gupta $900.00

Inban

12 )
Venmo Sep&, 2021 =
tome ~

You paid At Gupla

Rent - September

Teansfer Dale and Amount:
Sep 05, 2021 POT - & - $300.00

Completed via a hank transfer Trom your NAVY
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION arcount ending in
491,

Payrnent (D0 3356531.374482784432

i st

For any issues, including the recipient not recelving
funds, please contact us at suppartfiveoma.con of
calt 1-855-812-4430.

Sea our disclosures for more Information.

Please do not reply directly 1o this email. For mors
asaistance, visit our Help Certter at halp.yertio.com,

This payment wlit be reviewed for compliance with our
User Agresment and If we determine that thore js a
violation by either party, it may be raversed or your
ability to transfar 1o your bank account may be
rastricted.

L

10:22 =T

< B @B B8 -
You paid Arun Gupta $900.00

oy

Venmo Oct 1, 2021 P
tome «

.
X

You pald Arun Gupta

Rent - October

Transfer Date and Amount:
Qct 01, 2021 PDT - & - $900.00

T D

Completed via a baok transtier fam your NAVY
FEDERAL CREDIT UNIONM ascownt ending in
6941,

Payment ID: 33748351 50022850507

itvile Friafokl

For any iasues, ncluding the meclpient not recsiving
funds, please contect us at gyppiBvenino.com or
call 1-855-812-4430.

Sae our cisclosures for roate informaiion.

Pisase do not reply directly to this email. For mora
assistance, visit our Help Center at hioip venms.com.

This payment will be reviewsd for compliance with our
User Agreement and if we datermine thal there is a
violation by either party, It may bs reversed or your
ability to transfer to yowr bank sccount may be
roEAmAng.

000097



10:22

< = B -
You paid Arun Gupta $900.00

Inbox

Venmo Nov1, 2021 &
Lo mie

You paid ARl Gupla
Rent - November

Transfer Date and Amount:
Nov 01, 2021 PDT - & - $900.00

Compieted via a bank transfer frosm your NAVY
FEDERAL CREDIT UMION gccount ending in
8991,

Paymard 10: 3397358422545400171

For any lasues, including the reciplent not receiving
tunds, please contact us at suppoarifiverama.oam or
call 1-855-812-4430.

See our disclomras for mors information.

Plegse do not reply direclly to this small. For more
assistance, visit our Help Cenler at help.vanmo.com.

This pay wilt bs reviewed for liance with our
User Ay and if wa d Ing that thers is a
violation by eitter party. it may be reversed or your
ability to transfer to your bank account may be
reairotect

1:38

< Sgarch

< B § B8 -
You paid Arun Gupta $900.00

b

Venmo Dec ), 2021 F IR
15w

W ED

You paid Anin Gupta
Rent - December

Transfer Dats and Armount:
Dec 01, 2021 PST - & - $900.00

Completed vig a bank franster from: your NAVY
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION account ending in
6991,

Payfneant 1D: 3418228734519701787

For any issues. incliding the reciplent not raceiving
funds. piesse contact-us at sURNUHYEVSLID.Cap OF
call 1-855-812-4430.

Sea oy & for more

Piease do nof reply dieclly o tivs @mall. For mom
assistance, visit our Help Center at help venmo.com.

This pay will ba d for ¢ i with our
User Agreeinant and i we determing that there is a
violation by either party, it may be reversed or your
ahility to trangfer ta your bank account mey he
festricled.

000098



Sy »TE 25

4 Search S W )
< B B8 - ¢ Arun Gupta oo
You paid Arun Gupta $900.00

9 Venmo Jan 1 &y
Do v "

@asguptalh « 151 friends
- Yout paid Artn Guigta
Rent - January 2022

Transfer Date and Amount:
Jan 01, 2022 PST - § - $900.00

Complated via a bank transler from your NAVY
FEDERAL CREIT UMNION account anding in

1, Add Frisnd | 161 Friends

Fapd v Between You

0
e e You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00
Payment 10; 3341522600319781302 . Jan o1 @
o et Jonary 2022
L

For any issues. incliding the mcipfent pol receiving
furns, pleasa confact us el Sunpan@yeniog.com or
cull -B55-812-4430.
: You paid Arun Gupta ~ $900.00
Hschasurey f nfe
See our distlasured for rmore mformation. . Dec1, 2021 @
Plaase do not reply directly to Ihis emiall, For more

assiatance, visit our Halp Cenfer at help.vanmo.com. Rent - Decermnber
This pay will ba raviewed for P with owe 0y W |
Usar Agreetment and if we determing thut there is a e =

viviation by gither pady, it miy be revérsed or your
ability to tarisfes to yout bank account ray be

waflicted, You paid Arun Gupta - $800.00
Nov 1, 2021 §
T — W — T S s — T

000099



1126

A Syarch

=
Arun Gupta oon
Faed Between You
You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00
Dec 1, 2021 @

Rent - December
o Q

You paid Arun Gupta - $800.00

MNov 1, 2021 §
Rent - November

0

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00

Oct 1, 2021 &
Rent - October
I ‘l

You pald Arun Gupta - $900.00

Sep 5, 2021 &
Rent - September

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00

Aug 1, 2021 B
Rent - August

| ] [

125
o Frarch

<

Anun Gupta

Fagd Betweeh You

WA '

You paid Arun Gupta - $800.00
Sep B, 2021 §

Rent - September

7 i
L e

You paid Arun Gupta - $900.00
Aug 1, 2021

Rent - August
0 Q
You pald Arun Gupta - $900.00

Jui1, 2021
Rent For July 2021

000100



EXHIBIT C

CITY OF OAKLAND TEL (510) 238-3721
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM FAX (510) 238-6181
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 TDD (510) 238-3254

CITY OF DANAND ‘Oakland; CA 94612-0243

The following people will be conducting Move Out Negotiations on behalf
of the owner. (If the owner is an entity, provide the names of all people
within that entity who will be conducting the Move Out Negotiations,)

1. 2.
Print Name Print Name
3 4,
Print Name ' Print Name

Each tenant must sign this three-page Pre-Move Out Negotiations Disclosure
Form below and write the date the owner provided the tenant with the disclosure
form as required by TMOO. Tha owner must also gign and write the date the owner
provided the tenant with the disclosure form as required by TMOO. The owner is
not required to file a copy of the Disclosure Form with the Rent Adjustment
Program. The owner is nequired to retain a copy of each signed Disclosure Form

for five years.

Kai Leshne Arun Gupta
Tenant's Name Owner's Name
ket ;UZ
Tenant's Signature Owner's Signature
8/27/2021 8/27/2021
Date the owner provided tenant with | Date the owner provided tenant with
the disclosurs form (Tenant) the disclasure form (Owner)

Faor elderly, disabled, or catastrophically ill tenants. Owners who fail to
comply with the requirements of Oakland's Tenant Move Out Agreement
Ordinance {O.M.C. 8,22.700, et seq.) may be subject to more significant
penaities if the tenant is elderly, disabled, or catastrophically ill. As defined
in the Ordinance, elderly tenants are sixty (60) years of age or older.
Tenants are disabled if they are disabled under Section 12928 of the
California Government Code. Tenants are catastrophically ill if they are
both disabled under Section 12926 of the California Government Code and
suffering from a life threatening iliness, as certified by their primary care
physician. Do you believe that you are elderly, disabled, or catastrophically
ill as those terms are defined above? (initial next to the appropriate line)

Yes No_X Idon'tknow ___  Prefer nottosay

—_—

Owner Pre-Move Out Negotiation Disclosure Form (rev. 7/2021)
3

0001061



| QAKLAND, CA 94607  SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT,

| . ' RELEASE, AND INANT N

; ARUN GUPTA, Landlord | SUE LR LN SOLTE

i And | Yoluntary Termination of Single Tenancy
| KALLESHNE, Tenant | Oakland Municipal Code Article VI of

; I Chapter 8.22

This Move Out Agreement, Settlement Agreement, Release, and Cavenant Not to Sue
(“Agreement”) is entered into by and between Arun Gupta (hereinafter “landlord™) and Kai.
Leshne (hereinafiér “tenant”):

DEFINITIONS AND RECITALS

. WHEREAS, the parties wish and hereby-intend to resolve any potential disputes between and
among the parties which have arisen or may arise regarding the. residential tenancy of Kai
Leshne at 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA 94607, a residential unit owned by landlord
(hereinafter “subject premises”),

. WHEREAS tenant was residing peacefully at the subject premises dnd have been. residing
therein ‘at ‘all times relevant hereto and are in good standing under the operative rental
dgreement. No eviction notice has been served; and no eviction action has been initiated.

. WHEREAS landlord has been represented by Daniel M. Bomstein of Bornstein Law, 507 Polk
‘Street #310, San Francisco, California 94102, telephone (415) 4097611 (attorney). Tenant has
not been advised by landlord or by attorney.

. WHEREAS; tenant understands that tenant i under no obligation to enter into-any settfement
agreement. and vacate the subject premises, and that fenant is freely entering into this
Agresment of tenant’s own volition and without coefcion, Whereas the partiés have asserted
claims against each other and/or may have claims against each other, and the bases for said
claims have been disputed, contitue to be disputed, and denied by the respective party against
whom the claims were brought:

. WHEREAS, except that which is specifically excluded. herein, the parties to this Agreement
wish and hereby intend 1o resolve, terminate and fotever seitle all other acfual or potential
disputes or lagal causes of action (known or unknown), which curresitly exist or may exist
between them as aresult of any set of facts in existence immediately prior to the execution of
this Agreement by said parties and which were or could have been the basis for any legal
action, whether in law, equity or otherwise, which could have been commenced prior to the
date of execution of this Agreement.

. WHEREAS,; the liability for all such claims is denied by all parties, and this final Settlement
thereof shall never be treated as an admission of liability or responsibility at any time for any

purpose.

“Party™ or “partics” means or refers 1o any party executing this Agreement, and any of their
successors, assigns, heirs, executors, administrators or insurance carriers.

Page’l of 7

000102



8.

4.

(Vo!untary Termination of Tenancy)

Whenever the singular is wsed in this Agreement, it includes the plural. Whenever the
masculine gender is used, it includes the feminine or newter gender. Whenever the word
“complaint” is used, it mcludcs any and all amended complaints, amendments to complaints,
cross-complaints, complaints in intervention, amended complaints in intervention, and
amendments to complaints in intervention. Whenever the word “lien™ is-used, it includes any
and all liens of any type and kind, including but not limited to any mechanic’s lien and those
provided by law.

WHEREAS, tenant desires to negotiate a surrender of possession of the subject premises;
freely, voluntarily, without coercion and with full knowledge of his rights under California
Law and the Oakland Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance, and  hereby freely,
voluntarily, and without coercion; waives those rights, subject to the provisions of paragraph
35, herein.

. For good and valuable consideration, including, but not limited te, payment and/or rent waivers

to described herein, tenant Kai Leshng hereby volimtarily surrender possession of and
permanently terminates her tenancy and current and future right of occupancy, if any, at the
subject premises, 1534 Filbert Street. Qakland, CA 94607, no later than 5:00 p.m., October
31M, 2021, feaving the premises in clean condition, free of all eccupants, tree of all personal
possessions, and delivering all keys to landlord ot landlord™s agents. Upon tenant's timely
surrender-of qub;cct premises landlord shall deliver one check to Kai Leshng, made payablc to
Kai fLeshne in the amount of fiffeep thousand dollars ($15,000.00). The. total payments
pursuant to thxs covenant totals fifteen thousand dollars ($15 ,000.00). The parties acknowledge
and agree that said payment shall satisfy all payment obligations of landlord as provided by
the Oakland Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance.

. RENT: Tenant’s rent shall be waived for the period commencing September 17,2021, through

and including October 31% 2021,

. SECURITY DEPOSIT: Nan Fastep’s security deposit shall be accounted for according to Jaw.

-LETTER OF REFERENCE: Landlord agrees to provide a neutral letter ofreference to tenant,

which will include the period of time tenant resided in the unit and his monthly rent.

RELEASE: With the ¢xceptions noted herein and subject to the provisions of paragraph 35
hérein, the parties and their heirs, successors, and assigns, do heréby forever, finally,; fully and
completely release, relieve, acquit, remise and discharge one another and onc another’s agents,
partners, trustees. officers, attorneys, directors, property managers, employees, independent
contractors, and all others associated with the parties and/or acting on behalf of the patrties from
any and sll claims, liens, debts, liabilities, demands, obligations, promises, acts, agreements,
costs, expenses (including, without limnitation, attorneys” fees), damages; injuries, suits, actions
commenced prior. to, and causes of action of whatever kind or nature, whether known or
unknown, suspected or unsuspecled or contingent or fixed as a result of any set of facts in
existence immediately prior to the date of exccution of this Agreement by said parties and
which are or which could have been the basis for any legal action, whether in law, equity or
otherwise, which could have been filed on the date of execution of this Agrc.ement

Page 2 of 7

0001073



15,

L&,

17

18

19.

20.

gvg&gﬁm‘ NOT I'ﬂ gzyg (Voluntary Termination of Tenancy)

COVENANT NOT TO SUE: With thé exceptions noted herein, for good, valuable and other
consideration described herein, the parties covenant never to insfitute any action, arbitration or
other legal proceeding, including but not limited to, any matters before the Oakland Residential
Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board against any othér party, person or entity arising from
or related to the matters alleged in Paragraphs 1-12 of this Agreament and the subject property.
The parties unconditionaily, fully and finally release and discharge each other from any and
all duties, claims, rights, complainis, charges, injuries, damages, costs, losses, expenses, taxes,
attorneys’ fees, debts, demands, actions, obligations, liabilities, and causes of action, of any
and every kind, nature, and character whatsoever, whether arising out of contract, tort, statute;
settlement, equity or otherwise, whother known ot uoknown, whether foieseen or unforeséen,
whether fixed, liquidated, or ¢ontingent, which the parties ever had, now have, or may in the
future cldim to have had against the other (and each of thewn) based on any act or omission
concerning any matter, cange, ot thing directly or indirectly which were raised or could have
been raised against cach other, from the beginning of time to the day this Agreement 15 fully
executed.

SECTION 1542 WAIVER: With respect to the matters released herein, the parties hereto
expressly waive any and all rights, except those expressly reserved, they may have under
Section 1542 of the Civil Code of the State of Califormia, which provides as follows:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS THAT THE CREDITOR OR
RELEASING PARTY DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS.OR HER
FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE AND THAT, IF KNOWN BY
HIM OR HER, WOULD BAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER
SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR OR RELEASED PARTY.

The partics hereto acknowledge they may-hereafter-discover claims presently unknown or
unsuspected, or facts-in addition to or different from those that ate known or believed to be
true, as to the-matters released herein. Nevertheless, it is the intention of the paxﬁes, through
this Agrecment, to fully, finally and forever release all such matters and all claims related
thereto that do now exist, may exist or herctofore have existed.. In furtherance of such
intention, the'release herein given shail be and remain i effect as a full and complete release
of such matters, notwithstanding the discovery or existence of any additional or different
claims or facts related thereto by the parties hereto.

WARRANTY OF NON-ASSIGNMENT: . Each party watrants said party has not assigned,
sold, hypothecated or transferred any rights said party may have against any other party.

WARRANTY OF AUTHORIZATION: Each person exccuting this Agreement warrants he
or she is authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the person,. partnership, joint
venture, corgoration, unincorporatéd asgociation, ¢state, or governmental entity for which he
or she signs and that sll necessary resolutions and authorizations have been obtained prior to
execution of this Agreement.

BINDING AGREEMENT: The Agreement benefits and is binding upon cach party and his/her
heirs, legatees, transferces, parents, subsidiaries, successors and assigns. This Agreement shall

Page 3of7

000104



0

3 NT, SE EM CMEN Si
COVE T

0 SUE (Veluntary Termination of Tenancy)

binnd and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and theit respective successors, heirs, agents,
independent contractors, employees, officers, directors and assigns. No change in the law
which may occur between the time of execution of this agreement and by the time either party
is under # duty to perform under this Agreement shall impact the parties” obligations arising
from and out of this agreement.

21 INTEGRATION; MODIFICATION; SEVERABILITY; SAVINGS CLAUSE: This
Agreement: supersedes-all prior negotiations and agreements between the parties and is their
full and final agreement with respect to its subject matter. This Agreement may not be
modified unless by writtén agreement signed by all parties. In the event that any portion of
this Agreement shall be found void or voidable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shal! be stricken and this Agreement reformed to as closcly approximate, as-the law
permits, the intent of stricken portion or portions. The terms of this Agreement may not be
contradicled by evidence of any prior agreement(s) or contemporaneoas oral agreement(s).
The partics further intend that this Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive statement
of ity terms and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judicial or
arbitration proceeding, if any, involving this: Agreement.

22.ATTORNEYS’ FEES: In any action to enforce the terms of this Agreement by either party,
the prevailing party shall be awarded, in addition to any other compensation or award, its
reasonable attormeys” fees and costs.

23. AUTHORSHIP OF AGREEMENT: Each party acknowledges the drafting of this Agreement
was the product of negotiation; no party is'the author of the Agreement; and this Agreement
shall not be construed against any party on the ground such party authored or drafted this
Agreement, No party shall be held Hable or responsible for any word(s), phrase(s), and/or
number(s) that have been included-or excluded from this: Agreement;

24, CONTROLLING LAW/IMPLEMENTATION OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement shall be
construed and shall be enforced pursudnt to thé faws of the State of California. The Alameda
County Superior Court ghall have jurisdiction with regard to disputes.in irplementation of this
Agreement, ’

25. ADVICE OF COUNSEL: The parties hereto represent and warrant all the waivers, warrantics,
representations and covenants set forth in this Agrecment are made- after consuliation with
logal counsel of cach party’s choosing and with s understanding of their significance and
consequence, and they are reasonable and a benefit to the parties. Inthe alternative, each party
has bheen provided the opportunity to obtain such counsel and expressly waives said
opportunity and he or she understands the consequences of executing this Agreement. Thus,
each party acknowledges he or she has been represented by counsel or knowingly and
voluntarily waives his or her opportunity to obtain coungel,

26. DEFENSE OF SUIT: Each party hereto. agrees that this Agreement may be pled by any party
as a full and complete defense to and may be used as the basis for an injunction against any
action, suit, arbitration, or other proceeding which may be instifuted, prossouted; or attempted
by another party, or any perbon, firm, corporation, or organization on that party’s behalf,
wherein the claim concerns any facts, claits or matters released by this Agreement. If a party
ever claims, agserts, ot brings an action in any forum alleging or asserting that this Agreement
or any terms contained herein violate any local, county, state or federal ordinances, codes,

Page 4 of 7

000105



2

28.

29.

30.

L

W (Voluntary Termination of Teuanc))

regulations, statutes, or laws, or are a violation of public policy or regulation, then said party
shall indemnify the other for bringing such anaction or ¢laim and for all consequences visited
upon the other party as a result thereof, including reasonable attorneys” fees and costs, whether
or not the initiating party is deemed the prevailing party.

Fxcept as$ pmvided n paragraph 35 below, this Agreement hemby serves as tepant’s non-
and acknowledges Should tenant fail to timely vacate the subject premneq on or before
5:00pm p.m. on Ogtober 317, 2021, tenant-understands and acknowledges that a lawsuit shall
be immediately filed to effect his summary removal therefrom.
Initials:

(KL}

This Agreement is frecly and voluntarily entered into by the partics. The parties hereto
represent, declare, admit and warrant that in executing this: Agreement they relied solely upon
their own judgment, helief, and knowledge and the advice and recommendations of their own
independently selected counsel, if so selected and relied upon, concerning the nhatire, éxtent
and duration of their rights and claims. The parties also acknowledge that they and their
respective counsels, if so selected and relied upon, have had « full, complete and uninterrupted
opportunity to-make whatever investigation or inguiry they deem hecessary, -appropriate or
desirable in. connection with the subject matter and terms of this. Agréement priof to its
execution. In executing this Agreement, no party herero relied upon or hds been influenced to
any extent whatsoever ifi executing the same by any representation or statements covering any
matter made by another party heréto or by any person representing any other party hereto, save
the rcpresentatmns warranties and statements contained herein. This Agreement shall bind
and inure'to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors, heirs, agents,
independent. conlractors, aftorneys, insurance carriers, employees, officers, dircctors’ and
assigns,

Any and all personal possessions or other personal property remaining on the pretnises after
tenant vacates, are hereby declared abandoned and of nio vatue. Landlord may dispose of said
property as landlord sees fit. The parties agree that the provisions of CC Sec. 1980-1991 have
been complied with,

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, and when each party has signed and
delivered at least-one such counterpart, each counterpart shall be déemed an original, and taken
together shall constitute one and the same agreement, which shall be binding and effective as
to all patties. Faxed signatures and scanned digital copies shall be fully honored as if they
were original inked signatures.

CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISPARAGEMENT: Landlord and tenant.agree that they
will not publicize, disclose, permit or autherize the publication or disclosure of the contents of
this Agreement, the amount of the settlementor the facts or opinions of the parties’ relationship
or their dealinigs and/or cither parties’ claims against the other, for 43 days aflerall parties bave
signed the agreement or the fully cxecuted agreement is filed with the Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program, which ever date is sooner, without the prior express written consent of
the other. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, the parties are not prohibited from making
disclosures to their accountants, attotnieys, of governmental taxing authorities and are further

authorized to make any disclosures occasioned pursuant 10 service of legal process such as
Page S of 7

000106



W (Voluntary Termination of Tenanc))

service of subpoena, provided that the parties use their best efforts to ensure that the persons
who receive said disclosures maintain their confidentiality. The provisions of this paragraph
shall survive the termination or satisfaction of this Agreement.

32. The undersigned acknowledge they have read this Agreetent, understand eaclyand every term
and al! its terms together. Each.and every term and all the terms.of this Agreement together
are reasonable, and each party hereto signs of said party’s own free will.

33. Tenant has been apprised of and acknowledge the following by initialing atter each paragraph:
a. Youhave a right not to enter into a Move Out agreement. s

b. If you are ¢ntitled to relocation paymerits under federal, state or local law; a

Move Out Agreement for less than the amount of the relocation payments to

which you are entitled violates Oakland’s Tenant Move Out Agreement

Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.700 ¢t seq.) and is voidable by you. g
¢. You may choose to consult with an attorney and/or a tenants’ rights
organization before signing this agreement. _finian

d. Owners who fail to comply with the requirements of Oakland’s Tenant Move
Out Agreement Ordinance (O.M.C. 8.22.700, et seq. ) may be subject to more
significant penalties if the tenant is elderly, disabled, or catastrophically ill.
As defined in the Ordinance, elderly tenants are (60) years of age or older.
Tenants are disabled if they are disabled under Section 12926 of'the California
Governiment Code. Tenants are catastrophically ill if they are both disabled
under 12926 of the California Government Code and suffering from a life-
threatening illness, as certified by their primary care physician.

Do you Kai Leshne believe you are elderly, disabled, or catastrophically
ill as those terms are defined above? Yes._No____ I'don’tknow____ Iprefer
notto'say ___ piim '

34, The following question shall be answered by Owner under penalty of perjury:

a. Owners who recover possession of a rental unit pursuant to Sections 8,22.360
A.8 (owner move-back), A.9 (owner or relative occupancy) A.10 (repairs),
and A.11 (taking the property off the rental market) of the Oakland Municipal
Code must comply with certain requirements. In the 180 days preceding
execution of this agreement, did you:(the owner), or any of your agents or
representatives either a) issue a notice terminating tenancy to any of the
tenants who are parties to this agreement or b) otherwise communicate orally
or in writing to any of those tenants that you intended to recover possession
of the unit under any ot'these O.M,C. Sections? ___ Yes____No. If so, which
section?

35. CANCELLATION: You, the tenant, may cancel this agreement in writing,
including via email, at any time up to and including the twenty-fifth (25%) day

after-all parties have signed this agreement, unless you, any other tenants who
Page 6 of 7

000107



signed the agreement, and your landlord agree in writing to a shorter rescission
period of not less than fifteen (15) days. However, rescission is not effective if,
you have moved out. To cancel this agreement, send notification of your intent
to. reseind to the Owner by any means through which you have agreed to
communicate. If you have not agreed to a particular mode of commumication,
either personally serve the Owner with the notice or send the notice by registered
first class mail to the last known address of the property owner. If the document
is returned undelivered, usc reasonable means to notify the Owner of the
rescission.

 fimtials]

Dated: . 2021

Kai Leshne

Dated: _ 2021

Aron Gupta

Page 7Tof7

000108



EXHIBIT D

Notice of New Owner/Agent
{California Civil Code Section 1962)

To:  Kai Leshne
Resident(s) (tenants and subtenants) in possession and all others in
possession of the premises designated by the number and street as

1534 Fithen Street, Oakland, California, 94607
1. Effective immediately, C telephone number

415-361-1311, shali be the ()wncr!Agmu of unit in which you reside, listed
above.

_%-J

Rent is due in advance on 15t day of each and every month, at $2.840 00 per
month, with the January 2022 rent prorated for 21 days in the amount of
$1.923 8], pavable to Cedric Meriau at 1536 Filbert St, Oakland CA 94607

. Payments may’ be'made in the form af“ personal check, cashier’s check, or
money order. Payments made in person may be delivered to Agent between the
hours of 9:00 A.M, -mds 00 PM Mondaylofnday Yourrem check may
also be mailed 1o
CA 94607, If rent is mznied rent must be mailed so mat it is received on or
before the due date and Kai Leshue bears the risk of loss in the mail.

Lad

4, C)wmrmgcm is also the agent for service of process and for the purpose of
receiving and receipting for all potices and demands -unless you are notified
otherwise by Owner/Agent

[-12- 22

Date

i«12- 22

Date

000109



EXHIBIT E

DocuSign Envelope D: 55780547-956A-430D-ADS5-TEAZATF 5097

A CALIFORNIA
ASSOCTATION TENANT ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE
5 Ton s T gk {CAR. Form TEC, Revised 4/11)

tenst  Kai Leshne
Promises: 7SM-1630 FHbevtSh Oskend CA O@e9F = 0000000000000

To whom i may concgrn: The undersigned Is the Tenant of the above premises and makes the following representations:
LEASE TERMS:

. ({1 checked) A co; the Lense thed hemto,
" g;ioofthe Lease: %?’Yh‘i ﬁﬂ’f
Name of the current Landlord; AT ta o
Natne of the current Tenant K& T LSHAE
ﬂmtnmrﬂyhu!afyt'sw______‘___ paid threaigh: F’Eh'ﬂﬂ'ﬁ! Ist, 204 =
B s S ORI o T T T T

Eaxplmtion date of cursant lerm. thl

i Numbaf and Lacation of Parking Spaces: _ N/ &
Numberand Locaiion ufstmspacﬁwgg_
Whi piye ulillies tecines; Waler: Lﬁurﬂlnrﬂ T | Tenant; Electric: (Londiord | | Tenant: Gas: [xLandiord BTenan! Waste Disposal:
;q]m'i‘lEﬂL]Tmmq  Gardaner: pLondiord [ Tanant; Sswer: [} Landlord [} Tenant; Ofier:N/A Ultandlord {] Terant
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Landiord || Tenaml,
K. Who owns appiiances Slove: umm? “|Tonant, Rofrigerator: [iandlord | |Tenant WasherDryer: [ftandlord | jTenant
Microwave: | |Landiord || Tenant; Othar:M/ & [jLandiord] | Tanant.
2. The Tmnm rapresents hal tha angingd Lease remains n full force and en'act and cmsbtutes the entire agreament betwean Tenant and Landlord,
h_r following modifications, amendmenis, addendums, assig #iohs, andior prefareniial ights or.oplh to purchasell
Mot .Appl cable

Thets are no verbal of wikisn sareements or undersiandings between Landlord snd 1 enant wilh respect (0 ihe Premises, except as set forth above.

3. Tenantis the actual occupant and s fn possaysion of the Leated Premises. Tenant has not assigned, tansferred or hypothecated its interest under
tha Leasa, Any construction, bullh-out, knprovements, alteralions, or addittons 1o the Premises required under the {.easa have been fully completed
In ageordance with the plans snd specifications described in the Lease.

4. Ab obligations of Lindlord unddr the Loase have beon fukly performed and Landiord 15 not in defaiit undlér any form of the Ledse, Tenant hés no
daf , off-sets bf co Iaimw 16 the payment.of tent or other afmounta dus from Tanant to Landiond undsr the Lease.

8. Teonnt has nat been given any froe renl, pariial renl, rebates, rent abatements, or mnt corcasskins -of any kind, except as follows:

Mot Applicable

8. Tananthos not filed and 1 not (he subject of any filing for. bankruplcy or reorganization undet federal bankruptcy faws of SEiar state laws,

7. Tenant represents that Tenant: (s} 1§ not In default of he pedormance of any obligations under the Lease; (b) has not committed. any breach of the
Leasé; and (c) has not received any notics of default undar the Loase, which has not been cured.

8. The correct address for notices fo Tenant is the Pramises abovo unkess otherwise shown below.

9. The person signing below represents that he/she-is duly atithodzed by Tenant io:execute this Statement in Tenant's behalf.

10. Tangnt undaratands that: (a} a lender may make g loan secured in'whale or pait by the Premiges, and that i Lender does 50, Lender's action wik be
in matefal resance on this Estoppel Certificals; and/or (b) 2 buyer may acquie the Promises or the buikiing in which e Premises is located, and if
buyer compleles the purchase; bliyer will do: s'g in matedal reiance on this Estoppel Cortificate.

sie: 1/12/2022 | Lo fuhiae,

=X P.'“F"OF’W’

T e 55 ot 'm— — —r—
Tenmi
By Thin
Receipt Acknowledged Landiord or Menager -
517 N R N S o R ST TCEY e P T o RN 1 T L ] SO Y
By Titie

©1890-2011, California Aysociation of REALTORS®, Inc. THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPRGVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION Of REALTORS®:
[C.AR.). NO REPRESENTATION 18 MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VAUDITY OR ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION N ANY SPECIFIL TRAMSACTION. A REAL EETATE
BROKER & THE PERSON CUALIFED TD ADWSE ON REAL ESTATE TEANSACTIDNS. I YOU DESIRE LEQAL OR TAX ADMICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE
PROFTESFONAL
| Published and Distibuled by:
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC,
| asubsidiary of the Califomia Association of REALTORS®

¥ 525 Bouih Virgil Avenue, Los Arigelen, Calitornia 50020 ﬂ
TEC REVISED 4/11 (PAGE 1 OF 1) .
TENANT ESTOPPEL CERTIFIGATE (TEC PAGE 1 OF 1) B
VKL BEAL PRTAYE, 16k Dhavota Ranl ff lﬁ Uniss Cly CA 2587 F’hd\e Sefodiadr . Fex 3107507403 g Flkart I
Haching Rbatnagar 100ucod with Lone Woll Trankactons (Hipfotm Edllion) 717 K Harwood 3, Sule 2200, Datlas, TX 76204 yegw.lagilonm

000140



EXHIBIT F

Fried,
Williams & 425 ket Blemet 4% Floor, Sub Faé_nc;:a:f:, CAS4105

GriceConners IR it

s Frndwilians oo

Matihew P. Quiring
LT difriedwilliams.com

Respond to Oukland Office
Aprl §,2022
Mr. Kai Leshne
1534 Filbert Street
Oskland, CA 94607

kai.chanuels888@gmail.com
Re: Your tenancy = April Updute
Dear Mr. Leshne;

This letter follows our February 16, 2022 letter and my March 3, 2022 email to you
concerning yous storage of personal belongings in the garage; excessive noise, and other matters.
To date, we have not received a divect responise from vou onany of these issues, The owners
believe that mutual engagement will lead to & miore harmonious euvironment for everyone, and
make these monthly updates no. longer necessary. Until then, pledse see as follows:

First; a5 for February and March, the oWwners have received $900,00 from you, tendered
as rent for Aprilt 2022, As with those prior payments, the owners wilt accept this as partial
payment towards your rent, reserving all rights to claim the balance at a future date, pending
resolutionof that petition.

Second, the personal property you have stored in the garage rémain. As you Know, your
use of the garage for storage or any other purpose is-not included in your rental agreement, and
your continued storage is a nuisance. These items were 10 be removed by February 11, 2022 afler
your requested extension, As previously mentioned; this unauthorized storage represents an
ongoing breach of your rental agreement. Please immediately remove these items from the

garage and store them approptiately.

Third, the owners appreciate-the somewhat reduced volume of music and other noise
from vour unit, However, the music and other sounds still carry between the two units and
should be reduced further. The owners understand that you nsay be using your unit'io-work on
various music:projects, but unfortunately, the premises was constructed as & residence, and not as
a recording studio, so please take those limitations into-account. This also inchudes ceasing the
stamming of doors or stomping and/or heavy treading on the floors and stairway, which cause
disruptive vibrations to carry through the building.

000114



Fried,
' Williams
Gme(\,nf,ef‘

Mr. Kai Leshne April 5, 2022
Page 2

Fourth, the owners note that although you are the sole occupant in the upper unit, your
portion of the gas bill surpasses the the owner’s lower unit by as much as 50%. Although we
have been in the winter season, the owners also often observe the windows of your unit open to
the air. The owners are concerned:that you may be using an excessive or unreasonable amount of
gas for heating, so please be conscientious about your use of cnergy. It would be far less wasteful
10 keep the windows shut to preserve the heat whenever you use the fumace. Accordingly, the
owngrs reserve the right to-demand reimbursement for any excessive orunreasonable utility use.

Sincerely,

Fried, Williams & Grice Conner LLP

iy

¢ I

- -

~Matthew P, Quiring
Attomey for Owners
Heather White and Cedric Meriau

000112



EXHIBIT G

-
3 Feople |,

New photo available from Arun B8 New photo available from Arun

@kai - can you please list out
e what is yours and dex in the

wary foarh
i Bundie; twin mattres

e wandrobe

000113



CITY OF OAKLAND ﬁl&eﬂt Adjuggep! Progra doe stamp
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM e LUE Ve

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 MAY 9 2022

(CSIiOI){213;8-§721i 711 RENT ADJUSTRAEN] r;;xuaa“.;..
pe A OAKLAND

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES.

» Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as
the person(s) served.

» Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)
served.

> File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.

> Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE
DISMISSED.

| served a copy of: APPEAL ,
(insert name of document served)
[ And Additional Documents

and (write number of attached pages) 25 attached pages (not counting the Petition or
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are
listed below, by one of the following means (check one):

W a. United States mail. | enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

O b Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.

¥ c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: | personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) | left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED: i _
Name Cedric Merieau: -
Address 1536 Filbert St

City, State, Zip

City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

000114



| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct and the documents were servedon __/_/ (insert date served).

PRINT YOUR NAME

N 08/o0b/Lor2

SIGNATURE ' DATE

City of Oakland -3-
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

000115



Case No.:

Case Name:

Property Address:

Parties:

CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

L21-0054

Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants

2303 Ivy Drive, Oakland, CA 94606

Jane Winters (Owner)

John Winters (Owner Representative)
Adelle Hintz (Tenant)

Amanda C. Flores (Tenant)

Chris Brothers (Tenant)

Gerald Lewis Corbin (Tenant)

Jodie Cruz (Tenant)

Kyle Raymond (Tenant)

OWNER APPEAL:

Activity

Owner Petition filed

Date

October 26, 2021

Tenant Response filed = cceememee

Hearing Dates

January 11 & March 23, 2022

Owner Exhibit submitted (Exhibit CC) January 11, 2022

Hearing Decision mailed June 3, 2022

Owner Appeal filed

June 22, 2022

000116



10/28/21, 10:24 AM

CITY OF OAKEAND

Property Address:
Case: '
Date Filed:
PARTIES

Party
Name

Address

Address
Mailing Address

Party
Name

Address

Address
Mailing Address

Party
Name
Address

Address
Mailing Address

Party
Name

Lol 0054 pL ) B-

2303 IVYDR
Petition: 13919
10-26-2021

Owner

Jane Little Winters
Winters Marital Trust
2303 lvy Drive

#5

Oakland, 94606

2303 lvy Drive
#5

Oakland, 94606
(510) 839-9952

jiwintrs@gmail.com

Representative
John Julian Winters
Winters Marital Trust
2303 lvy Drive

#5

Oakland, 94606

2303 Ivy Drive

#5

Oakland, 94606
(510) 839-9952
jiwintrs@gmail.com

Tenant

Chris Brothers
2303 VY DR

2

Oakland, CA 94606

(619) 347-2737
bwuddas@gmail.com

Tenant
Gerald Lewis Corbin

Owner Petition

City of Oakland Rent Adjustmenf Program

City of Oakland

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

- 0CT 26 20U

\ M
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRA
OAKLAND

000117

[0

1/6




10/28/21, 10:24 AM

CITY OF OAKLAND

Property Add ress:
Case:

Date Filed:
Address

Address
Mailing Address

Party

Name
Address
Address
Mailing Address

Party
Name
Address

Address
Mailing Address

Party
Name
Address

Address
Mailing Address

Party

Name

Address
Address
Mailing Address

Owner Petition

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION

2303 IVYDR

Petition: 13919

10-26-2021
2303 IVY DR

4
Oakland, CA 94606

(510) 316-9695
geraldlcorbin@yahoo.com

Tenant
Jodie Cruz

323-837-8734
jodiecruz@icloud.com

Tenant
Amanda C Flores
2303 IVY DR

-3

Oakland, CA 94606

' (510) 331-7089
~ amandacfloresé@gmail.com

Tenant

Adelle Hintz

2303 IVY DR

1

Oakland, CA 94606

(503) 807-1478
adelle.hintz@gmail.com

Tenant
Kyle Raymond

845-798-0363
kyle.raymond09@gmail.com

City of Oakland

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

000118

2/6



10/28/21, 10:24 AM Owner Petition

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
‘ (510) 238-3721
CITY OF OAKLAND
PROPERTY OWNER PETITION

Property Address: 2303 IVY DR

Case: Petition: 13919

Date Filed: ' 10-26-2021

Total number of units on property 5 i
-.Date on which you acquired the building : 04-01-1993 }

Type of units ’ Apartment, Room or Live-work 1

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled No
Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP
Notice”) to the tenants in each unit affected by the petition?

On what date was the RAP Notice first given?

Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property owner must  No
have a current Oakland Business I).icense. If it is not current, an Owner

Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding.

(Provide proof of payment.)

Oakland Business License number 00014628

Have you pajd the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee (per unit)? The No
property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If

the fee is not current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent
Adjustment proceeding. Note: If RAP fee is paid on time, the property

owner may charge the tenant one half of the per-unit RAP Service fee.

City of Oakland

000119 .,

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038



\

10/28/21, 10:24 AM . Owner Petition

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

CITY OF QAKLAND

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION

Property Address: 2303 IVY DR
Case: Petition: 13919
Date Filed: 10-26-2021

Reason(s) for Petition

Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual allowable rate are discussed in the Rent Adjustment
Program Regulations - Appendix A, Sec. 10. '

| (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that

the increase(es) is/are justified by: Capital Improvements

Capital Improvements
Number of Residentiial Units: 5

Is Mixed Use No

BUILDING-WIDE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Category of Improvement:  Electrical Service Upgrade
Date permit obtained or work began:  10-26-2021
Date Completed:  12-08-2020

Date Paid For:  12-15-2020

#ull Costs  $24,500.00

Category of Improvement:  Drainage/Concrete Repairs/improv
Date permit obtained or work began:  10-26-2021

Date Completed: 10-12-2020

Date Paid For: 12-15-2020

Full Costs  $26,036.25

Category of Improvement:  Soft Story Seismic Retrofit
Date permit obtained or work began:  10-26-2021
Date Completed:  10-12-2020

Date Paid For:  12-15-2020

FullCosts  $188,866.39

City of Oakland

000120

‘ https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038



L3

10/28/21, 10:24 AM Owner Petition

City of Oakland Rent'‘Adjustment Program
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

/ .
lit obtamed orwork began:  10-26-2021 (510) 238-3721
CITY OF QAKLAND

Date Completed:  07-24-2020

Garage Door Repl/upgrade

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION
Date Paid For:  09-02-2020 4

BUPES e, 37 2303 IV OR
Case: Petition: 13919

Bg egory of improvement:  Garage D&gF%é%%})grade
Date permit obtained or work began:  10-26-2021
Date Completed:  07-24-2020

Date Paid For:  09-02-2020

FullCosts $4,671.37

Category of Improvement:  Garage Door Repl/upgrade
Date permit obtained or work began: 10-26-2021
Date Completed:  07-24-2020

Date Paid For:  09-02-2020

FullCosts $4,671.37

Category of Imbrovement: Garage Door Repl/upgradé
Date permit obtained or work began:  10-26-2021
Date Completed:  07-24-2020

Date Paid For:  09-02-2020

Full Costs $4,671.37

Mediation

Mediation is an optional process offered by the Rent Adjustment Program to assist parties in settling the issues related to
their Rent Adjustment case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. The purpose of mediation is to find a mutual
agreement that satisfies both parties. A trained third party will discuss the issues with both sides, look at relative
strengths and weaknesses of each position, and consider both parties’ needs in the situation. If a settlement is reached,
the parties will sign a binding agreement and there will not be a formal hearing process. If no settlement is reached, the
case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision.
Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you want to request mediation for your
case. :

I/We agree to have my/our case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program = Yes
staff mediator.

City of Oakland - |

000121

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038 5/6




10/28/21, 10:24 AM Owner Petition

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA94612

(510) 238-3721

CITY OF OAKLAND

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION

Property Address: 2303 IVYDR
Case: Petition: 13919
Date Filed: ~10-26-2021

Consent to Electronic Service

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff send you docu ments related to your case electronically. If all partles
agree to electronic service, the RAP will only send documents electronically and not by first class mail.

I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter Yes
electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition.

Interpretation Services

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreterin your primary language at the Rent
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section.

I request an interpreter fluent in the following language at my Rent No,
Adjustment proceeding:

Dedaration Re: Attachments greater than 25 pages

The documents to be submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program with the Property Owner Petition exceed 25 pages and
the owner is opting, as allowed by law, to not serve the attachments on the affected tenants unless requested. The
documents will be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. Additionally, if any tenant requests the
attachments in writing, the owner will provide the attachments to the requesting tenant within ten days of the request,

The Owner provided additional documents to the RAP that exceed 25 No
pages and is choosing to not provide the documents to the tenant(s)
unless requested

City of Oakland

000122

https://apphub.oakland.local/RAPAdmin/PetitionOwnerPrint.aspx?id=14038



10/26/21, §:23 PM ProofOfServicePrint

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 13
Oakland, CA 94612

BG { W
CITY OF OAKLAND (510) 238:3721
PROOF QT SERVICE

PROPERTY OWNER I’ETIT TON
N/A And addmonal documents uploaded with the Petition
Flectronic Petition Number: 13919

I declare under penalty of perjury undcsr the laws of' the State of Caleomla that on 10-

22-2021°1, Ji ers, served a copy of the following document(s), Owner Petition,
~=otice 1o Tenants of Property Owner Petition and all attached 22 pages, to each

opposing patty, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by’ Pcrsonal Service.

Names of Served Document(s) RequcSted dacumenmmon of current
Business License, Evidence of Claimed Capntal Improvement costs, and Evidence of
Notice to Tenants of RAP; plus Proof of Service. -

Adc!res'see(s) Information

Addressee:  Adelle Hintz el
- 2303 Ivy Drive#t [/, 4
Oakland CA 94606
Addressee:  Kyle Raymond. o {
2303 Ivy Drive #3 11
Oakland CA 94606
John Winters D 10-26-2021

SIGNATURE OF PETITIONER OR
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE

¥

City of Oakland Rent Adjust Program -
Date Printed: 10-26-2021

A

DATE:

file:HCUsers 5’1QBIOneDﬁveiDo’cumentslzo:ZD transfer from computer/ivy Drive Eﬁpenses,Flhanc(al/lvyJDrive Apt MQMVNEWIQ&QS?I&&!;) Lo M




Al

10126121, 5:26 PM ProofOfServicePrint

City of Oaklatld Rent Adj ustment Program
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

¢,w P OAKLAND (5102383721
PROOF OF SE SERVICE
v PR OPER TY OWNER PETI TION
N/A And add:imnal documemv uploadeil with the Petition

Electronic Petition Number: ,13,919

I declare undw penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that ori 10-

25-2021 1, John Winters, served 4 copy of the following document(s), Owner Petition,
- “Nolice to Tenants of. Pmperty Qwner Petition and all attached 22 pages, to each

opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by Personal Service,

Names of Served Document(s). Requested documentation of current
Business License, Evidence of Claimed Capital Improvement costs, and Evidence of
Notice to Tenants of RAP; plus Proof of Service..

Addressee(s) Information

Addressee:  Adelle Hintz.
2303 Ivy Drive #1
Oakland CA 94606

Addressee:  Chris Brothers
| 2303 vy Drive #2  f2¢
Oakland CA 94606

Addressee: Gerald Cotbin -~ =
2303 Iy Drive #4 /,.u;
Oakland CA 94606

‘Addressee:  Kyle Raymond
2303 Tvy Drive #3
Oakland CA 94606

John Winters ' 10-26-2021

SIGNATURE OF PETITIONER OR

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE:

City of Oakland Rent Adjust Program
Date Printed: 10-26-2021

file://IC:/Users/15108/0OneDrive/Documents/2020 transfer from computer/lvy'tere Expenses.Financial/lvy Dtive Apt Mgmt?NEW’lQ’fQDﬁs'lzzAap Ton

mn



CITY OF OAKLAND

Odkland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

o e CA Relay Service 711
(«‘TY OF OAKLAND wiw.onklandéa. cov/R

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313.

'| For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp,

/

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION

FOR AP'P#RVA”L OF RENT INCREASE

A, Rent increases based on afything otherthan the ariniial-allowable CP| rate

or banklng‘must first be approved by rhesRent Adjusfment Program ("RAP), after a hearing. Failure to provide the required
information may result in your petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet (“Important Information
Regarding Fillng Your Petition”) or the RAP website for more information. CONTACTA HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW

YOUR PETITION BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oakiandca.qov.
2303 vy Dnve 1-5  QOakiand, cA 94606
Street Number ~ Street Name - Unit Number Zip Code

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? g ;:es
(o

If yes, list all addresses:

O single family home
Type of Unit(s) (check one): [ Condominium

Apartment, room, or live-work

Date acquired property: APril 1993

Number of units on property: 5 units

Case number(s) of any relevant pnor Rent Adjustment case(s); _

Jane | |  Winters

Firat Name Last Name
Company/LLG/LP (if applicabley. Winters Marital Trust uDT, Dated 11/24/1978

Mailing address: 2303 Ivy Drive #5, Oakland, CA 94606

emai: Jiwintrs@gmail.com

Primary Telephone: 5 1, 0'839’9952 Other Telephorie:

John | | Winters

Firgt Name Last Name
Mailing Address:;

2303 lvy Drive #5, Oakland, CA 94606

Firm/Organizatfon (ifanyy

Phone Number; 51 0’839"9 952 Email: Jiwintr ‘s@gmaﬂ;eom

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase
Rev. 5/2172021

Page 1 of 9

000125




To ffle g pet/tion, the pmperiy ownermustbe current on the following. reqwrements and submrt supporting documentation-of
compliance. Ownorpetlt/ons that are submitted without proof of compliance with the below requirements will be considered
mcomplete . .

Attach proof of payment of your most recent Qakland business license,

Attach proof of paymerit of the ci:irent’yaar‘s, RAP Fee fOr the subject property.

,for each lenant‘

ttach 8 s:gned and dated copy of the _Ez:g_ RAP: Natme provided to the tenant(s)
subject to this: patition or chack the appropriate box below*: _ ~
B} 1 first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (date). S€€ sheet
Q1 have never provided a RAP Notice,
B8 1donot know.if a RAP Notice: was ever provided
*If petition. applies to multile tenants, pléise pmvide this. information on a separate shest

Allows pass-through to tenant(s) ofa

requirements and documentatlon 0 be submdtsd together w:th the pef:tion Pet:tiona that Iack adequaté supporting
documéntatlon may be dfsmlssed thhaut é heanng. Fora full descrfptlan of. each /ust:fmation see Appendix A of the Rent
’ 312.83.2 52857.p0lf

portion of costs spent on qualifying
capital improvements. Improvements

| must primarily benefit the tenant(s), and

do not inclide repairs made as a result

of deferred maintenance or serious code |

violations. Pass-through costs are
limited to 70% of actual costs (plus
interest), divided equally among all
affected units, and amortized over g
defined period of time based on the

‘expected useful fife of the improvement

(see amortization schedule found in
Appendix A of the Regulations).

| Allows pass-through of costs for work

done fo secure compliarice with state or
local law-as to repair damage fesulting

| from fire; earthquake, or other casualty
| ornatural disaster, to the extent not
| reimbursed by insurarice proceeds.

Calculated and applied like capital
imiprovements.

pnorzto petttuon
lnsurance proceeds insufficient to cover full amount

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase

Rev. 5/21/2021

Page 2 of 9

000126



| Allows:a rent increase above the CPI V. Lor
where there has been an increasein the | v/ g_tt__gg
total of net operating costs related to the
use or occupancy of the propany;
Calculated by comparing 2 most recent
-] years.of all net costs, averaged monthly :
o | and divided by the number of unitsand | " n sho'uld be orgamzed by category and
.| average gross monthly income, i »year‘ *Note Expenses do hot mclude mortgage
. | Replaces CP! increase for eurrent year;, | payments ' ,
applies to all units. Sl ‘

: iconsecutiveyears (lnclud, ,
. by Worksheet B) Documenta

| -Allows & rent increase where owner is ! ‘
| being denled & fair return.an v Attach orgamzed documehtatio of gross income
| Investmentin the properly, as © (including total of gross rents lawfully collectable

v measured by the net operating * from property at 100% occupancy, pliis any other
V ’xgﬁ'nggggfr gg@%‘gﬁ%ﬁ;{gﬁgﬁg ~ consideration received or receivable) and gross

: N ARSI ‘ costs*™ (eig., property taxes, housing service

:| Replaces CPlincrease for all years; costs, and amortized cost of cap»t al

| applies to all units.

‘improvemants) for the subject property. for the
“eurrent ‘nd base y ar«(2014) Itinfo mationabout

i

Refers to deferred allowable annual rent |
increases, Annual CPJ increases thal
' | were not fully applied:may be carried
| over-("banked") for up to 10 years.
| Increases based solely on.banking do
- | nat require prior approval, but such
= | increases may be sought in conjunctlon

with petitions based on other L tnforméudn relci‘uested'by ‘Workshéet D
grounds/justifications. L S
| Allows a rent increase In-an amount up | ¥’ y Total number ’ occupants has increased above the
to 5% for additional occupants ahove e
the base oceupancy level, Doesnot D :
.| @pply o certain additional occupants '/' Addltional occupant(s) noi exempted from increase
e e T Who rgfe 00‘(9':,“ fa’”"};_"IZG'Zf‘;’Sz g’gf;’s - due to relationship with existing tenantioccupant.
.| guardans, andfor carelakers/ationdants | pach documentation demonstrating base occupancy
L e of existing tenanis/ocounants. See level and'the addition of non-exempt oocupant(s) '

O.M.C, § 8.22.020 formore details.

Page 3 of 9
Owmer Petition for Approval of Rem Increase
Rev, 5/21/2021

000127



, ) e e G _ ,
in addztzon to atfachmg all requlrad supporting documentaﬁon. Pet:fzons that do not mclude orgamzed documentation and
detailed calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will be- considerad incomplote and may be dismissed withiout
a hearing. Attach separate sheats if neaded.

N

| Fullcosts.

Drainage/Concrete repairs/improvement 8/1/2020 10/12/2020 | 12/15/2020 |$26,036.25

_ GATEGORY OF IMPROVEMENT

‘i‘(g? Door Rep gr

Garage Door Replace/upgrade | 3 |6/24/2020 7/24/2020 | 9/2/2020

Page 4. of 9

Owirier Petition for Approval of Rent Increase
Rev. 5/21/2021

000128




Parking

Laundry Income

Other;

N

B ot
Garbage

Water/Sewer

Electricity/Gas

Insurance

Repairs-and Maihtenance

Pest Control

Laundry Expenses. -

Parking = '

Elavator Service

Security

Furnishings

Property Taxes

Business License

Management Expenses

Qther:

lalw|oles|elolvlaialvolvlvnlvlelalel

Other:

$
$
$
$
5
$
$
3
$
5
$
!
$
$
§

T Tomr|

Owiter Petition for Approval of Rent Increase

Rev. 52172021

Page 5 of 9

000129



Parking

Laundry

Other;

Imputed rentif any unit
owngr/manager-occupied

Imputed rent if any unit not
rented to capacity

o

Electricity/Gas

Garbage

Water/Sewar

Insurance

Maintenance/Repairs

Pest Control

Laundry Expenses

Parking

"Elevator Service

Security

Property Taxes

Business License

Management Expenses

Furnishings

Capital Improvements
(Amortized cost)

Other:

Other:

T Total |

E- A U T IR DV P A RN RV A R Y B2 R R 2 R P PR PVN PPy

Bloalel vlelvlslelolvlvlelelvlelvlelel

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase

Rev, 52172021

Page 6 of 9

000130




Eetigions based on ngking must. ingluge thg lgelow information. List.each tenant for whom you &re seekmg an increase.

Attach aII documents which support the dafes arid amounts shown inthe chart. “Current Pass-Through Amount’ refers to any
! b .

CURRENT PASS-

TENANTNAME | UNIT# | MOVEAN | RENTAT | RENT11 | CURRENT | CU
DATE | MOVEIN | YEARSAGO | ~RENT |THROUGH -

' I tonant has I ~
(mmiddiyy) (itenart T rears AMOUNT (if any)

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase
Rev. 5/21/2021

Page 7 of 9

000131




TENANT NAME

ADDRESS
{inclide unit#)

| EMALL ADDRESS

. PHONENDIEER.

-RENT

 CURRENT

e TYPE oF !NCREASE(S):,

- SOUGHT

Adelle Hintz ~

2303 Ivy Drive #1

Oakland CA 94606

ade!le.hmtz@gmail com |

503-8 071 478

$2090.00

| Capvital Improvement

Jodie Cruz -

| 2303wy Drive#l
- Oakfand ‘CA 94606

i ;edlecruz@xclotsd com

l 323—837-8734

~ |s209000 |

tal Improvement

2303 vy Drive #2
Oak!a’nd,, CA 94608

bwuddas@gmail.com

610-347-2737

$2420.00

Capital Improvement

Chris Brothers

| ‘*oaktand’cagzzee

2303 lvy Drive #3

Amanda Flores

_Oakland, CA 94606

Owmer Petition for Approval of Rent Increase

Rev. 5/21/2021

Page 8of 9

000132




I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant fo the laws of the State of Callforma that everythmg lfwe sald in
this Property Owner Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Pelition are true copies of the

originals.
Q" A, (jmim 4 /O[[\{//,U
Piéperty Owner's Signature - Date < '
M prt?é‘ st (dea Lo I ¥ . 19'/3\5’»/7»(
Profigty Owrfgr's Signature =t ‘ Date

O The documentation submitted i ceeds 25 pages and the owner is
opting, as allowed by O.M.C. § ents on'thé affectéd tenant(s) Unléss
requested. The owner understands and agrees that tenant(s) nray request paper copies of all documents in the
Tenant Response, and the owner must provide tenant(s) with the attachiments within 10 days of any such
request, The documents will also be available for review at'the Rent Adjustment Program,

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff send you documents related to your"case electronically. If you
agree to-electroric service, the RAP may send certain documents only electronically and not by first class mail.

& 1We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP electronically at the email
address(es) provided in this response.

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in setﬂing the issues related to their Rent Adjustment
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached, If a setilement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and
there will not be a formal hearing: If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision, /

Mediation wil only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to madiation in your case.

vt

1 agree to have the ‘eas;“mafafataa“sy  Rent Adjustment Program staft mediator.

Qpn &t oy 2

Property Owner's Signature Date

if Enghsh is not your pnmary language, you have the rught toan mterpreter in your primary language/dnalect at the Rent
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section.

Q) 1request an interpreter fluent in the following Q' Spanish (Espariol)
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: O Cantonese (BEHEE)

QO Mandarin (Z8iE)
Q Other:
—END OF PETITION-

Page 9 of 9

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase
Rev. 5/21/2021

000133




CITY OF O AKL AND - T For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612:0243

(510) 238-3721

CA Relay Service 711 -

CITY OF OAKLAND www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

PROOF OF SERVICE

 NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A CO| TITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS*)

1) | Use Ihls PROOF OF SERVICE form to Indlcate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served.

2). Note: Ema/I is not-a form of allowable service.on a party of a petmon or response: pursuant to the-Ordinance.
~3) Piovide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) ‘being served together with the
documents being served.
4) ' File a completed copy of.this PROOF OF SERVICE form’ w:th RAP together with your petition. Your petition
will not be considered complete until thls form has been i Ied /ndlcatmg that serwce has occurred.

On the feIIowing date: ‘0 _7’1’/ /Ll | served a copy of (cheCk all that apply):

&l PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus 2. attached
. pages (number of pages attached to Petitlen not countmg the Petltlon form, NOTICE TO
TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PE TITION or PROOF OF SERVICE)

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY QWNER PETITION
0] other:

by the following means (check one): » , .

a Umted States Mail. | enclosed the document(s) ina sealed envelope or package addressed
to the person(s) listed below and at the addres s(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully: prepaid.

a Personal’ Serwce 1 personally dellvered the document(s) to the person(s) atthe
address(es) listed below or | left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not
youngerthan 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name B

Address

| city, state, Zip

Page 1 of 2
Proof of Service
Rev. 5/21/2021

000134




Name 'K‘“\ \,L \Q-zu.»\ Ma Q.
Address 2363 :I:uu\ Df‘\\le,:& =
iy, Stete, Zip Galllenl, ch 14606

Name
Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name o
Address
City, State, Zip

Name
. | Address
City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

NOTE: If you need more space tolist tenants you may attach additional coples of this page.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of 'tﬁe‘St’aie’ of California that the foregoing is true and
correct,

ssGNA%RE B | o ‘DATE SIGNED

Page 2 0f 2
Proof of Service
Rev. 5/21/2021

000135




CITY OF OAKL AN]) For Rent Adjﬁstmegt‘l’rogram date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
! (SIO) 238-3721
| ) CA Relay Service 711
» C”Y OF OAKLAND www.oaklandca,gov/RAP

| NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRE A TACHMENTS*)Q

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to md;cate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served

:2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a \petition or response pursuant to the Ordinarice,

3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) heing served together with the .
documents being served.

4) File a completed copy of this PROQF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your petition. Your petition
will not be considered complete until this form has beenfiled indicating that service has occurred.

On the following date: _{® / 25 / LV | served a copy of (check all that apply):

%] PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus 2.2 - attached
pages (humber of pages attached to Petition not counting: the Petition form, NOTICE TO
TENANTS OF PROPERTY QWNER PETITION or PROOF OF SERVICE)

NOTICE T TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION
a Other

by the fdll’Owing means (check one):

- [ United States Mail. | enclosed the document(s) ina sealed envelope or package addressed
to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

A Personal Service. | personally delivered the document(s) fothe person(s) at the
address(es) listed below or | left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not
younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED

Name

Address

| city, State, Zip

Page 1 0of2

Proof of Service
Rev. 5/21/2021

000136




Name ’ LT o .

Address

City, State, Zip —

Name

Address | G Ui

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

-‘Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

NOTE: If you need more space to list tenants you may attach additional copies of this page.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and

correct.
— .
PRINTED NAME
o 'B/ 25’ e /g[ o
DATE SIGN‘ED '

Page 2 of 2
Proof of Service
Rev. 52172021

000137




CITY OF O AKL AND ’ For R¢nt AdeSlmemPro'grém date stamp.

RENT ADJ USTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612-0243

(510) 238-3721

CA Relay Service 711

CITY of OAKLAND . wwiosklanden gowRAP

PROOF OF SERVICE \

'NOTE: YOU'ARE REQUIRED TQSER'EA'CO ITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS*) -

/Img You Petition y

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of serwce and the person(s) served.

|2y Note: Email is riot a form of allowable service on.a party of a patifion or response pursuant {o the Ordinance,

3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE fonn to the person(s) being served together with the
documents being served.

4)  File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE fonn with RAP fogether with your pelition. Your petition
will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating. that service has occurred.

On the following date: _(© 28 2 iservédacopycw(cneck all that apply);

Ml PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus _%2 _ attached
pages (riumber of pages attached to F’etifzon not cournting the- Petition form, NOTICE TO
TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION, or PROOF OF SERVICE)

NOT]CE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETlTlON
E] Other: .

by the following means (check one).

a Umted States Mail. | enclosed the ddcl ment(s) in a sealed- envelope or package addressed
to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

‘Personal Service. | personally deuvered the document(s) to the person(s) at the
address(es) listed below or | left the document(s) at the adqlress(es) with some person not
younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name 61&%\ e
Address Z Zé)j; »
City, State, Zip L Y

Page 1 of 2

Proof of Service
Rev, 5/21/2021

000138




Name

Addfess

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address:

City, State, Zip.

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip-

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

NOTE: If you need more space to list tenants you may attach additional copies of this page.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and

correct.
_ o

PRINTED NAME

¥

DATE SIGNED

1o/25 /o

Page 2 of 2
Proofof Service
Rev. 5/2112021

000139



CITY OF OAKLAND

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 13 Oakland CA 94612—2034

Departmeit of Housing and Comniunity Developrent | TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program B FAX (510) 238-6181
‘ : ' CA Relay Service 711

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENT IAL RENT ADJUSTMENT .RROGRAM

¢ Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP“) that litnits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. Formore information on
which units are covered, contact the RAP office.

» Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must pctmon the RAP for any rent incr easc that is more than the
annual general rent increase (*CPI increase”) or allowed *banked” rent increases. These include capital,
improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the owner may raise your
rent only after a hearing officer has appmved the increase. No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. You
have a nght to contest the proposed rent increase by 1espondmg to the owner's petition. You do not have
to file your own petition,

» Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition w:th the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or
decreased housing services, To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety. (90) days
of the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent
increase; or (2) within 120 days of' the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was riot given with
the notice of rent increase. If the owner did not g,m this Notice to Tenanits at the beginning of your
tenancy, you must file a petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants.
Information and the petition forms are available from the RAP drop-in office at the Housing Assistance
Center 250 Frank H anw‘k Plaza, Gth Flobn Oakland and at

d/

o If you contest a rent increase, yow must pay yourrent wnth the contested increase until you file a petition.
If the increase is approved’and you did not pay the increase, you will owe:the amount of the increase
retroactive to the effective date of i increase.

» Qakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordmance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22)
which Iimit the grounds for evictions in covered units. ‘For more information contact the RAP office,

» Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per. unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the

~ owner is entitled to get half of the fée from you. Tenants in subsidized units are not required to pay the
tenant portion of the fee.

¢ Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO™) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give

: tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C.
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 C.M.S.) - ‘

o Theowner ___is___isnot permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not per mitted to set the initial rent without limitation,
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was ;

*  Smoking (circle one) N@T permmed in Unit_ ; ; the umt you mtmd 1o rent.

" Smokmg (circle om){ﬁﬂr IS NOT permitted inother: units of your building. (If both smoking and non-smokmg units
exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is pemuttcd oy

»  There (circle on@oﬂs NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is locate J@:’% on Lol

T received a copy of this notice on, A '”[ 1 I 222
'('Date) . (’1 enant’s s;gnamre)

AR ES (ﬂi’iﬁﬁ) ﬁ%ﬁ@iﬁﬁﬂaﬁ%} BB R URK, Eﬁ‘ﬁ&ﬁ (510) 238-3721 SREXEIAR,
La Notificacién del Derecho del Inquilino esta disponible en espaﬁo! Si desea una copla, llame al {510) 238- 3721,

Revised 2/21/20 -

yi> odlo140

&



CITY oF OAKLAND
P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612«0243

Community and Economic Development Agency (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

. The City of Oakland las a Residential Rent Ad_;ustmem Program (“RAP”): (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal
Code) that covers most residentiat rental units built before 1983, [t does not apply to units rented under section B, most single
faimily dwellings and condominiunis and some other: types of units, For more information on which units are covered, call the
RAP office. This Program limits rent increases and some changes in terms of tenancy for covered residential rental property
in Oakland.

» You have a tight to-file a. petition with. the RAP to contest a rent increase that is greator than the annual general rent
increase (the CPI increase). A landlord can increase rent more: {han' the CPI rate, but with some limits, for: ¢apital
improvements, operating expenise increases, debl service; and deferred annual rent increases. You can also complain about
other violations of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. The landlord must: ptowda you with a written summary of the
reasons for any increase greater than the ‘CPI rate if you requiest one in-wriling.

® ;" If there is a decrease in the’ housing services: provided to ycm, th\s may be considered an increase in your rent. A
decrease in housing service includes substantial pmblams with {he: (.ondnhon of a unit.
. To contest a rent increase, you must filen petition w;th the. RAF using the Rent Program®s form, within sixty (60)

days after first receiving written notice of the RAP or within sixty (60): days of receiving a notice of rent increase or change in
terms of tenancy, whichever is Jater. You can obtain. mformaﬁon‘and the petition forms from the Rent Adjustment Program
office or onlmeatmgzlgmv 08K ng_!ﬂ,.' e nlt 1 el raite it

. 1f you contest a rent ingrease, you must ;:!ay your e, v
file your petition, you may pay only the. porﬁon of t crease due to the CPI Rent Adjustment percentage if the CPI
increase amount has been stated on the notice of rent increase, If it has not been stated sapamtely, you thay pay only the rent
you were paying betore the notice of rent ingrease. If the. inuraasc is approved and you did not pay the increase as noticed,
~ you will owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the date i it wolild have been effective under the notice,

. Eviction controls are ‘in effect in the City. of Oakland (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance, OM.C, 8.22,200, e
seq.). You cannot be arbitrarily evicted if your rental unit is covered by the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance. For more
information call the Rent Adjusunent Office,

Qakland charges landlords a Rent Progiam Service Fee of $30 per unit per year. If the landlord pays:the fee on time, the
landlord is-entitled to get half of the foe ($1$”) perunit f‘mm ‘you. The $15 you-pay for the annual fee is not part of the rent.

Smoking (circle one),
Smoking {cirdz ong & ' her miu& of yaur bmld ng (if both smoking and nonssmoking
units exist in-the tenant's bu:!dmg, attauh a list of units in which smoking is permitted.)

Smoking is PROHIBITED in all common areas, both indoors zmd csutdoors . .
There (circle one@or ISNOT & des:gnaxed outdaor smokm p aregesipdstpcated at_ B U fecle ""f’?’"‘“"ﬁ

La Notifi caciéxi del Deséaho del I;iejuzllno estﬂ d:spomble en espaﬂe] S chea na é.qpm; Jiame al (5}0) 238-3721,
Babn Thoang Balio quyaan 181 cuda ngbdel thues trong Oakland nagy cudng coll basng tiedng Viest. Ned col
~ mot bafin sao, xin goii (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 4/9/08

1000141

he wnteswd mcmasa, untilvou file a petition; After vou |



CITY oF OAKLAND i3

P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 . »
Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program ~ FAX (610) 238-6181.

' TDD (610) 238-3264

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

¢ Qakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland
Municipal Code) and covers. most residential rental units built before 1983, For more information on
which units are covered, contact the RAP office.

v Starting on I”ebrumy 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is miore thani the
annual gencral rent increase (“CPl increase”) or allowed “banked” rent increases. These include capita!
improvements and operating expetise increases: For these types of rent increases, the owner may raise your
rent only after a hearing offjcer has. appmved the increase, Noannual rent increase may exceed 10%. You
have a right to contest the proposed rent increase by responding to the owner's petition. You do not have
to file'your own petition.

» Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or
deereased housing services. To aqntesi a rent increase,. youmust file a petition (1) within mmty (90) days
of the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent
inerease; or (2) within 120 dnyq of the notiee of rent increase if this Notice (o Tenants was not given with
the notice of rent increase. If the owner did not give this Notice o Tenants at the beginning of your
tenancy, you must file a petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice fo Tenants.
Information and the petition forms:are available from the RAP drop-in office at the Housing Assistance
Lenter‘ 250 (”rank H Ogawa Plaza, 6th I‘iqor‘ )akland zmd dl

G justmen

s Ifyou cmntest a rmt increase, you must p'ﬂy yout‘ rent wrth lhc conwstcd increase until you file a petition.
If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase
retroactive 1o the effective date of increase.

» Oakland has eviction controls ("t}w Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22)
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units, For more information ¢ontact the RAP office.

»  Oakland ¢harges owners a Rent Mg,ram Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is paid on time, the
owner ig entitled to get half of the fee from you. Tenamg in subsidized units are not required to pay the
tenant portion of the fee.

v Oakland has a Tenant Protection Qrdinance (“’1‘{’0"} to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give

" tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C.

8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 CM.8.)

s The ownerxs is niot permitted to set tiw ni itial rent on this unit without limitations (such as
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is niot permitied 1o set the initial rent without limitation,
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was __ d

s Smoking (circle one) 1S or ISNOT p&mﬁtted in Umt W the uhit you intend 1o rent.

w Smekmg (circle one} IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your your bmldmg (1f both smoking and non-smoking units
exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is pemmud §)

*  There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area, It is Jocated at _ SunDeck

I received a copy of this natice on_ 9/1/ 2020 Lbé %M
| (Date) ‘ ‘Imanl’s signalure

HARER N (S5 ) TR S B o SO, amm (510) 238-3721 SRERE 4.
La Notificaclén del Derecho del Inguilin estd disponibla en espanol. i desea una copia; llame al (510) 238~3721

9}2/5 (,ljkf /o

Revised 2/10/17 %W %O/LJ
\ , o




CITY oF OAKLAND SR\

P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043

Department of Housing and Communi ty Develcapment TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
| TDD (510) 238-3254

" NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

¢ Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP") that Jlimits rent increases (Chapter 8,22 of the Oakland
Municipal Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to subsidized
‘units, most singte farnily dwellings, condominiums and some other types of units, Y?m more information
on which units are covered, contact the RAP ofﬁcc:

* Youhavea nght to file a petition with the I ;A 0 contest a rent mcrcasc that is greaten than the annual
general rent increase (“CP1 mcmase”) An owner can increase rent more than the CPI rate, but with limits,
for: capital improvements, operating expense increases, and deferred annual rent increases {“banking™).
No annual rent increase may exceed 10%. The owner mitst provide you with a written sumumaty of the
reasons for any increase greater than the CPI tate if you request one in writing. 1f the owner decreases
your housing services, this may be an increase in your rent. Decreased housing services mclude substantial
problems with the condition of a unit,

s Tocontest a rent increase, you must file a petition with the RAP within sixty (60) days of whichever is
later: (1) the date the owner served the rent increase nmme, or (2) the:date you first teceived this Notice
To Tenants. Information and the petition fom’xs are avmlable from the RAP office: 250 Frank H. Ogawa
Plaza, 6" F1,, Oakland, CA 94612 or: hitp:hwww2 oaklandnet.com/G pvernment/o wngd;‘m‘f’-%san{;fis,w,;p::-;tmcmt

» If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the comested increase until you file a petition.

- After your petition is filed, xfthe, rent increase notice: separamly states the ‘amount of the CPI rate, you have
to pay your rent plus the CPlincrease. If the CP1I rate has not been stated sepamte!y, you may pay the rent
you weré paying before the rent increase notice. If the increase is approved and you did not pay it you will
owe the amount of the increase retroactive to the effective date of increase.

¢ Qakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M. C 8.22)
which limit the grounds for evictions in cavwcﬂ its. For more information contact the RAP office.

»  Ouakland charges owners a Rent ngmm Semqe eeper unit per year, If the fee is paid on time, the
owner i3 entitled to get half of the fee from “you ment for the annual fee is not part of the rent.
Tenants in subsidized units are not. wqmmﬁ to pay the tenant portion of the fee,

» * Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TP .’) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give

tenants legal recourse in instances Where they are subjected to’ harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C.
8.22.600). (City Council Ordinance No. 13265 CMS)

-

= Smoking (circle one) 180k I¢
» Smokmg {cirele one)(IS.dr

exist in tenant’s building, atﬁw}x amt of umts in whmh smokmg 8 penmtteé y -
*  There (circle ong rIS NOT dwgna!ed outdmr smukmg area. Itis ltad ot Aok

1received a copy of this notice on s

'(D"itie) ; (Tenaht’s axguawre)

LA B () ﬁ'*ﬁ@mummwﬁ P, :ﬁm (510)238:3721 REEI A,
La Notificacidn del Derecho del {nquiling estd dispc«niﬁla en aspaﬁo! Sl desea'una copia; llame al {510} 238-3721.
Baln Thodng Balio quyean I6ii cuGia ngodel thued trong Oakland nagy cudng col baéng tiedng Vieat. Neéd colrmodit

baln sao, xin goii (510) 238-3721.

Revised 11/18/14

000143



CITY or OAKLAND ﬁ

DALZIEL BUILDING - 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 « OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510)238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510)238-6181

CA Relay Service 711

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: L21-0054
CASE NAME: Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2303 Ivy Drive

Oakland, CA
DATES OF HEARING: January 1, 2022

March 23, 2022
DATE OF DECISION: May 27, 2022
APPEARANCES: John Winters, Owner’s Agent/Tenant

Gerald Corbin, Tenant, Unit 4

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The Owner’s petition is denied.

INTRODUCTION

The Owner filed the petition, L21-0054, on October 26, 2021, to obtain approval
for a capital improvement rent increase. The Owner alleged that the building-wide
capital improvements of electrical upgrades, concrete, and stucco cost $239,402.64
and that there were four unit-specific improvements to the garages of $4,671.37.
However, the building contains five units total, and the petition lists only four
units.

//

000144



None of the tenants filed rep. There was proper notice of the hearing to the
Owner, which proceeded in his absence.

The tenants did not file a Tenant Responses to the Owner’s petition, and only the
Tenant in Unit 4 appeared at the hearing. There was proper notice of the hearing to
the Owner, which proceeded in his absence.

ISSUE(S) PRESENTED

1. When, if ever, was the tenant in each affected covered unit served written
notice of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice') prior to the petition
being filed?

2. Can the Owner increase the rent based on capital improvement, and if yes, in
what amount?

EVIDENCE

January 11, 2022

After being duly sworn, the Owner’s Agent, John Winters, testified as follows:

The petition for the subject building was filed on October 26, 2021. The petitioner
served the petition by personal service, handing the petition to the affected tenants.
The building is five units, but the petition only listed four units. He did not list his
unit but thought the petition would apply to all five units. There was no service of

the petition to his unit, it was not listed in the petition, and he did not serve himself
the RAP Notice.

The Oakland Business Taxes and Rent Adjustment Program Fees were paid for
2021.2 The 2022 Oakland Business Tax and RAP Fees were paid but not
submitted.?

//

//

! Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program.

2 Exhibit AA. This Exhibit, and all other Exhibits to which reference is made in this Decision, were admitted into
evidence without objection.

3 The Petitioner was allowed 72 hours to submit the proof of payment.

000145



The Owner provided copies of the RAP Notices signed by the tenants in the
affected units. He did not have written evidence of service of the RAP Notice on
the affected units prior to the petition being filed.

The unit-specific capital improvements were to the building’s four garages. Unit 1
does not have a garage.

The electrical upgrade totaled $24,500.00. The proof of payment submitted showed
a payment of $4,900.00. No additional documents were submitted to establish
proof of the total listed in the petition. The electrical upgrade was done with a
permit. There was no documentation submitted that the permit was finaled. There
was proof of payment

He requested a postponement to allow for submission and service of additional
documentation at this juncture.*

March 15, 2022

After being duly sworn, the Owner’s Agent, John Winters, testified as follows:

The Oakland Business Taxes and Rent Adjustment Program Fees were paid for the
2021° and 2022.°

The tenants in the affected units were served with the RAP Notice as follows:’

Unit 1 May 1, 2019

Unit 2 November 10, 2013

Unit 3 September 1, 2020

Unit 4 August 31, 2016

//

4 The Tenant present at the hearing did not object to the request for a continuance. The request was granted.

5 Exhibit AA. This Exhibit, and all other Exhibits to which reference is made in this Decision, were admitted into
evidence without objection.

¢ Exhibit BB.

" Exhibit CC, 4 pages total.

000146



FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

When, if ever, was the tenant in each affected covered unit served written
notice of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) prior to the petition
being filed?

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Ordinance) requires an owner to serve the RAP
Notice at the start of a tenancy® and together with any notice of rent increase or
change in the terms of a tenancy.!® The Owner has the burden of proving service
of the Notice. Likewise, the Ordinance requires an owner filing a petition seeking a
rent increase to provide evidence of a current City Business License, Evidence of
payment of the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee, Evidence of service of
written notice of the existence and scope of the rent adjustment program on the
tenant in each affected covered unit in the building prior to the petition being filed.

The undisputed testimony of the Owner that tenants in the affected units were
served as follows:

Unit 1 May 1, 2019

Unit 2 November 10, 2013

Unit 3 September 1, 2020

Unit 4 August 31, 2016

Moreover, the Owner provided evidence that documents the dates the tenants in the
affected units were first served with the RAP Notice in advance of the petition
being filed. However, the Owner failed to serve the RAP Notice in any language
other than English. Accordingly, the tenants’ service in Units 1 and 3 is
incomplete. Therefore, it is found that all the affected units were not first given
RAP Notices as required, either at the inception of their tenancy or prior to the
filing of the petition herein. No other issues can be reached based on the foregoing,
and the Owner’s petition is hereby denied.

//

8 O.M.C. § 8.22.060(A).
% Rent Adjustment Program Regulations § 8.22.060(A).
100.M.C. § 8.22.070(H)(1)(A).

000147



ORDER

1. Petition L21-0054 is denied.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly
completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program.

The appeal must be received within seventeen (17) calendar days of electronic
service or twenty (20) days if served by first-class mail. If the last day to file is a
weekend or holiday, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. The date and
service method are shown on the attached Proof of Service.

Dated: May 27, 2022 Elan Consuella Lambert
Hearing Officer

Rent Adjustment Program

000148



PROOF OF SERVICE

Case Number: L21-0054
Case Name: Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants

| am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. | am not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,

California 94612.

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa

Plaza, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Documents Included
Hearing Decision

Owner

Jane Little Winters, Winters Marital Trust
2303 Ivy Drive #5

Oakland, CA 94606

Owner Representative

John Julian Winters, Winters Marital Trust
2303 Ivy Drive #5

Oakland, CA 94606

Tenant

Adelle Hintz

2303 IVY DR Unit 1
Oakland, CA 94606

Tenant

Amanda C Flores
2303 IVY DR Unit 3
Oakland, CA 94606

Tenant

Chris Brothers

2303 IVY DR Unit 2
Oakland, CA 94606

Tenant

Gerald Lewis Corbin
2303 IVY DR Unit 4
Oakland, CA 94606

000149



Tenant

Jodie Cruz

2303 Ivy Drive Unit 1
Oakland, CA 94606

Tenant

Kyle Raymond

2303 Ivy Drive Unit 3
Oakland, CA 94606

| am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on June 03, 2022 in Oakland, California.

Brittni Lothlen
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000150



CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721
CITY OF OAKLAND APPEAL

Appellant’s Name
John J. Winters
Property Address (Include Unit Number)

2303 lvy Drive #5, Oakland, CA 94606

{4 Owner [ Tenant

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
Same as above. L2 nhend
Date of Decision appealed
May 27, 2022
Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors.)

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

b) [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

¢) [ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

d) [0 The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated.)

e) [ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000151



f) l'flfwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/n
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

g) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) &4 Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board must not exceed 25 pages from each party, and they must be received by the Rent
Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the appeal. Only the first
25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(5).
Please number attached pages consecutively. Number of pages attached:

* You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties or your appeal may be dismissed. ®
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on , 20 ‘
I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or deposited it with a commercial
carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid,
addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name
Address

A}

= oo

T'or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/18/2018

000152



2303 Ivy Drive #5
Oakland, CA 94606

June 22, 2022

Case #L21-0054; Letter of Appeal

Dear RAP Board, hearing officer and staff:

I am the petitioner and am appealing the decision entered on May 27, 2022 in this case. (Decision was

sent with a proof of service dated June 3, 2022 and postage meter for mailing was dated June 6, 2022.)

The decision revolved around a technicality, without citing any ability to correct or amend the alleged
deficiency, and no actual decision was made on the merits of the case, which was for allowable pass-
through of Capital Improvements made to the building. Owner is improperly kept from consideration of

recuperation of debts incurred from capital improvements made.

The hearing officer noted that evidence was presented of RAP notices signed by current residents at the
time of original inception of their rental agreement, or “in advance of the petition”, as stated in the
decision. These required notices were appropriately delivered, and tenant signatures obtained during
in-person signings of the full rental agreement, at their inception. Because a resident was left with a
true and original copy of what they had signed at that time, no additional proof of service was thought
to be needed at the time. The hearing officer did not accept this as sufficient proof of RAP notice being

served to residents.

Although appellant has always acted in good faith in including the RAP notification as part of prior rental

agreements dating back to initial ownership of the building, and through various amendments to the

000153



RAP requirements, appellant is correcting this perceived deficiency by delivering new copies of the
current RAP notice and obtaining resident signatures. This should satisfy concerns about whether the
RAP notice was properly served and can thus consider the actual merits of the Capital Improvement

petition.

| request that this proof of service of RAP notices, which will be submitted within the timeframe allowed
on appeal, be accepted and the case returned to the hearing calendar to review the original Capital

Improvement petition.
Sincerely,

J J. Winter
Appellant

000154



CITY oF OAKLAND

Rent Adjustment Program

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 21, 2022
To: Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation

Board (HRRRB)

From: Oliver Luby, Deputy City Attorney
Re: Appeal Summary in T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau

Appeal Hearing Date: July 28, 2022

Property Address: 1534 Filbert Street, Oakland, CA
Appellant/Tenant: Kai Leshne
Respondent/Owner: Cederic Meriau

BACKGROUND

On January 21, 2022, the tenant filed a petition contesting a rent increase, and
the tenant agreed to have the case mediated by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP)
and consented to electronic service by the RAP. The owner timely responded to the
petition and also agreed to mediation and electronic service. By notice electronically
served to the parties on March 16, 2022, mediation was scheduled for April 20, 2022.

RULING ON THE CASE

By order dated April 20, 2022, and served to the parties on April 22, 2022, the
hearing officer dismissed the petition because the tenant failed to appear at the
scheduled mediation.

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL

On May 9, 2022, the tenant timely appealed the dismissal on the grounds of
denial of sufficient opportunity to present a claim. The tenant argues that the tenant
never received the notice for the mediation hearing, and that mail sent to the residence
is often misdelivered. The tenant also asks for future correspondence to be delivered to
the tenant representative’s PO Box.



ISSUE

1. Does the tenant’s proffered reason for non-appearance at the mediation
constitute good cause for failing to appear at the mediation?

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS
1. Applicable Law

a. Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Section 8.22.110 (“Hearing procedures”),
sub part G.

“Should the petitioner fail to appear at the designated hearing, the Hearing
Officer may dismiss the petition.”

b. Rent Adjustment Program Requlations Section 8.22.100 (“MEDIATION OF
RENT DISPUTES”), sub part (B)(2)(e)

“‘Absence Of Parties

i. If a petitioner fails to appear at a properly noticed mediation, the Hearing
Officer may, in the Hearing Officer’s discretion, dismiss the case.

ii. If a respondent fails to appear, the Hearing Officer will refer the matter to the
Rent Adjustment Program for administrative review or hearing on the petition,
whichever is appropriate.”

2. Past Board Decisions

a. T18-0172 & T18-0183 Embaye v. Amin

Board reversed Hearing Decision dismissing tenant’s petition for failure to appear
at Hearing based on tenant’s assertion on appeal that he had moved out of the
unit and did not receive notice of the Hearing and remanded for a Hearing on the
merits. Subsequent hearing dismissed when tenant failed to appear.

b. T03-0135 & T03-0148 Scott v. Lipscomb

Board affirmed Administrative Dismissal of tenant’s petitions where tenant did not
appear at the time set for Mediation but did appear later that day at the time set
for the Hearing, because the Notice of Mediation stated that petition would be
dismissed if petitioner failed to appear for mediation.

c. L15-0074 Ghahyaz v. Tenants

Board affirmed Hearing Decision dismissing owner’s petition for non-appearance,
after owner had claimed he did not receive notice of hearing.

#3190142v1



CITY oF OAKLAND

Rent Adjustment Program

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 21, 2022
To: Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation

Board (HRRRB)

From: Oliver Luby, Deputy City Attorney

Re: Appeal Summary in L21-0054,
Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants

Appeal Hearing Date: July 28, 2022

Property Address: 2303 Ivy Drive, Oakland, CA
Appellant/Owner: Winters Marital Trust

Respondents/Tenants: Chris Brothers, Gerald Lewis Corbin, Jodie Cruz, Amanda
Flores, Adelle Hintz, & Kyle Raymond

BACKGROUND

On October 26, 2021, the owner filed a petition requesting a rent increase for
capital improvements. No tenant filed a response.

RULING ON THE CASE

The Hearing Officer issued a Hearing Decision on May 27, 2022, which was
mailed to the parties on June 3, 2022. The Decision noted that an owner petitioning for
a rent increase has the burden of providing evidence that the required RAP notices
were given prior to petitioning. The Decision stated that, based on the evidence
provided indicating that the tenants in four units were given the initial RAP notices on
November 10, 2013 (Unit 2), August 31, 2016 (Unit 4), May 1, 2019 (Unit 1), and
September 1, 2020 (Unit 3), respectively, the owner did not provide the initial RAP
notices in a language other than English and the notice was therefore incomplete for
Units 1 and 3. Since the Decision found that all of the affected tenants were not
provided the RAP notice as required, the Decision dismissed the petition.




GROUNDS FOR APPEAL

On June 22, 2022, the owner timely appealed on the following grounds:

e Denial of sufficient opportunity to present a claim;
e Other.

The owner contends that:

(1) the hearing decision was based on a technicality rather than the merits of the
case and did not provide a means to correct the alleged deficiency;

(2) the Hearing Officer did not accept the owner’s offer of proof that the
appropriate RAP notices were provided at the inception of tenancy or in
advance of petitioning; and

(3) the perceived deficiency is being corrected by delivering new copies of the
current RAP notice to the tenants.

ISSUE

1. Prior to petitioning for a rent increase, did the owner provide the RAP notice to
each affected tenant and, for any such notices provided on or after September
20, 2016, but prior to petitioning, were the notices given in English, Spanish, and
Chinese?

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS
1. Applicable Law

a. Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Section 8.22.060" (“Notice of the existence
of this Chapter required at commencement of tenancy”):

“A. Notice at Commencement of Tenancy. The owner of any covered unit is
required to comply with the following notice requirements at the commencement
of any tenancy:

1. On or before the date of commencement of a tenancy, the owner must give
the tenant a written notice in a form prescribed by the Rent Adjustment Program
which must include the following information:

a. The existence and scope of this Chapter;
b. The tenant's rights to petition against certain rent increases;

c. Whether the Owner is permitted to set the initial Rent to the new Tenant
without limitation (such as pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act (California Civil
Code Sec. 1954.52));

1 0.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)(2) was added by amendment and became effective September 20, 2016.

2



d. If the Owner is not permitted to set the initial Rent to the new Tenant (such as
after an eviction noticed pursuant to California Civil Code Sec. 1946), the Owner
must state the Rent in effect when the prior Tenant vacated, and if the initial Rent
is in excess of the Rent to the prior Tenant the basis for any Rent in excess of
the Rent to the prior tenant (which can only be based on the CPI Rent
Adjustment, Banking, and/or a final a final decision in an Owner's petition).

2. The Owner must give the initial notice in three languages: English, Spanish,
and Chinese.

B. Evidence of Giving Notice. When filing an owner's response to a tenant
petition or an owner's petition for a rent increase, the owner must submit
evidence that the owner has given the notice required by this section to the
affected tenants in the building under dispute in advance of the filing. When
responding to a tenant petition, the owner may allege that the affected dwelling
units are exempt in lieu of providing evidence of complying with the notice
requirement. If an owner fails to submit the evidence and the subject dwelling
unit is not exempt, then the owner's petition or response to a tenant's petition
must be dismissed. This evidence can be a statement of compliance given under
oath, however, the tenant may controvert this statement at the hearing. An
owner's filing the notice in advance of petition or response prevents the owner's
petition or response from being dismissed, but the owner may still be subject to
the rent increase forfeiture if the notice was not given at the commencement of
the tenancy or within the cure period set out in Section 8.22.060(C).

C. Failing to Give Notice. An owner who fails to give notice of the existence and
scope of the Rent Adjustment Program at the commencement of a tenancy, but
otherwise qualifies to petition or respond to a petition filed with the Rent
Adjustment Program, will forfeit six months of the rent increase sought unless the
owner cured the failure to give the notice. An owner may cure the failure to give
the notice at the commencement of a tenancy required by this section and not be
subject to a forfeiture of a rent increase if the owner gives the notice at least six
months prior to serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or, in the case of
an owner petition, at least six months prior to filing the petition.”

b. Rent Adjustment Program Requlations Section 8.22.060 (“Notice of the
Existence of Chapter 8.22 Required at Commencement of Tenancy”),
subsection (A) (“Providing Notice in Multiple Languages”), sub part (1):

“The requirement to provide the Notice of the Existence of Chapter 8.22
Required at Commencement of Tenancy in multiple languages took effect on
September 21, 2016 and only applies to new tenancies that commenced on or
after that date.”

c. O.M.C. Section 8.22.090(B) (“Owner Petitions and Owner Responses to
Tenant Petitions.”):




“1. In order for an owner to file a response to a tenant petition or to file a petition
seeking a rent increase, the owner must provide the following:

a. Evidence of possession of a current City business license;
b. Evidence of payment of the rent adjustment program service fee;

c. Evidence of service of written notice of the existence and scope of the rent
adjustment program on the tenant in each affected covered unit in the building
prior to the petition being filed;

d. A completed response or petition on a form prescribed by the rent adjustment
program;

e. Documentation supporting the owner's claimed justification(s) for the rent
increase or supporting any claim of exemption; and

f. Proof of service by first-class mail or in person of the owner petition or
response and any supporting documents on the tenants of all units affected by
the petition. Supporting documents that exceed twenty-five (25) pages are
exempt from the service requirement, provided that: (1) the owner petition form
must be served by first-class mail or in person; (2) the petition or attachment to
the petition must indicate that additional documents are or will be available at the
Rent Adjustment Program; and (3) the owner must provide a paper copy of
supporting documents to the tenant or the tenant's representative within ten (10)
days if a tenant requests a paper copy in the tenant's response.

2. An owner must file a response to a tenant's petition within thirty (30) days of
the service of the tenant petition.

3. Section 8.22.090 B. shall not apply to primary tenant responses to subtenant
petitions.”

b. Past Board Decisions

None

#3192601v1



	HRRRB Agenda & Packet- Full Board Special Meeting 7.28.2022.pdf
	Board Agenda 7.28.2022.pdf
	AB 361 Rent Board Reso - July 2022[5].pdf
	Board Minutes Special Meeting 6.9.2022[21].pdf
	HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD FULL BOARD SPECIAL MEETING

	Board Training Outline 072822.pdf
	Chron. Case Report & Case Docs_T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau.pdf
	Tenant Petition T22-0024 2022.02.25.pdf
	Landlord Response Form T22-0024 2022.02.25.pdf
	Landlord Exhibits T22-0024 2022.02.25.pdf
	Order of Dismissal_T22-0024 2022.04.22.pdf
	T22-0024 Leshne v. Meriau Dismissal (002).pdf
	Electronic T22-0024 POS.pdf

	Owner_Submission of Evidence with Exhibits_2022.04.13.pdf
	Owner_POS Submission of Evidence with Exhibits_2022.04.13.pdf
	Tenant Appeal_T22-0024 2022.05.09.pdf

	Chron. Case Report and Case Docs_L21-0054, Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants.pdf
	Chronological Report Template
	Landlord Petition & POS L21-0054 2021.11.19
	Hearing Decision L21-0054 2022.06.03 (1)
	L21-0054.pdf
	1 Proof of Service_RAP1 - 2022-06-03T113814.188.pdf

	Owner Appeal_L21-0054 2022.06.22


	Appeal Memo-T22-0024, Leshne v. Meriau.pdf
	Appeal Memo-L21-0054, Winters Marital Trust v. Tenants.pdf



